T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning
Committee

Date: WEDNESDAY, 13 MAY 2015

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8
1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Peter Curling (Labour Lead)
Jem Duducu

Duncan Flynn

Raymond Graham

Carol Melvin

John Morse

John Oswell

Published: Friday 1 May 2015

Contact: Ainsley Gilbert

Tel: 01895 250 692

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=2015

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

AdD
Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and
how to book a parking space, please contact
Democratic Services

Please enter from the Council’s main reception
where you will be directed to the Committee
Room.

Accessibility
An Induction Loop System is available for use in

the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Reporting and filming of meetings

Residents and the media are welcomed to report the proceedings of the public parts of this
meeting. Any individual or organisation wishing to film proceedings will be permitted,
subject to 48 hours advance notice and compliance with the Council’s protocol on such
matters. The Officer Contact shown on the front of this agenda should be contacted first
for further information.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1
2
3

Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the meetings held on 24 March 2015
and 14 April 2015

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Garages adjacent to Two storey building to provide 2 x 9-24
29-33 Dollis Crescent, 2 bed self-contained flats with
Ruislip associated parking and 128- 133
45159/APP/2015/527 landscaping works involving
demolition of 9 no. existing
garages.
Recommendation: Approval
7 | Land at junction of Relocation and replacement of a 25 - 38
Field End Road and 17.5 metre high
High Road, Eastcote telecommunications monopole 134- 145
59310/APP/2015/767 with a 20 metre high

telecommunications monopole,
replacement of two existing
cabinets and installation of one
additional equipment cabinet.

Recommendation: Refusal




8 | Opposite Recreation Replacement of existing 11.8m 39-48
Ground, Moorhall high telecommunications
Road, Harefield monopole with a 15m high 146- 154
60622/APP/2015/1092 telecommunications monopole.
Recommendation: Refusal
9 | 18 Priory Cottages, Retention of part of existing 49 - 54
Harvil Road, Harefield decking to rear of dwelling,
2091/APP/2012/2706 retention of close boarded 155- 159
boundary fence adjacent to
retained decking.
Recommendation: Refusal
10| 27 Halford Road, Alterations and reconstruction of 55-64
Ickenham the front wall of the garage
16527/APP/2015/339 including the installation of a new | 160- 164
roller shutter door.
Recommendation: Approval
11| Footpath adjacent to Replacement of existing 17.1 65-74
Autocentre, metre high telecommunications
Northwood monopole with a 17.5 metre high 165- 170
67084/APP/2015/1227 telecommunications monopole
with associated equipment cabinet
(application under Part 24 of
schedule 2 to the Town and
Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order for
determination as to whether prior
approval is required for siting and
appearance).
Recommendation: Approval
12| The Woodman PH, Single Storey Rear Extension to 75 - 88
Joel Street, Eastcote, replace timber lean to structure.
Pinner 171-177
19391/APP/2015/94 Recommendation: Approval
13| The Woodman PH, Single Storey Rear Extension to 89 -98
Joel Street, Eastcote, replace timber lean to structure
Pinner (Listed Building Consent). 178- 184

19391/APP/2015/95

Recommendation: Approval




14| 44 High Street, Ruislip Change of use from retail (Use 99 - 106
137/APP/2015/613 Class A1) to a dental clinic (Use
Class D1). 185- 190
Recommendation: Approval
15| Highways Verge 25M Radio base station comprising 107- 116
North East of Aylsham 25m Monopole with dual stacked
Drive, High Road, antennas within shroud between 191- 199
Ickenham 20 and 25m, 4 equipment cabinets
70746/APP/2015/1032 and 1 slim line meter pillar.
Recommendation: Refusal
16| 148 Sharps Lane, Single storey side extension anda | 117- 126
Ruislip part two storey, part single storey
17251/APP/2015/100 rear extension. 200- 207

Recommendation: Approval

PART | - Plans for North Planning Committee




Agenda ltem 3
Minutes %%@

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

- RORWARS

14 April 2015 HILLINGDON
LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,

High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Peter Curling
(Labour Lead), Jem Duducu, Duncan Flynn, Raymond Graham, Carol Melvin,
John Morse and John Oswell.

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement), Adrien Waite (Major Applications
Manager), Manmohan Ranger (Transportation Consultant), Jon Pitt (Democratic
Services Officer) and Sarah White (Legal Advisor).

162. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

No apologies for absence were received.

163. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

There were no declarations of interest.

164. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 5
MARCH 2015 (Agenda Item 3)

The minutes of the meeting held on 5 March 2015 were agreed as a correct record.

165. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Iltem
4)

It was confirmed that there were no items notified in advance or urgent.

166. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

All items were considered in Part 1, with the exception of item 9 which was considered in
Part 2.

167. | LAND FORMING PART OF 7 WOODLANDS AVENUE, RUISLIP -
69927/APP/2014/4283 (Agenda Item 6)

Two storey, 3-bed, detached dwelling with associated parking and amenity
Space.

Officers introduced the report and outlined the details of the application. The

Page 1




application was a resubmission of a previous application seeking planning permission
for a two storey, three bed detached dwelling with one car parking space. The
proposed house would front onto Newnham Avenue, although its rear elevation would
be sited abutting the boundary fence with No.5 Woodlands Avenue. It was clarified that
the proposed development did not include a basement.

Officers considered that the proposed development was unacceptable for a number of
reasons. It was felt that the proposal would constitute an inappropriate development of
garden land that would impact on the character, appearance and amenity of the site
and the surrounding neighbourhood.

In accordance with the Council's constitution, the meeting was addressed by a
representative of the petitioners and by a local ward Councillor.

The petitioner made the following points in objection to the application:

e The petitioners expressed their thanks to officers for the work undertaken in
relation to the application and the recommendation for refusal.

e The petitioners felt that there was no need to repeat all their reasons for
objection as these had been well covered by the officer's report.

e There would not be sufficient parking for the proposed development and it would
have a detrimental effect on the surrounding area.

e It was hoped that the Committee would reject the application in accordance with
the recommendations made by officers.

ClIr. Michael White, ward Councillor for Cavendish made the following points in
objection to the application:

e The proposed development amounted to land grabbing and parking provision
would be inadequate.

e There would be a detrimental impact on the local amenity space and there
would be a lack of privacy given the close proximity to neighbouring properties.

e It was requested that the Committee accepted the officer's recommendation to
reject the application.

The Committee asked officers to confirm the distance between the closest wall at the
existing adjacent property at 52 Newnham Avenue and the proposed development.
Officers estimated that this was six metres and advised that the separation between
the property boundary and nearest wall was one metre.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously rejected.

Resolved - That the application be rejected as per the officers’ report.

168.

1 EASTBURY ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 1095/APP/2015/404 (Agenda Item 7)

Variation of condition 5 (Opening Hours) of planning permission ref:
1095/APP/2014/3713 dated 30/01/2015 to allow extended opening hours (Change
of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to Use Class A3 (Restaurant) involving,
installation of new shopfront, outdoor seating to front and installation of
extraction fan to rear associated works).

Officers introduced the report and advjsed that an application had previously been
ragt <




approved for a change of use from Use Class A1 (shops) to Use Class A3
(Restaurant).

The application to be considered by the Committee was for an amendment of a
condition that set the permitted opening hours of a restaurant at the site. The
restaurant was currently permitted to be open 7am to 11pm. The applicant had
requested that this condition be amended to allow the restaurant to open for an extra
hour, from 7am to Midnight.

Officers advised that the premises had formerly been a Blockbuster video hire store
and had had been vacant since the collapse of Blockbuster. The only relevant factor for
the Committee to consider in determination of the application was whether the
proposed increase in opening hours was likely to result in an unacceptable noise
impact.

The premises were in Northwood town centre and in a secondary shopping area. There
were office premises immediately above the restaurant. Officers, considered, therefore,
that the proposals were unlikely to result in an unacceptable noise impact. Approval of
the application would also have the benefit of bringing disused premises back into use.

The Council's Environmental Protection Service had been consulted and had no
objections to the application. It was noted that the sale of alcoholic beverages would
require a licence application and that this would enable licensing conditions to be
imposed if they were considered to be appropriate.

In accordance with the Council's constitution, the meeting was addressed by a
representative of the petitioners and by the applicant's agent.

The petitioner made the following points in objection to the application:

e The comments made by internal consultees within the officer report made no
reference to the impact on green space in the neighbouring area.

e The petitioner drew the Committee's attention to some photos that they had
brought to the meeting. These showed litter and an area that the petitioner said
was used for late night parties.

e Granting of permission for increased opening hours was likely to result in an
increase in late night noise and litter in the area and would have a detrimental
effect on the surrounding area.

e The petitioners did not object in principal to the operation of a restaurant from
the premises, but this should only be permitted where resulting impacts could be
alleviated effectively. The petitioners felt that food would be taken and eaten
away from the premises, resulting in increased litter.

e The petitioners disagreed with the suggestion that there were no residential
properties in close proximity to the premises. Planning policies OE1 (Protection
of the character and amenities of surrounding properties) and OE3 (Buildings or
uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation) should therefore apply.

The applicant's agent made the following points in support of the application:

e Planning permission had been granted for a restaurant at the premises in
January 2015. The restaurant would bring premises that had been unoccupied
for around a year back into use.

¢ Twelve new jobs would be created by the restaurant and it would have a positive
impact on other local businesges. _

rage 3




e The current planning conditions would prevent employees from cashing up after
11pm. This would result in the premises not being viable for evening trade.

e The Council's Environmental Protection unit had not previously considered that
there needed to be specific restrictions on the opening hours of the premises.

e The premises would generate very little noise as they would accommodate a
quality restaurant and not a takeaway.

e The existence and location of outdoor seating had been subject to a separate
application and was therefore not relevant to the current application under
consideration.

The Committee questioned whether food would be taken out of the premises, as had
been suggested by the petitioner and what time the kitchen was likely to shut each
night. It was confirmed that the planning permission already in place was for use of the
premises as an A3 restaurant and not as a takeaway or for mixed use. The kitchen at
the premises was likely to shut at around 9:30 pm. It was noted that although approval
of the application would permit the premises to be open to the public from 7am to
Midnight, this would not prevent clearing up from taking place outside these times.

The Chairman advised that it was not possible to trace litter in the area to the premises
in question as they were a restaurant rather than a takeaway. This factor was,
therefore, not relevant to the determination of the application.

A Member reflected that a number of nearby takeaways were already open until
midnight and that they had no concerns about the proposed extension of the permitted
opening hours as this would help facilitate proper cleaning. There would be minimal
noise impact as the location was in a town centre and the bringing back into us of the
premises should be welcomed.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was approved by eight votes to one.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the officers' report and the
addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

169. | $106 QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT (Agenda Item 8)
Resolved - That the Committee Members note the contents of the S.106/278
Planning agreements quarterly financial monitoring report.

170. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 9)

Resolved:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in

Page 4




withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 7.35 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Jon Pitt on 01895 277655. Circulation of these minutes is to
Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Minutes wg&v

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

- RORWARS

24 March 2015 <HILINDON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Peter Curling
(Labour Lead), Jem Duducu, Duncan Flynn, Raymond Graham, Carol Melvin and
John Morse and Janet Duncan

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger, Head of Planning and Enforcement, Syed Shah, Highway Engineer,
Adrien Waite, Major Applications Manager, Tim Brown, Legal Advisor

Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer.

154. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Clir John Oswell with Clir Janet Duncan
substituting.

155. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

None.

156. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda ltem
3)

The Chairman informed the Committee that item 5 of the published agenda had been
formally withdrawn by the applicant.

157. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 4)

It was confirmed that items marked Part 1 would be heard in public and those marked
Part 2 would be heard in private.

158. | 92 COPSE WOOD WAY, NORTHWOOD - 47953/APP/2014/4526 (Agenda Item 5)
This application was formally withdrawn by the applicant.

159. | BISHOP RAMSEY C OF E SCHOOL, WARRENDER WAY, RUISLIP -

19731/APP/2015/286 (Agenda ltem 6)

Single storey extension to north side and single storey extension to west side of
existing sports hall.

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.

Page 7




This application sought full planning permission for two extensions to the existing
sports hall within the grounds of Bishop Ramsey C of E School. Members took into
account the wider benefits it would provide through increased educational and indoor
sporting facilities, which were supported by local and national planning policy, the
impact of the proposal was deemed acceptable to the character of the area and the
amenity of adjoining residential occupiers. It was therefore considered that the
application complies with various policies.

Officers informed Members that there was not much additional scope to replant the tree
that was proposed to be removed. It was highlighted that the application sat within a
green site which would offset the loss of this particular tree.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be approved as per the officers’ report.

160.

TPO 728 - 81 LONG LANE, ICKENHAM (Agenda Item 7)
To consider whether or not to confirm TPO 728.

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.

Members discussed the objections received from residents and were made aware of
the comments received from the Council's Tree Officer.

Resolved - That TPO 728 is confirmed without modification.

161.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 8)

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in this report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 6.12 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Danielle Watson on Democratic Services Officer 01895
277488. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and
Members of the Public.

Page 8




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GARAGES ADJACENT TO 29-33 DOLLIS CRESCENT RUISLIP

Development: Two storey building to provide 2 x 2 bed self-contained flats with associated
parking and landscaping works involving demolition of 9 existing garages

LBH Ref Nos: 45159/APP/2015/527

Drawing Nos: 1817/L1
Design & Access Statemen
1817/1
1817/D1
1817/2 Rev B

Date Plans Received: 12/02/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/02/2015
Date Application Valid: 16/02/2015 23/04/2015
16/02/2015

1. SUMMARY

The scheme proposes to demolish 9 garages, retaining 1 garage, and the erection of a two
storey building providing 2 x 2 bedroom flats with associated landscaping and parking. The
proposals are not considered to result in a loss of amenity to adjoining occupiers. The
proposed residential units would meet all relevant council standards in terms of car parking,
unit size and amenity space provision and would, as such, afford future occupiers with
adequate levels of amenity. As such approval is recommended subject to conditions.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1817/2 Rev B and 1817/D1 and
shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (March 2015).

3 RES7 Materials (Submission)

The development shall be constructed in accordance with the schedule of materials
detailed in drawing number 1817/2, unless agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without
modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed in the
walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 29-33 Dollis Crescent and
Ottawa House.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The windows facing 29-33 Dollis Crescent and Ottawa House shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwellings shall achieve Level 3 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No development
shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level has been
received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for inspection
by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design stage
certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been attained
prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (March
2015) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

2 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

4 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (March 2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilgys Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 125A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)  carry out work to an existing party wall;

2)  build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control will
assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

7 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to demolish
existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks
before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans must be
submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge
(Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



8 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination Act
1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This duty
can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it is
reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from www.drc-
gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further information
you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

9 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

10 114C Compliance with Building Regulations Access to and use of
You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with
BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice.
AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination Act
1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This duty
can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it is
reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from www.drc-
gb.org.

Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further information
you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6 and 8.
11 15 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:20009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilys Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

12 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8
1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

13 124 Works affecting the Public Highway - General

A licence must be obtained from the Highway Authority before any works are carried out on
any footway, carriageway, verge or other land forming part of the public highway. This
includes the erection of temporary scaffolding, hoarding or other apparatus in connection
with the development for which planning permission is hereby granted. For further
information and advice contact: - Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

14 125A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)  carry out work to an existing party wall;

2)  build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control will
assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

15
You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



development under the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). At this time the Community
Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be £968.33 (London Borough of Hillingdon CIL £695.86
and Mayoral CIL £272.47) which is due on commencement of this development. The actual
Community Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first
permitted and a separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority.
Should you require further information please refer to the Council's Website
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738 .

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site covers an area of approximately 440 square metres and accommodates
10 garages. These comprise a block of 3 garages at both ends and a detached block of 4
garages centrally located. The garages are relatively well maintained although not all are in
regular use as could be seen from the vegetation over the doors. The site is enclosed with a
2m high wall to the west and a 2m high fence with a hedgerow beyond on the east.

Dollis Crescent is a cul de sac and the street scene is residential in character comprising
two storey properties. These are a mixture of semi detached dwellings and flats. There is
minimal off street parking provision along the road and none at all for the row of flats
adjacent.

The application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning consent for the demolition of 7 of the garages and the
erection of a two storey building to provide 2 x 2-bed self-contained flats with associated
parking and landscaping works.

The application includes detailed proposed site levels and materials.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
None

4. Planning Policies and Standards
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

19 adjoining and nearby owner occupiers were consulted for a period of 21 days expiring on the 11
March 2015. Five responses were received as a result of the public consultation raising the following
points:

- Building 9-33 Dollis Crescent have not got enough car parking spaces for residents. Other people
leave cars for the whole day and go for the train and block spaces for us. If permission goes ahead
then new residents and their visitors will use our street which is already fully packed.

- Whilst | welcome the potential removal of the eyesore the current garages present, the position of
the new building so close to my house will deny me light into the eastern aspect of my kitchen, hall
and bathroom. Due to personal circumstances this light is critical to my safety during the day.

- Just two car parking spaces in the development is not sufficient

- Critical parking problems in the road mean cars park in the turning area. The proposal removes the
turning facility in the driveway to the garages which will mean it would be impossible to turn unless
parking at the end of the road is restricted, which would make the parking problem even worse.

- The plans show the hedge bordering our property maintained at 140cm. The proposed first floor rear
windows and Juliette balcony would give an unrestricted view of our garden and into our property; we
would therefore like the hedge to be maintained at 400mm to protect our privacy.

- Chronic issue whereby surface water from the Columbia Avenue development flows into the gardens
and garage are. We believe inadequate drainage has been provided there. The Council have been

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



notified but nothing has been done.

- The proposed garages to be retained for storage would be better used as additional parking space:
- The road is very narrow and | believe weight restricted. | can't see how multiple contractor
lorries/vehicles can safety and effectively use it every day. Please do not propose to provide access
by (AGAIN) depriving us of our parking spaces - we have nowhere else to park!

- As the retaining/boundary wall is adjoining one of the garages that will be demolished, please can
the developer agree that the wall is damaged/knocked down it will be rebuilt at their cost?

- Obstruction to sunlight to my garden.

- Concern over the noise of the development, we work shifts and the noise of the development would
make our lives very difficult

Eastcote Residents Association - No response

Rodwell Close Residents Association - No response

Internal Consultees

Access Officer - Level access should be achieved. Details of level access to and into the proposed
dwelling should be submitted. A fall of 1:60 in the areas local to the principal entrance and rear
entrance should be incorporated to prevent rain and surface water ingress. In addition to a levels plan
showing internal and external levels, a section drawing of the level access threshold substructure, and
water bar to be installed, including any necessary drainage should be submitted.

A minimum of one bathroom in each flat should provide a minimum of 700mm to one side of the toilet
pan, with 1100 mm provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

Conclusion: revised plans should be requested as a pre-requisite to any planning approval.
(Officer comments: Revised plans were received which addressed the issues raised)
Trees/Landscape - No objection, no need for landscaping conditions

Highways - No objection
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposed site is located within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The site is not located in a
Conservation Area and the building is not Listed. There are no policies which prevent the
demolition of the existing garages and the erection residential units, in principle.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The density of the proposed development is 57 units/ha. It should be noted that on a
development of the scale proposed, density in itself is of limited use in assessing such
applications and more site specific considerations are more relevant.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to the consideration of this application as the site is not located within an
Archaeological Priority Area, Conservation Area or Area of Special Local Character.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

No objections are raised to the scheme in terms of airport safeguarding.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable, the site is not located within the green belt.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



The proposed building is of a domestic height and massing, comparable to the character
and scale of the surrounding buildings and the area in general. Overall, the design and
layout of the buildings is considered acceptable in the context of the site and surrounding
area and to not have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the street
scene. The overall scale of the proposed new dwellings in terms of footprint is considered
acceptable. It is considered that the proposed development would be in keeping with the
character and appearance of the surrounding area and that its visual impact is acceptable,
in accordance with policies BE13 and BE19 of the UDP saved policies.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

With regard to the impact of the amenities on the adjoining occupiers, Sections 4.9 of the
SPD: New Residential Layouts, in relation to new dwellings, states all residential
developments and amenity space should receive adequate daylight and sunlight. The
daylight and sunlight available to adjoining properties should be adequately protected and
careful design can help minimise the negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing.

The proposed building is centrally located in the plot on a building line slightly set back
(0.75m) to the adjacent flats to the west nos 29-33 Dollis Crescent. It is situated 1m from the
western boundary and 3m from the side wall of the adjacent building, which due to differing
land levels, also stands approximately 0.9m higher. 18m to the east is a 3 storey block of
flats facing towards the application site but separated by their gardens and screened by a
well established hedge. There is a proposed first floor window on the eastern elevation
serving the stairs and a first floor window on the west elevation serving a bathroom. Both
theses windows can be conditioned to be obscure glazed and fixed shut below 1.8m. To the
rear of the site (north) and to the front (south) are the ends of the rear gardens Of 28
Columbia Avenue and 8 Dollis Crescent, respectively.

Concern has been raised by the owner of an adjacent flat with regard to the loss of light to
the side windows of her property, which she advises serve the bathroom and hallway and
the eastern aspect of her kitchen. The bathroom and hallway are non habitable rooms and
the description of the eastern aspect to the kitchen suggests this is a second window to that
room. Concern has also been raised over the loss of daylight to the rear garden of the
adjacent flats. It is acknowledged that the proposed building does project 1.8m beyond the
rear wall of the adjacent property but is in line with the existing single storey projection.
Given the orientation of the properties there may be some loss of early morning daylight but
the removal of the garages adjacent to the boundary of the site and measuring 3.05m in
height from their raised ground level may help to mitigate this.

Therefore, the proposed building is considered not to result in an unacceptable degree of
over dominance, visual intrusion, over shadowing or loss of privacy and is considered to
comply with Policy BE1 (Built Environment) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic
Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE24 of the adopted
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Section 4.7 of the SPD: Residential Layouts, states careful consideration should be given in
the design of the internal layout and that satisfactory indoor living space and amenities
should be provided. This recommends a floor space of 63sqm for 2 bed flats. The proposed
flats have floor areas of 63sqgm and 69sgm and are considered acceptable.

It is considered that the main living areas would have an adequate outlook and source of
natural light. Therefore it is considered that the proposal fails to comply with the SPD: New

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



7.10

711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

Residential Layouts: Section 4.9 and 4.12.

The proposal provides a private garden area for each dwelling at the rear of the building as
amenity space which measure 30sgm and 41sgm, which is above the 25 sqm recommended
in the Council's HDAS guidelines. As such, the proposed amenity space would be adequate
to provide a satisfactory standard of amenity for the future occupiers of the proposed units
and is in compliance with the requirements of policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies and the Council's (SPD) HDAS: Residential Layouts.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Although the application advises most of the garages are unoccupied, they could potentially
be brought back into use for vehicle parking. It is therefore considered that the proposed
development will result in the reduction of vehicles using the site and as such will have a
positive affect on traffic in the vicinity of the site.

The site has a PTAL rating of 3 (moderate). Eastcote Underground Station and available
bus routes are within walking distance from the site.

The proposal will provide 2 x 2 bed flats with 1 parking space each and 2 additional visitor
spaces including a disabled parking space. Car parking provision for a 2 bedroom residential
unit is identified as 1.5 spaces, however given the site location and good local connectivity,
1 space would be considered acceptable.

There have been concerns raised regarding current parking provision in the area. Parking in
the surrounding roads is congested and it has been suggested this is compounded by
people leaving their cars in the road during the day. However this is not related to the
proposal under consideration and it is not for this application to resolve the wider issue.

Secure cycle parking spaces for both developments have also been provided within the site.

The development is therefore considered provide sufficient car parking provision and
complies with policies AM7 and AM14 of the Council's Local Plan Part 2.
Urban design, access and security

These matters are dealt with elsewhere within the report.
Disabled access

The Access Officer had raised concerns over the details for the level access and bathroom
layouts. Revised plans have been submitted to address these issues and are now
considered acceptable.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The application site does not have any trees on it at present, as such the proposal does not
have any implications with regard to tree retention or removal. The Council's Trees and
Landscape Officer has raised no objections to the proposal which would achieve appropriate
outcomes in terms of policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

The proposals indicate an adequate refuse storage area to the front of the building.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The objections received to the scheme have been addressed within the body of the report.
One objection cites a problem with surface water from Columbia Avenue. It should be noted
that the site and its immediate surrounds are not in a critical drainage area. As the drainage
issues does not relate directly to the application site the concern raised is not something that
can be addressed through the determination of the planning application.

Planning Obligations

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other issues for consideration.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

This application seeks consent for the erection of a building to provide 2 x 2 bedroom flats
with associated parking and amenity provision. The proposal, by reason of its acceptable
design, scale and siting is considered acceptable in the context of the surrounding street
scene and is not considered to result in any loss of amenity to adjoining occupiers. The
proposed residential units would meet all relevant Council standards in terms of car parking,
unit size and amenity space provision and would, as such, afford future occupiers with
adequate levels of amenity. As such approval is recommended subject to conditions.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
National Planning Policy Framework.

Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

HDAS 'Residential Layouts'

The London Plan 2011.

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



N
~ N
N

N

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Garages adjacent to 29-33
Dollis Crescent

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
45159/APP/2015/527 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page23 May 2015

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT JUNCTION OF FIELD END ROAD AND HIGH ROAD EASTCOTE

Development: Relocation and replacement of a 17.5 metre high telecommunications
monopole with a 20 metre high telecommunications monopole, replacement o
two existing cabinets and installation of one additional equipment cabinet.

LBH Ref Nos: 59310/APP/2015/767

Drawing Nos: Supplementary Informatiot
Design and Access Statemen
ICNIRP Declaratior
100 Issue A
200 Issue A
201 Issue A
300 Issue A
301 Issue A
400 Issue A
500 Issue A
501 Issue A
502 Issue A
503 Issue A

Date Plans Received: 02/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/03/2015
1. SUMMARY

The applicant seeks planning permission for the installation of a 20m high
telecommunications mast and new and replacement cabinets. The proposed mast would
provide improved coverage for Telefonica and Vodafone.

Although the proposed mast and cabinets would not cause harm to pedestrian or highway
safety, it is considered that the proposed structures in this location, by reason of their
height, siting and design would add undue clutter to the street scene and appear as visually
incongruous additions, which would be considered detrimental to the character and
appearance of the Conservation Area.

The proposed development does not comply with Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic polices, BES, BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of the National Planning
Policy Framework (March 2012).

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Refusal reason

The proposed mast installation, by virtue of its height, design and location, would result in
an incongruous and visually obtrusive form of development that would be out of keeping
with the visual character of the surrounding street scene, and have a detrimental impact on
the character and appearance of the wider Eastcote Village Conservation Area. Further the

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



proposed cabinets, by reason of their size, siting and design would add undue clutter to the
detriment of the visual amenity of the street scene. The proposal is therefore contrary to
Chapter 5 of the NPPF, Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE4, BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the grass verge and immediately adjacent to the footpath.
It is opposite the mini roundabout at the junction of High Road and Field End Road. An
electricity sub-station building and wooded amenity area are located to the west of the site,
beyond which is a lawn tennis club. Eastcote House Gardens are located to the north east,
on the opposite side of Eastcote Road. Residential properties are located along Field End
Road to the south east and Eastcote Road to the south west.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



The site falls within the Eastcote Village Conservation Area as designated in the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007. Tree Protection Orders apply to
the adjacent trees. No.2 Field End Road, opposite, is a Grade Il Listed Building.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks consent for the replacement of the existing 17.5 metre high pole, with
a new 20 metre high pole and the installation of 1 new cabinet. The proposed upgrade is
required to provide new 4G coverage for both Telefonica and Vodafone ad improve existing
2G and 3G coverage to the surrounding area.

There is an existing 17.5 metre high pole and four cabinets located on the verge adjacent to
the junction of Field End Road and High Road. It is proposed to remove the existing pole
and two cabinets, and replace these with a new 20 metre high pole located 5 metres to the
south of its existing location. The two cabinets removed will be replaced with new three new
cabinets, which although in the same area as the existing, are more dispersed along the
verge.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

59310/APP/2004/585 Land At Junction Of Field End Road Eastcote Road Ruislip

INSTALLATION OF A 15M HIGH STREETWORKS COLUMN FOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS
USE WITH TWO ANCILLARY GROUND-BASED EQUIPMENT CABINETS (APPLICATION
UNDER PARAGRAPH A.3 (3) OF PART 24 OF SCHEDULE 2 TO THE TOWN AND COUNTRY
PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) (AMENDMENT) (ENGLAND) ORDER
2001)

Decision: 08-04-2004 Refused Appeal: 03-02-2005 Allowed

59310/APP/2005/2123 Land At Junction Of Field End Road Eastcote Road Ruislip

REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING 15 METRE HIGH TELECOMMUNICATION MAST WITH 17.5
METRE HIGH MONOPOLE MOBILE PHONE MAST AND EQUIPMENT CABINET

Decision: 22-09-2005 Refused Appeal: 06-04-2006 Allowed

59310/APP/2010/2005 Land At Junction Of Field End Road High Road Eastcote, Pinner

Replacement of the existing 02, 17.5m high streetworks pole with a 17.5m high streetworks pol
complete with three dual user antennas within a shroud, an associated radio equipment cabinet
and development ancillary.

Decision: 10-01-2012  Approved

59310/APP/2012/1728 Land At Junction Of Field End Road Eastcote Road Ruislip

Installation of 1 x DSLAM cabinet (Consultation Under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as amended)

Decision: 04-09-2012 Refused

59310/APP/2012/2309 Land At Junction Of Field End Road Eastcote Road Ruislip
Installation of 1 x DSLAM cabinet (Consultation Under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as amended)

Decision: 05-11-2012 PRQ

59310/APP/2013/3137 Land At Junction Of Field End Road And High Road Eastcote
Replacement of one existing cabinet and the installation of one new additional cabinet

Decision: 06-12-2013 Refused

59310/APP/2014/3633  Land At Junction Of Field End Road And High Road Eastcote

Installation of 2 x DSLAM cabinet to replace 2 x existing cabinets (Consultation Under Schedule
2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as
amended)

Decision: 28-11-2014 PRQ

Comment on Relevant Planning History

There have been a number of applications on this site relating to the installation of DSLAM
cabinets and masts, which are summarised above.

02 originally submitted an application for the installation of a 15m high streetworks column
and two ancillary equipment cabinets at this site in 2004 (ref: 59310/APP/2004/585).
Following the Council's refusal of the application, and strong local opposition, the installation
was allowed at appeal on 03/02/05 (PINS ref: APP/R5510/A/04/1153756).

In 2005, O2 submitted two parallel applications for the replacement of the existing 15m high
mast with a 17.5m high mast and additional equipment cabinet. One of these (ref:
59310/APP/2005/2123) proposed a direct replacement installation at the existing site and
the second (ref: 60985/APP/2005/2149) proposed a 20m high replacement installation in the
wooded area adjacent to the sub-station building, as an alternative. Despite some local
support for the second location, over the existing location on the footway, both applications
were refused by the Council's Planning Committee on 22/09/05. O2 subsequently submitted
an appeal relating to the original site and this was allowed on 06/04/06 (ref:
APP/R5510/A/05/1196440). At that time, the Inspector concluded that the proposed
changes, including the increased height, would not be so noticeable as to materially harm
the character and appearance of the area.

59310/APP/2010/2005 Replacement of the existing 02, 17.5m high streetworks pole with a
17.5m high streetworks pole, complete with three dual user antennas within a shroud, an
associated radio equipment cabinet and development ancillary. Approved subject to
conditions.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- 15th April 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

A site notice was erected at the site, and two residents and Eastcote Conservation Panel were
notified of the application. 5 responses were received from residents in relation to this consultation,
which raised the following concerns:

1. Pavement is dangerously narrow as a result of the siting of the mast and cabinets and is dangerous
to pedestrians. Existing site should be redesigned so that the equipment is further back on the
pavement;

2. The site should be available for all mobile phone operators to use;

3. As its a conservation area, high masts and boxes are not necessary or welcome in this part of
Eastcote;

4. Proposal has not been carefully though through and would be detrimental to the conservation are:
5. Alternatives need to be considered such as an alternative location and landscaping;

6. Pavement is already cluttered with masts and cabinets, and these are an eyesore.

EASTCOTE CONSERVATION PANEL
The application site, Forge Green, is located within the Eastcote Village Conservation Area, within an
area with Green Chain designation, and located near Grade Il listed buildings and the prestigious

Green Flag site Eastcote House Gardens.

The first telecom mast was placed on this site in 2004, after an appeal decision. Cabinets and mast
being on the footpath because of a moratorium against telecom use of Council Land.

Each subsequent decision has either increased the size of the mast and/or added extra cabinets. This

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



current application increases the height of the mast, changes the position of the mast and increases
the number of cabinets to 5. Thereby, extending the area taken up by this installation.

The Design and Access states that Ward Councillors were consulted, but they did not reply. Clir. Nick
Denys has today written to Mr. Rodgers on this matter. It appears that Clir. Denys referred the
applicants to Eastcote Residents Association and Eastcote Conservation Panel. The Conservation
Panel was not contacted. This D&AS is misleading and should be corrected.

It must also be noted that the CIL form submitted with this application refers to the pavement Joel
Street Northwood Hills not to the application site. This error needs to be corrected. There was
considerable discussion when the application 59310/APP/2010/2005 was active with regard to moving
the position of the mast off the High Road footpath onto Forge Green, thus giving a more satisfactory
width of footpath and an improved visual aspect.

7.01 of the Officers report states:

'Nevertheless, current planning policy requires operators to investigate the use of existing facilities or
locating antennae on existing buildings or structures before pursuing new sites. Accordingly, the use
of this existing mast is considered to comply with current policy requirements'

This current application differs from the previous application by the moving of the position of the mast
and adding another cabinet in yet another location. Extending the area taken up by this telecom
equipment by some 8-10 metres The submitted D&AS refers repeatedly to 'the site'.

A site usually has boundaries, where are the boundaries for this site? The area concerned is known
as Forge Green and is the centre of the Eastcote Village Conservation Area, are Vodafone
considering that they have free use of the whole of Forge Green and can spread their equipment
around at will? The repositioning of the mast is so that Vodafone customers do not suffer the
inconvenience of loss of service for a few hours whilst the change over is made. Yet Vodafone
consider it acceptable to inconvenience the residents of Eastcote long term.

There has not been a sequential test carried out, which is needed as the position of the mast is
changing and the area taken over is increasing. The proposed position of the new mast will be highly
visible, as there will not be so many trees as a backdrop. The mast and the extra cabinet will also
interfere with views of the village sign.

The footpath, which runs alongside a very busy road leading to the junction will be further restricted.
With thought and careful planning the mast and all cabinets could be situated further away from the
footpath along side the electricity sub station [designation Chapel Hill]. Landscaping could be added
to lessen the effect of the installation. This would leave the footpath clear for pedestrians, have a less
visual impact on Forge Green and the surrounding area. The extra height of the mast would be above
all trees so reception would not be compromised.

Of course, this might make the project more expensive, but considering the profits made by telecom
companies it would be a small price to pay for the improvements to the visual aspects in the
Conservation Area.

This is a poorly thought out application, full of errors and omissions and would be highly detrimental to
the Eastcote Village Conservation Area, we ask that the application be refused.

EASTCOTE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

In January 2015 the telecom company notify Eastcote Residents Association of the proposed increase

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



in height of the mast but there were no drawings and there was no mention of the mast being situated
in a new location. It was also assumed that the additional cabinet would be hidden behind the existing
cabinets to reduce the visual impact. Therefore ERA did not submit any comments. Now being aware
that the initial consultation letter was misleading and did not indicate the true negative impact of the
new proposals, which we now believe are significant, we wish to formally submit our objection to this
proposal. We have always argued that this installation could have been situated further back away
from the road in the wooded area to reduce its visual appearance, which is most unsightly. Now it is
proposed that the new mast and a new large cabinet are situated closer to Forge Green, and the
heritage sign, with an even higher negative impact on the surrounding area. The new mast is also,
unnecessarily on the footpath adding to further restriction of this busy footpath.

As the new very large mast and large cabinet are in a new area we consider this is a major new
application and thus the developer must now consider other options. The main alternative option is to
re-site all the existing and new equipment further back on the green closer to the River Pinn and
shield the cabinets with screen planting. This option must now be given serious consideration. When
the initial mast was installed many years ago (it has been enlarged/changed a number of times) it was
argued that siting the mast on the marginally lower ground further away from the road would reduce
its efficiency, but now the mast is very significantly higher and above the tree line this would not be
the case. Also, now that Hillingdon Council has formally approved the siting of such mast installations
on Council land there can be no objection to moving the mast and equipment away from the road into
a less visually impacting location. The new larger mast must not be allowed to be re- sited further
west along the path towards the green and any additional cabinet must be hidden either by other
cabinets or a screening plants.

We therefore ask that this application is rejected and the developer is instructed to submit alternative
proposals for consideration.

We strongly believe that this developer has made no attempt to reduce the impact of his scheme and
has chosen options with the highest possible negative impact.

A Ward Councillor supports the comments made by Eastcote Residents Association and Eastcote
Conservation Panel, and has requested that the application be referred to the planning committee for
determination.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION OFFICER:

BACKGROUND: This site lies within the Eastcote Village Conservation Area and sits opposite the
Grade Il Listed property, 2 Field End Road. The site also lies within the Eastcote Village
Archaeological Priority Area. The location of the site is very sensitive and is prominently positioned at
an intersection. The existing cabinets and telecommunications equipment alongside other street
furniture as existing can be considered to be visually intrusive.

COMMENTS: The current NPPF states that as part of an application, an applicant would need to
'describe significance of any heritage assets affected, including any contribution made by their setting'
(para.128). The submitted Design and Access Statement does not address that the site is situated
within a Conservation Area.

Whilst there are in principle no objections to the replacement of the existing cabinets, the additional
proposed cabinet would have a negative impact to the character of the conservation area. Overall the
bulky cabinets would increase the density of street furniture clutter within that location, which would
be considered detrimental to the street scene. NPPF (para. 64) is quite clear: 'Permission should be

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



refused for development of poor design that fails to take the opportunities available for improving the
character and quality of an area.' Therefore all cabinets would need to be reduced to the same size as
the existing cabinets, in order to remain in keeping with the surrounding area.

The increase in height and relocation of the telecommunications monopole would be considered in
principle unacceptable. This increase in height would increase the visual intrusiveness of the
monopole as it would stand beyond the height of the existing surrounding vegetation. The proposed
relocation would narrow the pedestrian footpath at a junction which is continuously busy with
vehicular movements.

CONCLUSION: Unacceptable
HIGHWAYS OFFICER:

There are no highways objections to these proposals.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application has been assessed principally against the National Planning Policy
Framework (NPPF) and Saved Policy BE37 of the Unitary Development Plan. The NPPF
stresses the importance of high quality communications infrastructure and the role it plays in
supporting sustainable economic growth. It goes on to advise that the aim should be to keep
the numbers of radio and telecommunications masts and sites to a minimum, consistent with
the efficient operation of the network and that existing masts and sites should be used
unless there is a demonstrable need for a new site. Saved Policy BE37, amongst other
criteria, advises of the desirability of operators to share existing facilities.

The site is required to provide new 4G coverage, for both Vodafone and Telefonica, to the
surrounding area. Government guidance supports the avoidance of proliferation of sites and
the sharing of masts between operators. Given the existence of the existing
telecommunications equipment on this location, there is no objection, in principle, to the
continued use of this site for telecommunications equipment.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Policy BE4 states that development within Conservation Areas should be of a high quality
and will be expected to preserve or enhance its significance by making a positive
contribution to its character and appearance.

Given the location of the mast on a prominent junction and its height, the proposed mast
would appear considerably higher than the existing mast, and would appear as a utilitarian
and incongruous feature in the street scape. The proposed mast would consist of a support
pole and wider antennae shroud at the top, and would be finished in steel. At present the
cabinets are located one behind the other so as to minimise their visual appearance within
the area. The proposed alterations to the siting and design of the new cabinets, which would
expand the area, over which they are placed, is considered to add undue clutter to the street
and harm the character and appearance of the conservation area.

Overall, the design and appearance of the proposed mast and cabinets, are considered to
harm the character and appearance of the conservation area, and conflict with the Council's
adopted policy BE4, which seeks to ensure that development preserves or enhances the

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



character and appearance of conservation areas.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application as the site is not located within 3km of an aerodrome or
airfield.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
states that telecommunications developments will be acceptable in principle provided that
any apparatus is sited and designed so as to minimise its effect on the appearance of the
surrounding areas. The policy also states that permission for large or prominent structures
will only be granted if:

(i) there is a need for the development in that location;
(i) no satisfactory alternative means of telecommunications is available;
(iii) there is no reasonable possibility of sharing existing facilities;

(iv) in the case of radio masts there is no reasonable possibility of erecting antennae on an
existing building or other structure; and

(v) the appearance of the townscape or landscape is not seriously harmed.
This proposal is for a mast 20 metres in height, considerably higher than the existing mast.

Given the location of the mast on a prominent junction and its height, the proposed mast
would appear considerably higher than the existing mast, and would appear as a utilitarian
and incongruous feature in the street scape. The proposed mast would consist of a support
pole and wider antennae shroud at the top, and would be finished in steel. At present the
cabinets are located one behind the other so as to minimise their visual appearance within
the area. The proposed alterations to the siting and design of the new cabinets, which would
expand the area, over which they are placed, is considered to add undue clutter to the street
and harm the visual character of the area. Overall, the design and appearance of the
proposed mast and cabinets, are considered to harm the character and appearance of the
area, and conflict with the Councils adopted policy BE13, which seeks to ensure that
development harmonises with the existing street scene.

In conclusion, it is considered that the proposed installation would have an unacceptable
visual impact on the street scene. Its excessive height and design in this location would be
clearly visible and the mast would appear as an incongruous addition within the surrounding
area. In addition, regardless of whether this is a replacement unit. Alternative sites/designs
should be thoroughly investigated before a streetworks installation of the scale proposed in
this location can be considered. As such the proposed development is considered to be
contrary the Council's adopted policies and guidelines.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential property to the proposed development is approximately 20m away in
Field End Road, although this does not look directly onto the site. Whilst visible from some
residential properties, on balance, given that the mast would not be directly overlooked by
the majority of properties which suuround it, it is not considered that the proposed

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

installation would impact on residential amenity sufficient to justify refusal.
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The installation would be set against the pavement in an area where there is a busy traffic
flow. The Council's Highway Engineer has raised no objection on vehicle access,
maintenance grounds or pedestrian safety for this particular application. As such, it is
considered that it would not have any adverse impacts on pedestrian or vehicular safety.
Urban design, access and security

See section 'Impact on the character and appearance of the area'.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The scheme involving the replacement of one mast with another and the provision of a
replacement cabinet is not considered to have any lasting adverse impact upon any trees,
landscaping or existing hedging.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments raise through the public consultation have been addressed within the body of
the report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non lonising Radiation
Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there is not
considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical information
about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's determination of
this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



10. CONCLUSION

The applicant seeks planning permission for the installation of a 20m high
telecommunications mast. The proposed mast would provide improved coverage for
Telefonica and Vodafone.

Although the proposed mast and cabinets would not cause harm to pedestrian or highway
safety, it is considered that the proposed structures in this location, by reason of their height,
siting and design would add undue clutter to the street scene and appear as visually
incongruous additions, which would be considered detrimental to the character and
appearance of the Conservation Area.

The proposed development does not comply with Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic polices, BE5, BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of the National Planning
Policy Framework (March 2012).

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) Chapter 5

Contact Officer: Charlotte Bath Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



Eastcote La
Tennis Club

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Land at junction of Field End Road
and High Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Eastcote
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
59310/APP/2015/767 1:600
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 37 May 2015

MNILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address OPPOSITE RECREATION GROUND MOORHALL ROAD HAREFIELD

Development: Replacement of existing 11.8m high telecommunications monopole with a
15m high telecommunications monopole

LBH Ref Nos: 60622/APP/2015/1092

Drawing Nos: 200 Issue A Existing Site Plar
500 Issue A Antenna Schedule
ICNIRP Declaration
100 Issue A Site Location Maps
400 Issue A Antenna & Equipment Layou
201 Issue A Proposed Site Plan
300 Issue A Existing Site Elevatior
301 Issue A Proposed Site Elevatior
Supplementary Information

Date Plans Received: 25/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 25/03/2015
Date Application Valid: 25/03/2015 31/03/2015
1. SUMMARY

The applicant seeks prior approval for an upgrade to an existing telecommunication site
under Schedule 2, Part 16 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015. The proposed upgrade is required to improve Vodafone and
02's network capacity to the surrounding area.

The proposed scheme involves the removal of an existing 11.8m high
telecommunications monopole and the installation of a replacement 15m high
telecommunications monopole. The proposed equipment cabinet benefits from Permitted
Development Rights.

The proposed scheme would result in a detrimental impact on the character, appearance
and visual amenity of the street scene, the nearby Widewater Lock Conservation Area and
the adjoining Green Belt. The proposed development does not comply with Policies BE13,
BE37 and OLS of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Chapter 5 of the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).

It is therefore recommended that prior approval be required in this instance and that
permission is refused.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The increased visual impact of the proposed scheme would result in a detrimental impact
on the character, appearance and visual amenity of the street scene, the nearby
Widewater Lock Conservation Area and the adjoining Green Belt. The proposal is
therefore contrary to Policies BE13, BE37 and OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of the National Planning Policy

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Framework (March 2012).
INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on a grass verge adjacent to the public footway on Moorhall
Road and comprises an existing 11.8m high telecommunications mast and equipment
cabinet. A car park, screened from the road by mature trees (between approximately 10m
to 15m high), serves the neighbouring Nature Conservation Area (Denham Quarry) to the
south of the site. There is a recreation ground and children's playground on the opposite
side of Moorhall Road and the garden of the nearest residential property is just under 30m
away to the north east. The site lies immediately adjacent to Green Belt land and a Nature
Conservation Site of Metropolitan or Borough Grade | Importance, as designated in the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012). Another
telecommunications site is located 16m to the south west of the application site. The
application site is located approximately 38m east of the Widewater Lock Conservation
Area .

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The applicant seeks prior approval for an upgrade to an existing telecommunication site
under Schedule 2, Part 16 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015. The proposed upgrade is required to improve Vodafone and
02's network capacity to the surrounding area.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



The proposed scheme involves the removal of an existing 11.8m high telecommunications
monopole and the installation of a replacement 15m high telecommunications monopole.
The proposed equipment cabinet would be provided under Permitted Development Rights
as they would have a volume of less than 2.5 cubic metres. It should be noted that the
equipment cabinets, whilst being Permitted Development, would not be required without
the proposed mast.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

60622/APP/2005/1267 Opposite Recreation Ground Moorhall Road Harefield

INSTALLATION OF AN 11.7 METRE HIGH MONOPOLE MOBILE PHONE MAST AND
EQUIPMENT CABINETS (CONSULTATION UNDER SCHEDULE 2, PART 24 OF THE TOWN
AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) ORDER 1995)(AS
AMENDED)

Decision: 21-06-2005 Refused Appeal: 18-11-2005 Dismissed

60622/APP/2006/1453 Highways Land Opposite Recreation Ground Moorhall Road Harefielc

INSTALLATION OF AN 11.7 METRE HIGH MONOPOLE PHONE MAST AND ANCILLARY
EQUIPMENT CABINETS (CONSULTATION UNDER SCHEDULE 2, PART 24 OF THE TOWN
AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) ORDER 1995)(AS
AMENDED).

Decision: 27-06-2006  Approved

67032/APP/2010/1845 Grass Verge Opposite Recreation Ground Moorhall Road Harefield

Installation of a 12.5m high mobile telecommunications pole and ancillary equipment cabinet
(Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as amended.)

Decision: 28-09-2010 PRQ

67032/APP/2010/2380 Grass Verge Opposite Recreation Ground Moorhall Road Harefield

Installation of a 11.8m high mobile telecommunications pole and ancillary equipment cabinet
(Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995) (as amended.)

Decision: 25-11-2010 PRQ Appeal: 20-07-2011 Allowed

67032/APP/2013/1294 Grass Verge Opposite Recreation Ground Moorhall Road Harefield

Installation of replacement 11.8m telecommunications mast, together with two new
telecommunications cabinets.

Decision: 09-07-2013  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

* An application for prior approval (ref: 60622/APP/2005/1267) was refused in June 2005 for
the installation of a 11.7m high monopole mobile phone mast and equipment cabinets
located 16 metres to the south west of the application site. This proposal was
subsequently dismissed at appeal (ref: APP/R5510/A/05/1186777) in November 2005, due

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



to the impact of the proposed three equipment cabinets.

* An application for prior approval (ref: 60622/APP/2006/1453) was approved in July 2006
for an 11.7 metre high monopole mobile phone mast and ancillary equipment cabinets
located 16 metres to the south west of the application site.

* An application for prior approval (ref: 67032/APP/2010/1845) of a 12.5m high slim line
street works monopole mobile phone mast, incorporating six antennas and one ancillary
equipment cabinet, was refused in September 2010, due to concerns over its visual
impact.

* An application for prior approval (ref: 67032/APP/2010/2380) was refused in November
2010, for an 11.8m high mobile telecommunications pole and ancillary equipment cabinet,
due to concerns over its visual impact. This proposal was subsequently allowed at appeal
(ref: APP/R5510/A/11/2150945) in July 2011. The Appeal Inspector concluded that the
proposal would have an acceptable visual impact on the surrounding area.

* An application for prior approval (ref: 67032/APP/2013/1294) was approved in July 2013

for an 11.8m telecommunications mast, together with two new telecommunications
cabinets.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure

NPPF9 NPPF - Protecting Green Belt land

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 42



6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 2 local owner/occupiers and a site notice was posted. No
responses have been received at the time of this report.

Internal Consultees

Conservation Officer:

This site is opposite an open green section of land adjacent the Widewater Lock Conservation Area
- a heritage asset. It can be characterised as an open, green, rural setting with a backdrop of mature
trees. This is an attractive environment and a very visual focal point within the street scene.

This application involves the installation of a 15m high telecommunications pole (to replace an
existing 11.8m pole) and the addition of a new cabinet. It is unfortunate that the area has been
allowed to be littered with unsightly cabinets, poles and street furniture.

Whilst | doubt whether the additional height of the pole would have an adverse affect on the visual
amenity, appearance of the rural setting or the conservation area, the additional cabinet is harmful.
Indeed, taken together, this proposal is harmful to visual amenity (extra height and additional
cabinet). The additional height should not be allowed if this means yet another hideous cabinet
adding to the proliferation of visual clutter.

The NPPF (at 64) is quite clear: 'Permission should be refused for development of poor design that
fails to take the opportunities available for improving the character and quality of an area.' With this in
mind, nowhere does it state in the additional information submitted with the application that the
applicant has considered rationalising or removing any of the existing cabinets 'to improve the
character and quality of the area'. | therefore find this current application unacceptable.

CONCLUSION: Unacceptable.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that telecommunications developments will be acceptable in principle provided that
any apparatus is sited and designed so as to minimise its effect on the appearance of the
surrounding areas.

Although there is another telecommunications site located 16m to the south west of the
application site, the principle of the use of this site for telecommunications was established
in 2011, when an 11.8m high mobile telecommunications pole and equipment cabinet was
allowed at appeal (ref: APP/R5510/A/11/2150945). It was concluded that the proposed
11.8m high telecommunications pole and ancillary equipment cabinet would have an
acceptable visual impact on the surrounding area.

This proposal seeks to replace the existing 11.8m high telecommunications monopole with
a 15m high telecommunications monopole. The equipment cabinet would be provided
under Permitted Development Rights as it would have a volume of less than 2.5 cubic
metres. It should be noted that the equipment cabinet, whilst being Permitted Development,
would only be required if the proposed mast is granted permission.

The existing telecommunications installation has three equipment cabinets with three more
cabinets located at the other telecommunications site located 16m to the south west. It is
considered that the increase in height of the monopole, combined with the Permitted

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



Development cabinet would add to the visual impact of the installation and harm the overall
appearance of the surrounding area.

It is therefore considered that the proposed scheme does not comply with Policy BE37 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to protect Conservation Areas from inappropriate development. Although the
application site is not located within a Conservation Area, it is located approximately 38m
east of Widewater Lock Conservation Area.

It is considered that the additional height of the proposed monopole and extra Permitted
Development cabinet would increase the visual impact of the telecommunications
installation which would be detrimental to the character of the nearby Widewater Lock
Conservation Area, contrary to Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The application site is located on the grass verge to the south of Moorhall Road. To the
south of this is a backcloth of woodland, which is a Site of Importance for Nature
Conservation (SINC), situated within an area of designated Green Belt. Pleasant views of
the wooded area south of Moorhall Road are relatively uninterrupted.

Existing trees and vegetation provides some screening of the existing telecommunications
monopole and equipment cabinets. The replacement monopole would be taller than the
existing monopole, and along with the additional Permitted Development cabinet would
increase the visual impact of the telecommunications installation. As such, there would be
an increased impact on the visual amenities of the adjoining Green Belt, and does not
comply with Policy OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires developments to harmonise with the existing street scene and other features of
the area that are considered desirable to retain or enhance.

The site is located on a 1.7m wide grass verge adjacent to the public footway on Moorhall
Road and already comprises an 11.8m high telecommunications mast with three shrouded
antennae and equipment cabinets. The replacement monopole would be taller than the
existing monopole whilst the shroud (containing the three replacement antennae) would be
slightly wider at the top than the existing. The Permitted Development cabinet would be
located west of the replacement monopole.

Although the current monopole height and amount of equipment cabinets are acceptable, it
is considered that the increase in height of the replacement monopole and the additional
cabinet would add to the visual impact of the installation and harm the overall appearance

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



7.08

7.09

7.10

711

7.12

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

of the surrounding area.

The proposal is therefore considered contrary to Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential property to the application site is just over 30m away and the
installation would not be directly overlooked. It is not considered that the proposed
replacement monopole and the proposed equipment cabinet (which would benefit from
Permitted Development Rights) would not have a detrimental impact on residential
amenity.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not grant permission to developments that prejudice highway and pedestrian safety.
The application site is located at the back of a grass verge adjacent to the public footway
on Moorhall Road. The existing telecommunications monopole would be removed and
replaced with a new telecommunications monopole in the same location. The replacement
monopole and the proposed equipment cabinet (which would benefit from Permitted
Development Rights) would not encroach onto the public footway and would not affect
pedestrians or impact on highway safety. The proposal therefore complies with Policy AM7
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

The replacement telecommunications monopole would be 15m high and would hold three
antennae at the top within a 0.5m diameter shroud. The monopole would be constructed
from steel and coloured green to match the existing mast (which is to be removed). The
proposed replacement monopole is considered to be acceptable in design terms.

Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are several trees and a thick screen of vegetation located along the rear of the grass
verge which provides some screening of the existing telecommunications equipment. It is
considered that the proposed replacement monopole and the additional cabinet (benefiting
from Permitted Development Rights) would not have a detrimental impact on the existing
trees and vegetation along the grass verge. The proposal therefore complies with Policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received during the public consultation at the time of this report.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



7.20 Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non lonising Radiation
Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there is not
considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical information
about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's determination of
this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The applicant seeks prior approval for an upgrade to an existing telecommunication site
under Schedule 2, Part 16 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015. The proposed upgrade is required to improve Vodafone and
0O2's network capacity to the surrounding area.

The proposed scheme involves the removal of an existing 11.8m high telecommunications
monopole and the installation of a replacement 15m high telecommunications monopole.
The proposed equipment cabinet benefits from Permitted Development Rights.

The proposed scheme would result in a detrimental impact on the character, appearance
and visual amenity of the street scene, the nearby Widewater Lock Conservation Area and
the adjoining Green Belt. The proposed development does not comply with Policies BE13,
BE37 and OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Chapter 5 of the National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).

It is therefore recommended that prior approval be required in this instance and that
permission is refused.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) Chapter 5

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Opposite Recreation Ground
Moorhall Road

Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
60622/APP/2015/1092 1:500
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page48 | May 2015

YILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 18 PRIORY COTTAGES HARVIL ROAD HAREFIELD

Development: Retention of part of existing decking to rear of dwelling, retention of close
boarded boundary fence adjacent to retained decking.

LBH Ref Nos: 2091/APP/2012/2706

Drawing Nos: Location Plan
121010 Existing Plans & Elevations
121011 Proposed Plans & Elevations

Date Plans Received: 01/11/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 01/11/2012

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north-western side of Harvil Road. 17 Priory Cottages
is located south-east of the site with 19 Priory Cottages located to the north-west. The rear
of the application site backs onto 10 and 12 Truesdale Drive. An area of Green Belt is
located east of the site.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The applicant seeks to retain part of the existing 1.1m high decking (raised platform) to the
rear of the dwelling, and the 1.8m high close boarded fence located on the boundary with
17 Priory Cottages. The decking is 3m deep and extends across the full width of the
dwelling. A 10.30sq.m section of decking, which extends out a further 3m into the garden,
would be removed as part of this application.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
2091/APP/2009/1322 18 Priory Cottages Harvil Road Harefield

Erection of a two storey side and part two storey rear extension and a single storey rear
extension (involving demolition of existing detached garage).

Decision Date: 13-08-2009 Refused Appeal:
2091/APP/2009/1850 18 Priory Cottages Harvil Road Harefield

Part single storey part two storey side and rear extension to include integral garage and
alterations to window at first floor rear and demolition of existing detached garage to side.

Decision Date: 15-10-2009 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

An enforcement notice was issued against the unauthorised erection of a raised platform, a
wooden bar/outbuilding and a rear side boundary fence. The applicant appealed against the
enforcement notice (Planning Inspectorate ref: APP/R5510/C/12/2168909). The appeal

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



was part-allowed in relation to the wooden bar/outbuilding and part-dismissed in relation to
the raised platform and side boundary fence. The applicant has submitted this
retrospective planning application to regulate the situation regarding the raised platform and
fence.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

Consultation letters were sent to two neighbouring properties. No responses were
received.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issue relates to the impact the raised platform (decking) and the
boundary fence has on the character of the area and on residential amenity.

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to protect the character and appearance of the street scene whilst Policy BE15 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) require
alterations and extensions to harmonise with the scale, form, architectural composition and
proportions of the original building. Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to ensure that new development within
residential areas compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area. Policy
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires developments to protect the privacy of neighbouring dwellings.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



The raised platform extends along the entire width of the extended dwelling house and is
1.1m high and 3m deep; the timber/glazed balustrade around the edge of the raised
platform adds a further 1.19m to the overall height. In addition, a 1.8m high fence has been
erected on top of the raised platform on the site boundary with 17 Priory Cottage. A
10.30sq.m section of the raised platform, which extends out a further 3m into the garden,
would be removed.

The overall size and height of the raised platform to be retained creates a dominant and
overpowering feature which is not in character with the area. The 3m projection of the
raised platform from the dwelling house, which has already been subject to various
extensions, combined with the sloping change in ground level, results in direct overlooking
and an unacceptable loss of privacy to the occupiers of 17 and 19 Priory Cottages.

As a result of the installation of the unauthorised decking, the boundary fence has had to be
increased to 2.9m when measured from the nearest ground level. This further increases
the sense of enclosure to the neighbour at 17 Priory Cottages which affects the residential
amenity to this property.

The development is therefore detrimental to the character of the area and to residential
amenity of neighbours, contrary to Policies BE13, BE15, BE19, BE20 and BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The application is therefore recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The raised platform and boundary fence, by reason of the siting, bulk and proximity to
nearby residential dwellings, results in a dominant and overpowering feature detrimental to
the character and residential amenity of the area and results in an unacceptable loss of
privacy to neighbours. The development is therefore contrary to Policies BE13, BE15,
BE19, BE20 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



2 The decision to R

EFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the

policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material

considerations, in

Part 1 Policies:
Part 2 Policies:

BE13

BE15
BE19

BE20
BE24

HDAS-EXT

HDAS-LAY

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills

cluding the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

18 Priory Cottages
Harvil Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Harefield
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
2091/APP/2012/2706 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Pages3 | May 2015

NHILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 27 HALFORD ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Alterations and reconstruction of the front wall of the garage including the
installation of a new roller shutter door

LBH Ref Nos: 16527/APP/2015/339

Drawing Nos: 2894-01
2894-02
Location Plan (1:1250)
Supporting photograph of existing doorway
Photograph of existing raised roof over doorway

Date Plans Received: 29/01/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/01/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site comprises of a detached bungalow situated on the south side of
Halford Road. The surrounding area comprises of detached bungalows, some with
extensions and roof additions made, and is wholly residential in character and appearance.
As such, it lies within the Developed Area of the Borough as identified in the Hillingdon
Local Plan.

No. 27 Halford Road has an attached garage with a pitched roof (2.2m high at the apex,
1.85m at the eaves) to the side and the remainder of the space to the boundary (approx.
0.8m) is infilled underneath a section of corrugated board roofing.

The adjoining property to the west, No. 29, a bungalow, is positioned some six metres or
so further forward towards the road and contains three side facing windows to habitable
rooms.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks consent for alterations and the reconstruction of the front wall of the
garage including the installation of a new roller shutter door.

It is proposed to remove the existing doors and front wall of the garage and erect a
rendered wall which extends 0.65 metres from the main front wall of the house, to align
with the adjacent bay windows, and would be 3.6 metres in width. The wall would be
approximately 2.6 metres in height and include an aluminium shutter door.

Beyond this front parapet wall, the structure will remain the same height as the existing,
and it is proposed to retain a low pitched felt roof and plastic sheeting adjacent to the
boundary with No. 29.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



1.3 Relevant Planning History
16527/APP/2010/166 27 Halford Road Ickenham
Raising and enlargement of roof height to provide habitable space with 7 side, 1 front and 1 rear
rooflights and the installation of a hip roof over existing side extension.
Decision Date: 09-04-2010 Approved Appeal:
16527/APP/2013/3454 27 Halford Road Ickenham

Rebuild front of existing attached garage (part retrospective).

Decision Date: 12-03-2014 Refused Appeal:
16527/APP/2014/2120 27 Halford Road Ickenham

Side infill extension to use as store (part retrospective).
(re-submission of 16527/APP/2013/3454)

Decision Date: 28-07-2014 NFA Appeal:
16527/APP/2014/3984 27 Halford Road Ickenham
Rebuild Existing front garage with masonry front wall. With the same size footprint and position.

Decision Date: 14-11-2014 NFA Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

Application 16527/APP/2013/3454 refused consent for rebuilding the front of the existing
attached garage. The proposal previously considered by the Council was to refurbish the
existing attached garage front, by replacing the integral timber doors with roller shutter
doors, and constructing a rendered and painted blockwork surround with a short section
(1.35m) of return wall to the right hand front corner of the house. The surround was to be
built to a height of approximately 2.4 metres and project by 0.75m in front of the existing
bay windows.

This application was refused for the following reason:

The proposal, by reason of its form and appearance, would be out of harmony with the
existing building and thus represent a prominent and incongruous addition within the street
scene detrimental to the amenities and character of the surrounding residential area. In this
regard, the quality and scale of the submitted plans and lack of side-on elevations is
insufficient to enable full consideration of such details as the external finishes, corners, top
edges, joints and flashings, door opening, guttering and rainwater downpipes etc. It
therefore conflicts with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic
Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012).

The main concerns with this application related to the height, depth, design and scale of
the front extensions, which protruded substantially beyond the front elevation. This wall has
since been removed from the property.

The main difference between this previous scheme and the current application is that the
depth of the front extension has been reduced by 0.6 metres from that originally proposed.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



3. Comments on Public Consultations

5 residents were notified of the application and a site notice was erected at the site. One
response was received from these consultations which raised the following concerns:

1. Noise

- quiet enjoyment would be severely impacted by a building with roller doors directly outside
downstairs bedroom window, with a proposed wall less than a foot from our property
(considerably closer and higher than the previous wall);

- proximity and the doors will cause significant daily noise disruption.

- applicant's van is parked in close proximity to my son's bedroom window a number of
times during each day, with disruption from early morning to late evening. If this new
building is permitted with roller doors, there will be an unacceptable disruption both in terms
of the additional level of noise and its frequency.

2. Scale/bulk

- proposed building is significantly larger in scale than the previous building, and will add to
an already oppressive/overbearing environment (the applicant has previously blocked out
completely my other living room window with a brick wall).

3. Loss of light
- new development will block out our east-facing living room window, failing to safeguard
access to sunlight and daylight/reduction of daylight;

- existing shed structure roof slopes down to the right (adjacent to living room window) is
far lower and at a greater distance away than the proposed wall plus roof of this previous
structure was clear plastic, as was the right-side wall, in order not to reduce the amount of
daylight entering my living room.

- photographs show both the amount of light the living room currently enjoys and the
current height of the existing structure on that side. What is now proposed is over two feet
higher on the right side wall and will block out all light to my living room, significantly
exacerbating the existing situation by blocking out a second window in my living room with
a brick wall

- will contravene recommendations in the Building Research Establishment's report 'Site
Layout Planning for Daylight and Sunlight 1991' (suitable daylight to habitable rooms is
achieved where a 25 vertical angle taken from a point 2 metres above the floor of the
fenestrated elevation is kept unobstructed).

Ickenham Residents Association: No comments received.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues with the proposal are the impact on the street scene and surrounding
area; the design in terms of scale, proportion etc. and the potential impacts on the
amenities of the neighbouring occupiers. Parking, amenity space provision and
landscaping are also taken into account.

DESIGN

Policy BE15 permits extension that are in harmony with the scale, form, composition and
proportions of the original building and street scene. In order to achieve this, front
extensions should not extend across the entire frontage (SPD, Hillingdon Design And
Accessibility Statement - Residential Extensions, Section 8.0).

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November
2012) contains policies that seek to safeguard the appearance, character and amenities of
the local street scene and surrounding area. Policy BE13 states that development must
harmonise with the existing street scene and Policy BE19 that it should complement the
amenity and character of the residential area in which it is situated.

The wall proposed to extend across the front elevation of the building, would be of a design
and scale subordinate and sympathetic to the detailing and character of the main house.
The wall has been reduced in size from previous proposals and would extend the same
depth from the front of the main house as the existing bay windows (considerably less than
the original garage structure and previous scheme (16527/APP/2013/3454)). The height of
the wall, respects the eaves height and proportions of the main house, and its rendered
finish, would complement that of the host building. Overall, it is considered that the
proposals would comply with the Council's adopted policies and guidance.

RESIDENTIAL AMENITY

The amenities of adjoining occupiers are sought to be safeguarded by Local Plan Policies
BE20 (in terms of daylight/sunlight), BE21 (outlook) and BE24 (privacy). HDAS sets out the
criteria by which such impacts are assessed including the minimum horizontal and vertical
angles of daylight to be maintained between the properties and general bulk due to size,
height and proximity to boundary.

No. 29 Halford Road contains three ground floor windows in the side elevation which face
No. 27. The side window nearest the road is clear glazed and serves a bedroom. The
middle window is obscurely glazed and serves a living room as does the rearmost side
window which is already partly hidden by an existing structure at No. 27. The living area
served by these side windows, also benefits from unobstructed rear facing windows and

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



internal windows between the kitchen, which provide some degree of natural light.

The main concern expressed by the neighbouring occupier is that the proposal would
cause an unacceptable loss of light and over dominance.

The proposal is to retain the existing storage areas that exist on the site, with no alterations
proposed to the height or materials/design of the roof or side walls of these existing
structures. The wall, will effectively form a parapet wall section, at its right hand corner.

Despite the proximity to the boundary with No. 29, the proposed scheme would ensure that
the current levels of light, when measured by a vertical angle of 25 degrees taken from the
centre of these windows at a point 2 metres above floor level, would not be reduced
beyond the existing site circumstances. The bedroom window is in front of the wall to be
erected and the daylight received to the other windows would remain largely uninterrupted.

The other concern regarding noise is not considered to warrant a refusal as the
replacement of garage doors (for instance, with different doors or a window) would
ordinarily not require planning permission.

For the reasons given above regarding the relationship of the new garage frontage to No.
29, the impact on neighbour amenities is considered to be acceptable and the proposal
therefore accords with Local Plan Policies BE20 and BE21 in these respects.

Overall, the proposed wall by reason of its acceptable design, scale, size and siting, is not
considered to have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the host
building, or its appearance within the surrounding street scene. Further, for these reasons
also, the scheme is not considered to give rise to an unacceptable loss of light to the
adjoining occupant, nor to appear unduly overbearing or visually obtrusive. Approval of the
application is therefore recommended.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 NONSC Time limit

Within 3 months of the date of this decision the approved alterations and works to the
building, shall be carried out and completed in strict accordance with the plan hereby
approved, number 2894-02. Thereafter the development shall be carried out and
maintained in full accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the alterations are rectified, in compliance with Policies BE13 and BE15 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

2 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy

to neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Charlotte Bath Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



Notes:
|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

27 Halford Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Ickenham
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
16527/APP/2015/339 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 64 | May 2015

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FOOTWAY ADJACENT TO AUTOCENTRE NORTHWOOD PINNER ROAD
NORTHWOOD
Development: Replacement of existing 17.1 metre high telecommunications monopole with &

17.5 metre high telecommunications monopole with associated equipment
cabinet (application under Part 16 of schedule 2 to the Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted Development) Order for determination as to
whether prior approval is required for siting and appearance)

LBH Ref Nos: 67084/APP/2015/1227

Drawing Nos: HGNO025_THE IRON BRIDGE_70230_00
HGNO025_THE IRON BRIDGE_70230_00:
HGNO025_THE IRON BRIDGE_70230_00:
HGNO025_THE IRON BRIDGE_70230_00-
Supplementary Information Forr
Declaration of Conformity with ICNIRP Public Exposure Guideline

Date Plans Received:  02/04/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/04/2015
1. SUMMARY

This application has been submitted by H3G and seeks to determine whether prior
approval is required for the siting and design of a replacement 17.5m high mobile phone
mast and one new ancillary equipment cabinet. The installation will replace an existing
17.1m high mast in the same location.

The proposed replacement mast will be of a similar appearance to the existing, albeit 0.4
metres higher, and it is therefore considered that the proposed location and the overall size
and appearance of the replacement mast would not have a greater impact on the street
scene than the existing telecommunications mast.

The addition of a further cabinet measuring 1.2 x 0.4 x 1 metre to the south west of the
replacement monopole is considered acceptable. The cabinet has been sited to the rear of
the pavement and by reason of its modest size and scale, it is not considered to have a
detrimental impact on the overall character and appearance of the surrounding area, or add
undue clutter to the street. Overall, it is considered that the net impact upon the visual
amenity of the area as a result of these proposals, would be minimal so that the impact of
the proposal on the character and appearance of the surrounding area would be
acceptable.

Overall it is recommended that prior approval is required and approved.
2, RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that prior approval is required and granted subject to the
following conditions:

1 COM3 Time Limit

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans HGN025 THE IRON BRIDGE_70230_001;
HGNO025_THE IRON BRIDGE_70230_002; HGN025 THE IRON BRIDGE_70230_003;
HGNO025_THE IRON BRIDGE_70230_004 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for
as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 NONSC Removal

Any apparatus or structure provided in accordance with this permission shall be removed
from the land, as soon as reasonably practicable after it is no longer required for electronic
communications purposes and the land shall be restored to its condition before the
development took place, or to any other condition as may be agreed in writing with the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development is removed as soon as it is no longer required in order to
protect the character and appearance of the area in accordance with Policies BE13 and
BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT the details of design and siting has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including
The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT the details of design and siting has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementatio
of road construction and traffic management schemes

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you should
ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site comprises the public footway on the south side of Pinner Road, where there is an
existing 17.1 metres high monopole and associated equipment cabinets. A set of advertising
hoardings are located to the north west. The proposed mast would be located towards the
back of the pavement adjacent to the junction of Pinner Road with the High Street.

Pinner Road has a downward slope to the west, with the ground levels reducing by 2m
between the junctions with Chestnut Avenue and High Street, and continuing to reduce
towards the railway bridge.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



The site falls within the developed area, as shown on the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Proposals Map.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks to determine whether prior approval is required under Schedule 2,
Part 16 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 (as
amended), for the siting and design of a replacement 17.5m monopole and equipment
cabinet.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Whilst there is no relevant planning history for this specific site, it is of note that there have
been three applications on a site to the west, for the erection of a new mast and cabinets for
Vodafone/Telefonica. The reasons for refusal of these applications were related to the
increase in street clutter as a result of the addition of further masts and cabinets within the
area, and the proximity of these to the zebra crossing, and subsequent impact on highway
and pedestrian safety.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 7th May 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

41 residents were notified of the application, in addition to Northwood and Northwood Hills Residents
Associations, and no objections were received to these consultations.

Internal Consultees
There have been no internal consultations.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

The proposed installation does not exceed the limits set out in Part 16 of Schedule 2 of the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 (as amended). It
would not be located in an environmentally sensitive area, such as a conservation area,
where more restrictive criteria are applicable. Accordingly, the proposal constitutes permitted
development.

In accordance with Part 16 of the Town and Country planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015 (as amended), H3G is required to apply to the Local Planning
Authority for a determination as to whether prior approval of the details of siting and design
is required and, if so, for the Local Planning Authority to either approve or refuse those
details.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not form part of a conservation area or area of special local character and
does not lie within the vicinity of a statutory or locally listed building. As such, the proposal
would be unlikely to impact upon any historical asset.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The application has been assessed principally against the National Planning Policy
Framework (NPPF) and Saved Policy BE37 of the Unitary Development Plan.

The NPPF stresses the importance of high quality communications infrastructure and the
role it plays in supporting sustainable economic growth. It goes on to advise that the aim
should be to keep the numbers of radio and telecommunications masts and sites to a
minimum, consistent with the efficient operation of the network and that existing masts and
sites should be used unless there is a demonstrable need for a new site.

Saved Policy BE37, amongst other criteria, advises of the desirability of operators to share
existing facilities. Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) requires developments to harmonise with the existing street scene and
other features of the area that are considered desirable to retain or enhance.

An existing mast 17.1 metres in height exists at the site and it is proposed to replace this in
the same location with a mast 17.5 metres high. Four cabinets are already present adjacent
to the mast, and it is proposed to retain these and add a further cabinet. Given that the
proposed replacement mast will be of a similar appearance to the existing, albeit 0.4 metres
higher, it is considered that the proposed location and the overall size and appearance of
the replacement mast would not have a greater impact on the street scene than the existing
telecommunications mast.

The addition of a further cabinet measuring 1.2 x 0.4 x 1 metre to the south west of the
replacement monopole is considered acceptable. The cabinet has been sited to the rear of

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



7.08

7.09

7.10

711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

the pavement and by reason of its modest size and scale, it is not considered to have a
detrimental impact on the overall character and appearance of the surrounding area, or add
undue clutter to the street.

The proposal therefore complies with Policy BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties are located on the opposite side of Pinner Road,
approximately 30 metres from the application site. Given that this is a replacement on the
same location and marginally higher than the existing, it is not considered that the proposal
would have a detrimental impact on the visual amenities of these occupiers.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Given that this is an existing site for telecommunications, with no change in the location of
the monopole and the proposed cabinet, located on the back edge of the pavement, no
objection is raised to the proposal on highway grounds. It is therefore considered that the
proposed scheme complies with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

See section
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

There have been no representations received in relation to this application.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non lonising Radiation
Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there is not
considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical information

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's determination of
this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

This application has been submitted by H3G and seeks to determine whether prior approval
is required for the siting and design of a replacement 17.5m high mobile phone mast with
one ancillary equipment cabinet. The installation will replace an existing 17.1m high mast in
the same location.

The proposed replacement mast will be of a similar appearance to the existing, albeit 0.4
metres higher, and it is therefore considered that the proposed location and the overall size
and appearance of the replacement mast would not have a greater impact on the street
scene than the existing telecommunications mast.

The addition of a further cabinet measuring 1.2 x 0.4 x 1 metre to the south west of the
replacement monopole is considered acceptable. The cabinet has been sited to the rear of
the pavement and by reason of its modest size and scale, it is not considered to have a
detrimental impact on the overall character and appearance of the surrounding area, or add
undue clutter to the street. Overall, it is considered that the net impact upon the visual
amenity of the area as a result of these proposals, would be minimal so that the impact of
the proposal on the character and appearance of the surrounding area would be acceptable

Overall it is recommended that prior approval is required and approved.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) Chapter 5

Contact Officer: Charlotte Bath Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Footway adjacent to Autocentre

Northwood
Pinner Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
67084/APP/2015/1227

Scale:

1:600

Planning Committee:

North Page 73

Date:
May 2015

NHILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE WOODMAN PH JOEL STREET EASTCOTE PINNER
Development: Single Storey Rear Extension to replace timber lean to structure.

LBH Ref Nos: 19391/APP/2015/94

Drawing Nos: 5737-15-104 Rev A East Front Elevation Existing and Proposec
5737-15-100 Rev A Ground Floor Layout Plan Existing and Propose
2300-06101 Rev B Rear and Side Elevations Existing and Proposec
2300-06-103 Rev A North Side Elevation Existing and Propose
Heritage Statement
Design and Access Statement
5737-15-102 Location and Block Plar

Date Plans Received: 12/01/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 09/02/2015
Date Application Valid: 09/02/2015 01/04/2015
12/01/2015

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be completed six months from the date of this
permission.

REASON

To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COoM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans,

5737-15-102 Location and Block Plan

5737-15-100 Rev A Ground Floor Layout Plan Existing and Proposed
2300-06101 Rev B Rear and Side Elevations Existing and Proposed
2300-06-103 Rev A North Side Elevation Existing and Proposed
5737-15-104 Rev A East Front Elevation Existing and Proposed

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 LB11 Further Details (Listed Buildings)

Detailed drawings or samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the following shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the relevant
part of the work is begun:

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



a) brick, tile and mortar mix samples; bonding style to match that of the existing addition
b) details of the materials and construction of the brick arches over doors
c) details of the design and materials of the external metal grills

d) roofing material for the flat roof

e) design and construction details of the doors and windows to provided at 1:1 and 1:5
scale, or as appropriate

(f) colours and finishes of doors and windows; these are to be of painted timber

(g) manufacturers detail of down pipes, gutters and hopper heads to be provided; these
are to be painted black

(
(
(
(
(

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4

Internal alterations to the building, other than those associated with this extension are not
agreed as part of this application. The existing and proposed drawings show an opening
between the front bars in the original building that was subject to a previous application
(ref: 19391/APP/2013/113). This had not been executed when the Council's Conservation
Officer was last on site. Details of this opening were covered by condition (5) and have not
yet been discharged.

5

The applicant is advised that the existing signage on the front of the property requires
Advertisement Consent.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the western side of Joel Street and comprises the Grade
Il Listed Woodman Public House and a car park. The site is bordered to the south by 2-6
Wentworth Drive, to the west by 8-14 Coniston Gardens and to the north by 1 Wiltshire
Lane. The site is located within the Eastcote Village Conservation Area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a single storey rear extension to replace
an existing timber lean-to structure. The extension would measure 2.9m high with the
existing brick parapet and tile crease detail extended along the roof. The extension would
measure 8.5m wide and 2.3m deep with brickwork to match the existing building. The first
floor windows to the street elevation would be replaced with timber traditional casement
windows and new cast iron rainwater goods would be installed.

An application for Listed Building Consent is being dealt with under application ref:
19391/APP/2015/95.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

19391/ADV/2002/92 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

INSTALLATION OF THREE REPLACEMENT SIGNS, TWO TO BE ILLUMINATED BY
DOWNLIGHTERS

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



Decision: 21-03-2003  Approved

19391/ADV/2013/39 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

Replacement of existing signage to the front and side elevations

Decision: 12-05-2014  Approved

19391/APP/2002/1691 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

CREATION OF 2 NEW DOORWAYS TO SIDE ELEVATION, REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING
GROUND FLOOR WINDOWS TO FRONT ELEVATION WITH DOUBLE GLAZED UNITS,
REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING SIGNAGE (APPLICATION FOR LISTED
BUILDING CONSENT)

Decision: 21-03-2003  Approved

19391/APP/2002/1692 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

CREATION OF 2 NEW DOORWAYS TO SIDE ELEVATION, REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING
GROUND FLOOR WINDOWS TO FRONT ELEVATION WITH DOUBLE GLAZED UNITS,
REBUILDING OF RETAINING WALL AND ERECTION OF A CLOSE BOARDED FENCE

Decision: 21-03-2003  Approved

19391/APP/2003/2946 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION AND NEW PITCHED ROOF TO STORAGE
BUILDING (APPLICATION FOR LISTED BUILDING CONSENT)

Decision: 05-08-2004  Approved

19391/APP/2003/2947 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION AND NEW PITCHED ROOF TO STORAGE
BUILDING

Decision: 05-08-2004  Approved

19391/APP/2004/2599 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

DETAILS OF NOISE CONTROL MEASURES IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS 2, 8, 9, A
10 OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF. 19391/APP/2003/2947 DATED 05.08.2004: ERECTION
OF A SINGLE-STOREY EXTENSION AND NEW PITCHED ROOF TO STORAGE BUILDING

Decision: 03-02-2012 NFA

19391/APP/2004/3406 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

DETAILS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION 3 (DISABLED ACCESS), 4 (DISABLED
PARKING), 6 (TREE PROTECTION), 7 (MATERIALS) AND 11 (BIN STORE) OF PLANNING
PERMISSION REF:19391/APP/2003/2947, DATED 17/08/2004 (ERECTION OF A SINGLE

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



STOREY EXTENSION AND NEW PITCHED ROOF TO STORAGE BUILDING)
Decision: 03-02-2012 NFA

19391/APP/2004/3407 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

DETAILS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION 5 (MATERIALS), AND 6 (NEW WINDOWS,
DOORS AND OTHER EXTERNAL JOINERY) OF LISTED BUILDING CONSENT
REF:19391/APP/2003/2946, DATED 17/08/2004 (ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY
EXTENSION AND NEW PITCHED ROOF TO STORAGE BUILDING (APPLICATION FOR LIS1
BUILDING CONSENT))

Decision: 24-05-2005 Approved

19391/APP/2013/1111 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

Erection of a new fence to enclose the car park and the erection of pedestrian and vehicular
access gates.

Decision: 12-05-2014  Approved

19391/APP/2013/1113 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

Replacement of existing service bar counters, creation of new structural opening between bar a
and replacement signage to the front and side elevations (Listed Building Consent)

Decision: 12-05-2014  Approved

19391/APP/2015/95 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

Single Storey Rear Extension to replace timber lean to structure (Listed Building Consent).
Decision:
19391/C/80/0985 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

Listed building consent to dev/alter (P)

Decision: 24-07-1980 Approved

19391/E/92/0148 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

General timber repairs to roof (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision: 26-06-1992 Approved

Comment on Planning History

The application site is subject to an on-going enforcement investigation and an
enforcement notice was served in January 2015. The enforcement notice related to
unauthorised works to the Grade Il Listed Building, including the existing timber lean-to
structure, the installation of replacement first floor windows on the front elevation and the

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



installation of plastic guttering and drainpipes.

This planning application and the associated Listed Building Consent application (ref:
19391/APP/2015/95) seeks to replace the unauthorised timber lean-to structure with a
brick built rear extension, replace the unauthorised windows with timber traditional
casement windows, and to replace the plastic guttering and drainpipes with new cast iron
rainwater goods.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 25th March 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 12 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed. Four
responses were received:

i) would result in increased permanent floor space and capacity

ii) the wooden structure should be removed and not replaced

i) lack of parking for customers

iv) residents have not been properly consulted

v) already noise, disruption and litter issues

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



vi) currently used as a nightclub not a bar/restaurant

Northwood Hills Residents Association:
No response received.

Eastcote Residents Association:
No response received.

Eastcote Village Conservation Panel:
No response received.

English Heritage:
This application should be determined in accordance with national and local policy guidance, and on
the basis of your specialist conservation advice.

English Heritage (GLAAS):

The proposal is unlikely to have a significant effect on heritage assets of archaeological interest.
Although within an Archaeological Priority Area, the proposed development is too small-scale to be
of concern in this location. No further assessment or conditions are therefore necessary.

Internal Consultees

Conservation Officer:

There are no objections to the revised proposal, as the addition is very small and discrete. It extends
an existing flat roofed 20th century addition in the same style and with similar detailing, and removes
an unsightly, recently constructed unauthorised addition. In my opinion, there will be no damage to
any historic fabric or to the appearance and overall setting of this listed building.

If agreed, we will need to add conditions (prior to the start of that element of the works) covering:

- brick, tile and mortar mix samples to be agreed; bonding style to match that of the existing addition
- details of the materials and construction of the brick arches over doors to be agreed

- details of the design and materials of the external metal grills to be agreed

- roofing material for flat roof to be agreed

- design and construction details of the doors and windows to provided at 1:1 and 1:5 scale, or as
appropriate

- doors and windows to be of painted timber; colours and finishes to be agreed

- manufacturers detail of down pipes, gutters and hopper heads to be provided; these are to be
painted black

Internal alterations to the building, other than those associated with this extension are not agreed as
part of this application. The existing and proposed drawings show an opening between the front bars
in the original building that was subject to a previous application (ref: 19391/APP/2013/113). This
hadn't been executed when | was last on site. Details of this opening were covered by condition (5)
and have not yet been discharged. Please add an informative.

Advertising consent for the signage is required

It would be appropriate to require the works to be undertaken within an agreed time frame given the
situation re enforcement action and the need to remove the unauthorised addition.

Officer comments:
Following a discussion with the Conservation Officer it is considered that six months would be
sufficient time for the works to be completed.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



Environmental Protection Unit:
No objection to the planning application. Please add the 'Control of environmental nuisance from
construction work' informative.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

This proposal seeks to regularise a number of unauthorised works to the Grade Il Listed
Public House. An existing unauthorised timber structure located at the back of the building
would be replaced with a new brick extension. The new extension would be used as a
kitchen store room and boiler room, as per the use of the existing unauthorised structure.
The proposal also includes replacing the existing first floor windows to the street elevation
with timber traditional casement windows and the installation of new cast iron rainwater
goods.

Subject to compliance with relevant policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan relating to the
impact on the Grade |l Listed Public House, the impact on the Eastcote Village
Conservation Area and the impact on residential amenity, discussed elsewhere in this
report, the proposed scheme is considered to be acceptable in principle.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application site comprises the Grade Il Listed Woodman Public House and is located
within the Eastcote Village Conservation Area. Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states that new developments should retain
or enhance the character and appearance of the Conservation Area and those features
which contribute to the special architectural qualities.

Policy BES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not permit applications to alter or extend Listed Buildings where damage may be
caused to the historic structure. External and internal alternations should harmonise with
their surroundings. Policy BE10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) will not grant permission for proposals that are detrimental to the
setting of the Listed Building.

The existing unauthorised (and unsightly) structure attached to the rear of the Grade Il
Listed Public House would be replaced with a new brick-built extension which is
considered to be acceptable in terms of its size, design and materials and would not have
a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the Grade Il Listed Public House
or on the Eastcote Village Conservation Area.

The existing first floor windows on the front elevation and plastic rainwater goods are
unauthorised works to the Grade |l Listed Public House; the existing windows and rainwater
goods would be removed and replaced with timber traditional casement windows and cast
iron rainwater goods. It is considered that these works would improve the character and
appearance of the Grade Il Listed Public House and would improve the visual impact on the
surrounding Eastcote Village Conservation Area.

The Council's Conservation Officer raises no objection in principle to the proposed works
and considers that the works would not cause damage to any historic fabric or to the
appearance and overall setting of this Grade Il Listed Building.

The proposal complies with Policies BE4, BE8 and BE10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

714

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to protect the character and appearance of the street scene. Policy BE15 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) require alterations
and extensions to harmonise with the scale, form, architectural composition and
proportions of the original building.

The proposed extension would be located within the pub yard at the rear of the building and
would be screened from the pub garden by timber fencing. The extension would not be
visible from the street scene. The unauthorised first floor windows on the front elevation
would be removed and replaced with timber traditional casement windows, thereby
improving the visual impact of the building on the street scene.

The proposal complies with Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Impact on neighbours

Concerns were raised during the public consultation over the proposed replacement
extension resulting in an increase in permanent floor space and capacity of the public
house. The extension would be used as a store room for the kitchen and to house the
boiler, as per the use of the existing unauthorised extension, which is to be removed. As
such, the extension would not add to the 'front of house' commercial area of the public
house.

The replacement single storey rear extension would have a limited impact on residential
amenity due to the use of timber fencing around the pub yard and site boundaries to
provide screening of the extension, along with the large rear gardens of neighbouring
properties.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

There would be no change to the existing car parking layout and no increase in traffic
to/from the site as a result of this application.
Urban design, access and security

Urban Design:
See Section 7.03 of this report.

Access and Security:

The proposed replacement extension would be located at the rear of the building and would
not impact on access and security arrangements for the site.

Disabled access

The proposed replacement extension would not impact on disabled access arrangements
for users of the Public House.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The proposal would replace an existing unauthorised timber structure with a new brick-built
extension located at the back of the kitchen. Concerns were raised during the public
consultation over historic and potential instances of noise, anti-social behaviour and
littering. However, the application proposes no change of use and as such is not
considered likely to alter the noise impacts arising from the use as a Public House. In
addition, there is control over the matters of concerns raised under separate legislation.
Comments on Public Consultations

Four responses were received during the public consultation. Points i), ii), iii) and v) have
been discussed elsewhere in this report. In regards to Point iv), public consultation has
been carried out in accordance with statutory guidance. Point vi) refers to the building being
used as a nightclub instead of a bar/restaurant; change of use of the Public House would
require planning consent and such a proposal does not form part of this planning
application.

Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

An enforcement notice requires removal of the timber lean-to structure to the rear,
unauthorised window openings and plastic rainwater goods. The proposals do not seek
consent for the retention of any of the features that are the subject of the enforcement
notice. Instead consent is sought for suitable replacements.

Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a single storey rear extension to replace
an existing timber lean to structure. The first floor windows to the street elevation would be
replaced with timber traditional casement windows and new cast iron rainwater goods
would be installed.

The proposed rear extension, the replacement first floor windows to the street elevation
and new cast iron rainwater goods are considered to be acceptable and would not have a
detrimental impact on the character, appearance and setting of the Grade Il Listed Public
House or on the character and appearance of the street scene and the surrounding
Eastcote Village Conservation Area.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



The proposal complies with Policies BE4, BE10, BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). It is therefore recommended that
the application is approved.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



<

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

The Woodman PH

Joel Street

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Eastcote Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
19391/APP/2015/94 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 87 May 2015 MNILLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE WOODMAN PH JOEL STREET EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Single Storey Rear Extension to replace timber lean to structure (Listed
Building Consent).

LBH Ref Nos: 19391/APP/2015/95

Drawing Nos: 5737-15-100 Rev A Ground Floor Layout Plan Existing and Proposed
2300-06101 Rev B Rear and Side Elevations Existing and Proposed
2300-06-103 Rev A North Side Elevation Existing and Proposed
5737-15-104 Rev A East Front Elevation Existing and Proposed
Heritage Statement
5737-15-102 Location and Block Plan
Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received: 12/01/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/01/2015
Date Application Valid: 09/02/2015 01/04/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the western side of Joel Street and comprises the Grade
Il Listed Woodman Public House and a car park. The site is bordered to the south by 2-6
Wentworth Drive, to the west by 8-14 Coniston Gardens and to the north by 1 Wiltshire
Lane. The site is located within the Eastcote Village Conservation Area.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Listed Building Consent is sought for the erection of a single storey rear extension to
replace an existing timber lean-to structure. The extension would measure 2.9m high with
the existing brick parapet and tile crease detail extended along the roof. The extension
would measure 8.5m wide and 2.3m deep with brickwork to match the existing building.
The first floor windows to the street elevation would be replaced with timber traditional
casement windows and new cast iron rainwater goods would be installed.

An application for planning permission is being dealt with under application ref:
19391/APP/2015/94.

1.3 Relevant Planning History

19391/ADV/2002/92 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner
INSTALLATION OF THREE REPLACEMENT SIGNS, TWO TO BE ILLUMINATED BY
DOWNLIGHTERS
Decision Date: 21-03-2003 Approved Appeal:
19391/ADV/2013/39 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

Replacement of existing signage to the front and side elevations

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



Decision Date: 12-05-2014 Approved Appeal:
19391/APP/2002/1691 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

CREATION OF 2 NEW DOORWAYS TO SIDE ELEVATION, REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING
GROUND FLOOR WINDOWS TO FRONT ELEVATION WITH DOUBLE GLAZED UNITS,
REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING SIGNAGE (APPLICATION FOR LISTED
BUILDING CONSENT)

Decision Date: 21-03-2003 Approved Appeal:
19391/APP/2002/1692 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

CREATION OF 2 NEW DOORWAYS TO SIDE ELEVATION, REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING
GROUND FLOOR WINDOWS TO FRONT ELEVATION WITH DOUBLE GLAZED UNITS,
REBUILDING OF RETAINING WALL AND ERECTION OF A CLOSE BOARDED FENCE

Decision Date: 21-03-2003 Approved Appeal:
19391/APP/2003/2946 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION AND NEW PITCHED ROOF TO STORAGE
BUILDING (APPLICATION FOR LISTED BUILDING CONSENT)

Decision Date: 05-08-2004 Approved Appeal:
19391/APP/2003/2947 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner
ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION AND NEW PITCHED ROOF TO STORAGE
BUILDING
Decision Date: 05-08-2004 Approved Appeal:
19391/APP/2004/2599 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

DETAILS OF NOISE CONTROL MEASURES IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS 2, 8,9, AND
10 OF PLANNING PERMISSION REF. 19391/APP/2003/2947 DATED 05.08.2004: ERECTION
OF A SINGLE-STOREY EXTENSION AND NEW PITCHED ROOF TO STORAGE BUILDING

Decision Date: 03-02-2012 NFA Appeal:
19391/APP/2004/3406 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

DETAILS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION 3 (DISABLED ACCESS), 4 (DISABLED
PARKING), 6 (TREE PROTECTION), 7 (MATERIALS) AND 11 (BIN STORE) OF PLANNING
PERMISSION REF:19391/APP/2003/2947, DATED 17/08/2004 (ERECTION OF A SINGLE
STOREY EXTENSION AND NEW PITCHED ROOF TO STORAGE BUILDING)

Decision Date: 03-02-2012 NFA Appeal:
19391/APP/2004/3407 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

DETAILS IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION 5 (MATERIALS), AND 6 (NEW WINDOWS,
DOORS AND OTHER EXTERNAL JOINERY) OF LISTED BUILDING CONSENT
REF:19391/APP/2003/2946, DATED 17/08/2004 (ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY
EXTENSIONANDNEWPITCHED ROOF TO STORAGE BUILDING (APPLICATIONFORLISTED
BUILDING CONSENT))

Decision Date: 24-05-2005 Approved Appeal:
19391/APP/2013/1111 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

Erection of a new fence to enclose the car park and the erection of pedestrian and vehicular
access gates.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



Decision Date: 12-05-2014 Approved Appeal:
19391/APP/2013/1113 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

Replacement of existing service bar counters, creation of new structural opening between bar area
and replacement signage to the front and side elevations (Listed Building Consent)

Decision Date: 12-05-2014 Approved Appeal:
19391/APP/2015/94 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner
Single Storey Rear Extension to replace timber lean to structure.
Decision Date: Appeal:
19391/C/80/0985 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner
Listed building consent to dev/alter (P)
Decision Date: 24-07-1980 Approved Appeal:
19391/E/92/0148 The Woodman Ph Joel Street Eastcote Pinner

General timber repairs to roof (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision Date: 26-06-1992 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

The application site is subject to an on-going enforcement investigation and an
enforcement notice was served in January 2015. The enforcement notice related to
unauthorised works to the Grade Il Listed Building, including the existing timber lean-to
structure, the installation of replacement first floor windows on the front elevation and the
installation of plastic guttering and drainpipes.

This application for Listed Building Consent, and the associated planning application (ref:
19391/APP/2015/94) seeks to replace the unauthorised timber lean-to structure with a
brick built rear extension, replace the unauthorised windows with timber traditional
casement windows, and to replace the plastic guttering and drainpipes with new cast iron
rainwater goods.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL

Consultation letters were sent to 12 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was
displayed. Five responses were received:

i) would result in increased permanent floor space and capacity

ii) the wooden structure should be removed and not replaced

iii) lack of parking for customers

iv) residents have not been properly consulted

v) already noise, disruption and litter issues

vi) currently used as a nightclub not a bar/restaurant

vii) opposed to any extensions to the Listed Building

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



viii) there is an existing enforcement notice for breaches to the Listed Building

Officer comments:

Points i), ii), vii) and viii) have been discussed elsewhere in this report. Point iii) has been
discussed as part of planning application ref: 19391/APP/2015/94. In regards to Point iv),
public consultation has been carried out in accordance with statutory guidance. Regarding
Point v) instances of noise, anti-social behaviour and littering would be subject to separate
environmental legislation. Point vi) refers to the building being used as a nightclub instead
of a bar/restaurant; change of use of the Public House would be subject to planning and
does not form part of this Listed Building Consent application.

Northwood Hills Residents Association:
No response received.

Eastcote Residents Association:
No response received.

Eastcote Village Conservation Panel
No response received.

English Heritage:
On the basis of the information provided, we do not consider that it is necessary for this
application to be notified to English Heritage under the relevant statutory provisions.

English Heritage (GLAAS):
No response received.

INTERNAL

Conservation Officer:

There are no objections to the revised proposal, as the addition is very small and discrete.
It extends an existing flat roofed 20th century addition in the same style and with similar
detailing, and removes an unsightly, recently constructed unauthorised addition. In my
opinion, there will be no damage to any historic fabric or to the appearance and overall
setting of this listed building.

If agreed, we will need to add conditions (prior to the start of that element of the works)
covering:

- brick, tile and mortar mix samples to be agreed; bonding style to match that of the existing
addition

- details of the materials and construction of the brick arches over doors to be agreed

- details of the design and materials of the external metal grills to be agreed

- roofing material for flat roof to be agreed

- design and construction details of the doors and windows to provided at 1:1 and 1:5
scale, or as appropriate

- doors and windows to be of painted timber; colours and finishes to be agreed

- manufacturers detail of down pipes, gutters and hopper heads to be provided; these are
to be painted black

Internal alterations to the building, other than those associated with this extension are not
agreed as part of this application. The existing and proposed drawings show an opening

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



between the front bars in the original building that was subject to a previous application (ref:
19391/APP/2013/113). This hadn't been executed when | was last on site. Details of this
opening were covered by condition (5) and have not yet been discharged. Please add an
informative.

Advertising consent for the signage is required

It would be appropriate to require the works to be undertaken within an agreed time frame
given the situation re enforcement action and the need to remove the unauthorised
addition.

Officer comments:

Following a discussion with the Conservation Officer it is considered that six months would
be sufficient time for the works to be completed.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issues relate to the impact the proposed works would have on the
Grade |l Listed Public House and the surrounding Eastcote Village Conservation Area.

Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that new developments should retain or enhance the character and appearance of
the Conservation Area and those features which contribute to the special architectural
qualities.

Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not permit applications to alter or extend Listed Buildings where damage may be
caused to the historic structure. External and internal alternations should harmonise with
their surroundings. Policy BE10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) will not grant permission for proposals that are detrimental to the
setting of the Listed Building.

The proposed single storey rear extension would comprise of a store room and a boiler
room, as per the existing use of the timber lean-to structure. The existing 'unsightly’'
structure (as described by the Council's Conservation Officer) is to be removed. The

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



proposed extension is considered to be acceptable in terms of its size, design and
materials and would not have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the
Grade |l Listed Public House. The extension would be located within the pub yard at the
rear of the building and would be screened from the pub garden by timber fencing. It is
considered that the replacement single storey rear extension would not have a detrimental
impact on the character and appearance of the surrounding Eastcote Village Conservation
Area.

The existing unauthorised first floor windows on the front elevation would be removed and
replaced with timber traditional casement windows whilst the unauthorised plastic
rainwater goods would be removed and replaced with cast iron rainwater goods. It is
considered that these works would improve the character and appearance of the Grade |l
Listed Public House and would improve the visual impact on the surrounding Eastcote
Village Conservation Area.

The Council's Conservation Officer raises no objection in principle to the proposed works
and considers that the works would not cause damage to any historic fabric or to the
appearance and overall setting of this Grade Il Listed Building.

The proposed scheme is considered to comply with Policies BE4, BE8 and BE10 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). It is therefore
recommended that Listed Building Consent is granted.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 LB1 Time Limit - Listed Building Consent
The works hereby permitted shall be completed six months from the date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 LB2 Making good of any damage

Any damage caused to the building in execution of the works shall be made good to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority within six months of the works being
completed.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

3 LB10 Internal and External Finishes (Listed Buildings)

All new works and works of making good to the retained fabric of the building, whether
internal or external, shall be finished to match the existing fabric with regard to methods
used and to material, colour, texture and profile.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

4 LB11 Further Details (Listed Buildings)

Detailed drawings or samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the following shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the relevant
part of the work is begun:

(a) brick, tile and mortar mix samples; bonding style to match that of the existing addition
b) details of the materials and construction of the brick arches over doors

c) details of the design and materials of the external metal grills

d) roofing material for the flat roof

e) design and construction details of the doors and windows to provided at 1:1 and 1:5
scale, or as appropriate

(f) colours and finishes of doors and windows; these are to be of painted timber

(g) manufacturers detail of down pipes, gutters and hopper heads to be provided; these
are to be painted black

o~~~ A~

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November

2012)
INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT Listed Building Consent has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT Listed Building Consent has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national
guidance.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local Planning
Authority.

4 Internal alterations to the building, other than those associated with this extension
are not agreed as part of this application. The existing and proposed drawings

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



show an opening between the front bars in the original building that was subject to
a previous application (ref: 19391/APP/2013/113). This had not been executed
when the Council's Conservation Officer was last on site. Details of this opening
were covered by condition (5) and have not yet been discharged.

5 The applicant is advised that the existing signage on the front of the property
requires Advertisement Consent.

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Site Address:  The Woodman PH
Joel Street
Eastcote
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
19391/APP/2015/95 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page97 | May 2015

NHILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 98



Agenda ltem 14

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 44 HIGH STREET RUISLIP
Development: Change of use from retail (Use Class A1) to a dental clinic (Use Class D1)

LBH Ref Nos: 137/APP/2015/613

Drawing Nos: Proposed Section
Proposed Front Elevation
Proposed Ground Floor Plan
Location Plan/Existing Ground Floor Plar
Supporting Photo

Date Plans Received: 17/02/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 02/03/2015
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the change of use from retail (Use Class
A1) to a dental clinic (Use Class D1).

The site is situated on the western side of High Street and is located within the Secondary
Shopping Area of Ruislip Town Centre, as identified in the Policies of the Hillingdon Local
Plan (November 2012).

The proposal would provide a valuable community facility within a highly accessible
environment without compromising the viability or vitality of the centre.

Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.
2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted Proposed Ground Floor Plan and
shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 COM11 Restrictions on Changes of Uses (Part 3, Sch. 2 GPDO 2015

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 3, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-
enacting that Order with or without modification), the buildings shall be used only as a
Dental Clinic and for no other purpose (including any other purpose in Class D1) of the
Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987).

REASON

To ensure the building would not be used for a purpose which could prejudice the free flow
of traffic in accordance with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 COM22 Operating Hours
The premises shall not be used except between the hours of 0700 and 2100.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with Policy OE3 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3
The applicant's attention is drawn to the need to comply with the Hazardous Waste

Regulations 2005.
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



3.2

3.3

The application site is located on the western side of High Street and is a two storey
building which is the second building in of a terrace of 7. The retail units around are all in
use with the adjoining shops being a butchers to the south and a dry cleaners to the north.
There are parking spaces all along the road and there is a bus stop directly opposite.

The High Street is very busy offering a mix of facilities, with a variety of commercial uses at
ground floor with offices and residential above.

The application site lies within the Ruislip Town Centre and the Ruilsip Secondary
Shopping Centre. It is also within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and the 'Developed
Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November
2012).

Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the for the change of use from retail (Use Class A1) to a dental clinic
(Use Class D1) involving internal alterations only.

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
None

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

S12 Service uses in Secondary Shopping Areas

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 1st April 2015

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 101



6. Consultations
External Consultees

Five neighbouring owner/occupiers were consulted for a period of 21 days expiring on the 25 March
2015.

No responses have been received.
Ruislip Residents Association: No response
Ruislip Village Conservation Area: No response

Ruislip Chamber of Commerce: We object to this change of use from A1 to D1. If granted it would
mean the loss of a retail outlet in the High Street and we are concerned that should it be granted it
would enable the premises to be used for A3 at a later date without having to apply for a further
change of use. The Chamber cannot afford to lose another A1 retail outlet.

Internal Consultees
Environmental Protection Unit: No objection

Access Officer: No accessibility issues
Conservation and Urban Design: No objection

Highways: An informative should be attached requiring the applicant to obtain a Highway Licence for
the sign (600mm x 600mm) that is projecting over the Highway.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy S6 states that changes of use applications will be granted where i) a frontage of
design appropriate to the surrounding area is maintained or provided; ii) the use would be
compatible with neighbouring uses and will not cause unacceptable loss of amenity to
nearby residential properties; and iii) would have no harmful effect on road safety or worsen
traffic congestion.

Policy S12 states that in Secondary Shopping Areas applications will be granted where i)
the remaining retail facilities are adequate to accord with the character and function of the
shopping centre and ii) the proposed use will not result in a separation of Class A1 uses or
a concentration on non retail uses which might harm the viability or vitality of the centre.
Use as a Class D1 Dental Surgery use is regarded as acceptable at ground floor level
within shopping frontages of secondary shopping areas.

The Council's most recent town centre survey indicates that 54.1% of the secondary
frontage would remain in A1 use were permission granted. Therefore the proposal would
comply with the criteria listed in Policies S6 and S12 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not relevant to this application
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The Conservation Officer has raised no objection to the proposal.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

No objections are raised to the scheme in terms of airport safeguarding.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not relevant to this application as the site is not in the Green Belt.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

There are no physical alterations proposed for the shop front as part of this application.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The proposed development would replace the existing A1 Use Class with a proposed D1
unit for use as a Dental Practice. It should be noted that the unit has a floor space of only
97 square metres. The hours of operation are likely to be consistent with the existing use
and as such, the proposal is considered to have no material impact on the residential
amenity of the neighbouring occupiers, in compliance with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan (November 2012).

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit has raised no objections.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not relevant to this application
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The development proposals are for the Change of use from Use Class A1 - Patisserie to
Use Class D1 - Dental Clinic. As part of the proposals 5 full time staff and 10 part time staff
will be employed at the site. There are no proposals to provide car or cycle parking for
either staff or visitors.

When undertaking assessment of the development, it is noted that the PTAL index within
the area of the site is 3, which is classified as moderate. In addition, the site is located
directly adjacent to public transport facilities, including bus stops and the Ruilsip
Underground Station 400m to the south, all of which are within walking distance.

Additionally, it is noted that there is on street parking located immediately adjacent to the
site along High Street, which has been observed to have available capacity. Furthermore, it
is noted that the site is located within the Ruislip Town Centre boundary as designated
within the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan.

As a result, it is considered that the proposed use at the site would be ancillary to the local
area and the absence of off-street car parking would not have a detrimental impact along
the adjacent highway network.

The D1 Use Class allows for a number of other uses which would have far higher
implications for car parking requirements, such as Day Nurseries or Places of Worship.
Therefore, a condition should be added to limit the use of the building to a Dental Surgery,
as the application does not demonstrate that sufficient parking could be provided for these
other uses.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

This is a highly accessible location and there are no issues relating to design, access and
security.
7.12 Disabled access

The Planning Specialist Team, Access Officer has no objection.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not relevant to this application
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not relevant to this application
Sustainable waste management

Although the use would only generate small quantities of waste, it is important that the
Hazardous Waste Regulations 2005 are complied with. An informative is recommended
regarding this point.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not relevant to this application
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not relevant to this application
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Environmental Health have no objections to the proposal.
Comments on Public Consultations

The Chamber of Commerce has raised concerns over the potential change of use to A3
without requiring a further pernmission. However the inclusion of a condition for the use of
the premises as a Dental Clinic only should address that concern.

Planning Obligations

Not relevant to this application
Expediency of enforcement action

Not relevant to this application
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The site is situated on the western side of High Street and is located within the Secondary
Shopping Area of Ruislip Town Centre, as identified in the Policies of the Hillingdon Local
Plan (November 2012).

The proposal would provide a valuable community facility within a highly accessible
environment without compromising the viability or vitality of the centre.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012).
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.

The London Plan (July 2011).

Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.
National Planning Policy Framework.

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



Park
Cottages , —

\

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address:

44 High Street
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Application Ref:
137/APP/2015/613

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Date:
May 2015

Planning Committee:

North Page 106

NHILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 15

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HIGHWAYS VERGE 25M NORTH EAST OF AYLSHAM DRIVE HIGH ROAD
ICKENHAM

Development: Radio base station comprising 25m Monopole with dual stacked antennas
within shroud between 20 and 25m, 4 equipment cabinets and 1 slim line metce
pillar

LBH Ref Nos: 70746/APP/2015/1032

Drawing Nos: 502 Issue C
501 Issue C
500 Issue C
Design and Access Statemen
Supplementary Informatior
100 Issue C
400 Issue C
300 Issue C
200 Issue C

Date Plans Received: 19/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/03/2015
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the installation of a radio base station comprising a 25m
telecommunication monopole with dual stacked antennas (located within a shroud between
20m and 25m), four equipment cabinets and one slim line meter pillar. The proposed
installation is required in order to provide new and improved 2G, 3G and 4G coverage to
the area.

The proposed scheme, due to its height and increase in street clutter, would result in a
visually obtrusive form of development detrimental to the character and appearance of the
street scene and the surrounding area and on residential amenity. Furthermore, the
proposal fails to fully specify why the development is required in this area or why such a tall
monopole is required, and other potential solutions have not been fully investigated.

The proposed development does not comply with Policies BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of the
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).

It is therefore recommended that planning permission is refused.
2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed telecommunications installation, due to its excessive height and increase in
street clutter, would result in an incongruous and visually obtrusive form of development
and so would have a detrimental impact on the character, appearance and visual amenity

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



of the street scene and the surrounding area and on the residential amenity of the future
occupiers of the development of the adjoining site. Furthermore, the proposal fails to fully
specify why the development, and a monopole of this height, is required in this area, and
other potential solutions have not been fully investigated. The proposed development is
therefore contrary to Policies BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of the National Planning Policy
Framework (March 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including
The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on a grass verge on the north-eastern side of High Road
Ickenham, near to the junction with Aylsham Drive. Nos. 71-79 High Road are located on the
opposite side of the road. The application site backs onto a construction site for a part three
storey, part four storey retirement living/extra care apartment building which forms part of the
former RAF West Ruislip site and which is currently under construction. Sentry House,
another part of RAF West Ruislip development, is located approximately 44m to the south.
The Ickenham Village Conservation Area is located some 300m south of the site.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the installation of a radio base station comprising a 25m
telecommunication monopole with dual stacked antennas (located within a shroud between
20m and 25m), four equipment cabinets and one slim line meter pillar. The proposed
installation is required in order to provide new and improved 2G, 3G and 4G coverage to the
area.

The four equipment cabinets would comprise of two Vulcan cabinets (dimensions of 1.9m
wide x 0.8m deep x 1.65m high) and two Lancaster cabinets (dimensions of 1.9m wide x
0.8m deep x 1.65m high). Two equipment cabinets would be located either side of the
telecommunications monopole.

The applicant has submitted details of four other discounted sites (Note: normally a greater

number of alternative sites are considered and a more robust site selection undertaken than
is submitted in this case).

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design
NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 28th April 2015

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 30 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed. Three
responses have been received with the following objections:

i) 25m is too high and would look out of place for this residential area
ii) impact of equipment cabinets on pedestrian and vehicle safety

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



iii) health and safety concerns
iv) the mast would be located next to sheltered housing (currently under construction)
v) it has not been demonstrated that there is a need for the development

Ickenham Residents Association:

This proposal is for an extra long mast of 25m height with 3 different levels of antennas plus 4
equipment cabinets in close proximity to existing residential housing and the new Ickenham Park
Estate in addition to one existing mast sited close to West Ruislip Station (opposite TOTAL Garage?)
see enclosed map siting.

We rely entirely on your expertise in this subject and raise the question whether an existing mast in
the area could be updated/improved instead of building yet another one along this road.

Ward Councillor:

| believe this base station and mast would be visually intrusive, to the detriment of residential amenity
and therefore contrary to our planning policies.

Internal Consultees

Highways Officer:

The monopole and associated cabinets should be located to the back of the highway verge to
minimise obstruction to visibility sightlines from the junction of Aylsham Drive.

Officer Comments:

The equipment cabinets nearest the junction would be set right at the back of the highway verge.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that telecommunications developments will be acceptable in principle provided that
any apparatus is sited and designed so as to minimise its effect on the appearance of the
surrounding areas. The policy also states that permission for large or prominent structures
will only be granted if:

(i) there is a need for the development in that location;
(i) no satisfactory alternative means of telecommunications is available;
(iii) there is no reasonable possibility of sharing existing facilities;

(iv) in the case of radio masts there is no reasonable possibility of erecting antennae on an
existing building or other structure; and

(v) the appearance of the townscape or landscape is not seriously harmed.

The proposed installation is required in order to provide new and improved 2G, 3G and 4G
coverage to the area. Although the applicant has carried out a study of alternative sites
within the area stating that no preferable alternative locations are available or acceptable,
the proposal fails to adequately demonstrate the need for a new telecommunications

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

monopole of such a great height.

The proposed 25m high telecommunications monopole is a slim line street furniture style
column designed to appear in keeping with surrounding street light columns. However,
although there is no objection to the design of the monopole, it is considered to be excessive
in height and would appear as a prominent and visually intrusive feature within the area.

This fairly large section of grass verge alongside the public highway already contains two
equipment cabinets and is located opposite traffic light controlled pedestrian crossing and
central island; the area therefore already has a fair amount of street clutter. The four
proposed equipment cabinets would have a greater bulk than the existing cabinets and
would significantly increase the amount of street clutter along this section of High Road
Ickenham.

As such, the proposed installation would detrimentally impact on the appearance of the
immediate and surrounding area. The proposal therefore fails to comply with Policy BE37 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires developments to harmonise with the existing street scene and other features of the
area that are considered desirable to retain or enhance.

The proposed equipment cabinets would be widely visible from along High Road Ickenham
and would result in additional street clutter along this section of public highway which would
impact on the appearance of the street scene. The proposed height of the monopole is
considered to be excessive at a height of 25m; the monopole would be highly visible along
High Road Ickenham and would appear as a visually obtrusive addition to the street scene.

It is therefore considered that the proposed telecommunications installation would have a
detrimental visual impact on the immediate and surrounding street scene and so fails to
comply with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Impact on neighbours

The application site is located opposite residential dwellings and backs onto a construction
site for a part three storey, part four storey retirement living/extra care apartment building. It
is considered that the excessive height of the monopole and the increase in the amount of
equipment cabinets on the grass verge would result in a visually intrusive development
which would have a detrimental impact on the residential amenity of neighbouring propertie
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not grant permission to developments that prejudice highway and pedestrian safety. The
application site is located on a grass verge adjacent to the public footway on High Road
Ickenham and near to the junction with Aylsham Drive.

The proposed mast and equipment cabinets would be set at the back of the grass verge and
would not encroach onto the public footway. As such, there would be no impact on
pedestrian safety. In regards to highway safety, the equipment cabinets nearest to the
junction with Aylsham Drive would be set right at the back of the highway verge and so it is
considered that minimise obstruction to visibility sightlines from the junction of Aylsham
Drive.

The proposal therefore complies with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Urban design, access and security

The telecommunications mast would be 25m high and would hold six antennae at the top
within a 0.5m diameter shroud. The mast would be constructed from steel and coloured
grey. Although the mast is considered to be acceptable in design terms, the proposed height
would be excessive and out of keeping with the area.

The four equipment cabinets and the electric meter pillar would be coloured green. The
proposed equipment cabinets and electric meter pillar would create a large amount of street
clutter which would appear visually intrusive.

Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Three responses were received during the public consultation. The points raised have been
discussed elsewhere in this report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.

Other Issues

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non lonising Radiation

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there is not
considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical information
about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's determination of
this application.

Site Selection:

The applicant has submitted details of four other discounted sites (Note: normally a greater
number of alternative sites are considered and a more robust site selection undertaken than
is submitted in this case).

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for the installation of a radio base station comprising a 25m
telecommunication monopole with dual stacked antennas (located within a shroud between
20m and 25m), four equipment cabinets and one slim line meter pillar. The proposed
installation is required in order to provide new and improved 2G, 3G and 4G coverage to the
area.

The proposed scheme, due to its height and increase in street clutter, would result in a
visually obtrusive form of development detrimental to the character and appearance of the
street scene and the surrounding area and on residential amenity. Furthermore, the proposal
fails to fully specify why the development is required in this area or why such a tall monopole
is required, and other potential solutions have not been fully investigated.

The proposed development does not comply with Policies BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of the National
Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).

It is therefore recommended that planning permission is refused.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) Chapter 5

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



,

’

//\ ’

> S
/" Shelter /.~
// s

'

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Highways Verge

25m North East of Aylsham Drive

High Road
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
70746/APP/2015/1032

Scale:

1:1,000

Planning Committee:

North Page 115

Date:
May 2015

NHILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



Agenda Item 16

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 148 SHARPS LANE RUISLIP
Development: Single storey side extension and a part two storey, part single storey rear
extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 17251/APP/2015/100

Drawing Nos: SRB:002
SRB:004 Rev. A
SRB:003 Rev. P1
SRB:005
SRB:001 Rev. A
SRB:006 Rev. A

Date Plans Received: 13/01/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/01/2015
Date Application Valid: 16/01/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application relates to a detached, two storey dwelling located on the south western
side of Sharps Lane. The external walls of the property are covered by a traditional hipped
roof to the rear with a small catslide element to the side and a projecting gable end to the
front. The property has no existing extensions and a garage is attached to the northern
elevation of the dwelling. The area to the front of the property is covered in hardstanding
and provides space to park a minimum of two vehicles within the curtilage of the site.

The site is located within a developed area adjacent to the boundary of the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks permission for the erection of a single storey side extension and a
part two storey, part single storey rear extension.

The proposed side extension would have a width of 2.8m and a height of 3.4 metres.

The proposed rear extension would have a depth of 4m at ground floor level reducing to 3m
at first floor level.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

None relevant to this application.
2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 18th February 2015

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL

A total of 11 neighbouring properties and the Ruislip Residents Association were consulted
on the application on 19th January 2015. By the close of the consultation period on 9th
February 2015, 4 objections had been received with the following concerns raised:

- Overly dominant development
- Loss of light

- Loss of outlook

- Loss of privacy

OFFICER COMMENT: The issues raised above are discussed in the main body of the
report.

A Ware Councillor has provided the following comments:

Does this meet the HDAS requirement that extensions should be subordinate to the main
building? This would appear not to. Also | gather HDAS requires extensions to be set back
from main face of building particularly on front elevations. Also two storey buildings should
be set in one metre from side boundary.

INTERNAL

Conservation Officer: Originally considered the proposal to be unacceptable, due to the
proposal including a two storey side extension.

OFFICER COMMENT: The applicant has since submitted amended plans which show the
replacement of the proposed two storey side extension with a single storey element which
would be subordinate in its appearance and is considered to address the concerns raised
by the Conservation Officer.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the visual
amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on the residential amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings, provision of acceptable residential amenity for the application
property and the availability of parking.

Paragraph 3.1 of the supplementary planning document (SPD) HDAS: Residential
Extensions, states: Rear extensions should always appear subordinate to the original
house. At ground and first floor level, extensions up to 4m deep are acceptable for
detached properties. The proposed single storey rear extension would project 4m beyond
the rear elevation of the original property while the first floor element would have a rearward
projection of 3m, which is in compliance the SPD.

Section 5.0 of HDAS states that in order to prevent harm to the visual amenity of a site and
its wider setting, proposed single storey side extensions must be no more than two thirds
the width of the original house and have a maximum height of 3.4m. The proposed single
storey side extension to the property would be considerably less than two thirds the width
of the original house and would have a maximum height of 3.4m conforming with the SPD.

As a result, the proposed side and rear extensions are considered to form proportionate
additions that would have an acceptable impact to the character of the original property and
the visual amenity of the surrounding street scene and would be sympathetic to the
appearance of the adjacent Ruislip Village Conservation Area. Therefore the proposal in
accordance with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted SPD HDAS: Residential
Extensions.

Paragraph 6.4 of the HDAS Residential Extensions, states: Two storey rear extensions
should not protrude out too far from the rear wall of the original house and should not
extend beyond a 45 degree angle taken from the nearest habitable room of the
neighbouring property.

The submitted block plan shows that the proposed first floor rear extension would not
breach the 45 degree line of site taken from the nearest habitable room window of No.146
Sharps Lane. Furthermore, the distance between the side elevation of the rear extension
and the rear elevations of the neighbouring properties at 150 Sharps Lane, 40 Ickenham
Road and 42 Ickenham Road is considered sufficient enough to ensure no significant
impact to the amenity of the neighbouring occupiers would occur as a result of the
development. The proposal is therefore considered not to cause an undue loss of

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



residential amenity to any neighbouring properties in terms of loss of light, outlook and
privacy in accordance with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms and those altered by the proposals
would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with
Policy 3.5 of the London Plan.

Following the construction of the rear extension approximately 300 square metres of
private amenity space would be retained for the occupiers of the dwelling which is in
accordance with Paragraph 4.9 of the HDAS guidance and Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The proposed extension would not impact the parking provision to the front of the property
and the development is considered to not materially increase the parking demand for the
occupiers of the site.

Given the above the application is recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers SRB:001 Rev. A,
SRB:004 Rev. A and SRB:006 Rev. A.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed
in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 146 or 150 Sharps
Lane.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed
the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of
this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary Development (which was
subject to a direction from Secretary of State in September 2007 agreeing that the
policies were 'saved') still apply for development control decisions.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Ayesha Al Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

148 Sharps Lane

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
17251/APP/2015/100

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

North Page 125

Date:
May 2015

™NILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 126



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

13th May 2015

www. hillingdon.gov.uk




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GARAGES ADJACENT TO 29-33 DOLLIS CRESCENT RUISLIP

Development: Two storey building to provide 2 x 2 bed self-contained flats with associated
parking and landscaping works involving demolition of 9 no. existing garages

LBH Ref Nos: 45159/APP/2015/527

Date Plans Received: 12/02/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/02/2015
Date Application Valid: 16/02/2015 23/04/2015
16/02/2015

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



SITE LOCATION 1:12%0

(o) s lt\\

LAND ADJOINING 29-33 DOLLIS CRESCENT
EASTCOTE Page 129

HOME PLANS
1817| L1




garoge 1

RV DATR: WETE

SITE SECTION | SIDE VIEWS

dollis crescent

B

SITE LAYOUT PLAN 1:100

turning areo

turning oreo

s

T

g

o

3.

Page 130

GARAGES 1-3

GARAGES 6-7

GARAGES 4-5

GARAGES 8 -10

, |
Z Ffa ?ﬂj‘j ,

homeplans

]
Church Gardens, Church Hill, Harefield, Middlesex UBS 6DU ]

T: 01895 822488
E: patricki@homeplansharefield.com
W www homeplansharefield:com

CLIENT: MR M D TOLIA
FROJECT:  LANO ADNINING 29-33 DOLUS CRESCENT
EASTCOTE HAL 95N
TITLE:  EXISTING SITE DRG NO: [

PLANS & ELEVATIONS 1%17]1

DATE: SCALE: DRAWN: NN
DEC.2014 1100 AT &1




e UL EL
z|itgL SNOUWATIS B SNV
0N S0 WSDdodd NDISID I
NS6 "WH LL03ISYI
LN2)S3d3 SIT100 €E°6Z ONINIOTOY ONVT  :103r0wd
=1
e Ih INOE
Y1701 0 W M ANEND y e .. 4
ﬁu-w_.hmﬂ._.n WO PIBLHBYSUBIIBLION MM A o ‘ - > aa e koo
IO R AURUS URISRILCGEMNIED (3 v el G S P W T 000 TS Seia) Y -
ﬁ_ SEYEIE SERI0 1L
M Lh . —_— o 1 g B, 35l g o S o
N0 BRI KESAIPRIN BRHBITH Ik UDINND “SUBDIE LN T e e e
sue|daWwo
_ c e 0, s g e, e o 3 e

. .@ WV oLt "z 0 i i i
ay SN A0S 3dva 1 e W s

Page 131

e Y T RO Y e % 0 | Lepee) s o was S X
*
. snany Bagpecy arr L
Y o R R L R TR o erpep————— o la anadsd P
- IF] wam Bunng
v w11 G i i - ) aeg eyl By i 8 | u | T
owh
e S i g gy (M ) o it
samsgeiani o by
- oy vy | - Sl
o e i o e 3 | g | - oy h u >
B L R . R — * —- 14— FF p
g i —— - I ey s e pRLAT ay By 4 | i L. - Aty o
e i | T
1)
i 03 [T
Joyrsid wf 1
oy | 1ﬁ 1x
- S S———] W (] ([ (] SR | —0 T 5 ™m r | i
ks sy s B 6
W SN 0T SRS W Y (1] WY LRSI | ML S " 3 i
1 it
e ny o iy =
vy s o s v o -
Y U R W ) i () PN, S § 0 i W O AR L
P o ey g o S i, Py [ e S ;e o AR 8 P (1Y
P P P e —— a0
s wosdp
iy 4 g sl e = Sy oy 0%
oy
L B e A —— i
) S o T T i, S o Joue ) 0 Peperel B (1 !
oraa _ S
s
" TR i"’f!‘[‘]l A -
) S ) T R gk ) o s sl o e e G ) Y - SN S, SR | W ) o
Sy el g | = g S SRS o
o acry 2 x - m
2 1 A S W SO, S| TR T,
L TR S AN T S S ———— by 4 A ] Buinl|
p— o gy - " woaspEd
P s ¢ Ry g g e wry Simnd doy S LAV
PTG N o s, - eyl = parn iy v Y -
T iy | - " g W gy o w4 -
i L . S - s
T e o i 1t s g by !z...o_t-lo!__- g iy S ity e ey B P -
" apeh
g o1 i ey v v P
it vt SO gy msesid e oy o il oy FREAPUN b
s ey o iy . e g e ey 'y e
[oe— i ek e L = W
enn e
A _
TTRVIVIIR VRIS ¥ G ST bt
o
iy + @ 014 01 IR .
e . Jomrn o s
w2 T oy W
B T R e Sy P - A— ———
iy . b . ran
BRI e P Teovin Aafest ool 10 ] 0 S T 5 0 S o, P
VARV U TRV
) o ——o
i e e R g -
U, Y (0 ORI M O W0 SRR W (8 o gy g
sl g o wpzan
lbjitt“—inll.a‘o? B T ey iy
MANIT i B RN LT ] A OIS D TR 0 WY i . ML ST
e e e T T A S g —
TG R W WS A ey e P e Rrsun ey m) e Suaams o
an 5o a1 e o] maus s, ey S s
FTRTRHAAV - = ]
s p—
o s sy gn) w SeTuy oy
ARAREVIHL VAV S R (e s ———— e an) p—— (s s il G S
— i
- i p— gy
R 0 P M S S
Yy s
13| SweaOE - Snoin| uaeb g Bunimy Sl sy ]
PRpURE0 A jusy S g9q v

i i WK




[ HEEEN 7 v @ o1l 5102 v
[TTTT1 NMVHD awos T
1a - L8l S 130 JT0HS3HHL 13A37
0N D0 WSOdOHd NOISIQ =L

310018v3
INIDS3HD SNI00 EE-62  LO3M0Hd

WNOLO WHW tINAND

L0 DB BIBYS LR DELLOL" MMM T,

WO PlaYBIBYSUE 0ALIOYEHIUIRD 13
88rZEE GE8I0 1L

%l

EEIEEEEEEEEEEEEE

i | e e e e e e e e |

sue|dawoy

e N RN e e o o o o e e e o i

. * )
1109 BN XBSAPHW PRISIEH “IIH YIINYD "SUSPIEE YaINYD M H o \

:mmwnif;_ e s s e e e e e e el

|___|___|___|___|___|___|___|___|___|___|___|___|
=== E ===

Y

H|
W. VL ......» S _”¢_X_Hf =5 = |.ﬂ1...... Ivﬂlnferkﬂunr:\{f T T T T %ﬁ@
-
=

AT

7 N
D s D GGG EIRGGET | B

=l l—l =l =l =l = =l | =l =l =l = | == | =] | |[—=1 ] |—I

=A==

e e e e e e e e |

I == === = === ==]]

CTRIM SV GNCH 40 DRI F4L T MY 581

sloop 0} Juaoelpe Ajejeipaw [auueyd abeulelp yum
8oueljuUS Jeal 0} pjoysauy) woly Aeme e} 09:|

1IVL13d dTOHSTYHL SONVHLNT dv3d

IEEEEIEIE

M___M_ =A==

&}\&1\&.\&,\&}\ s <

5@@@@%@@

@@@@@%@%@%

—— L — [ — 1] _|___|

Joop 0} Jusoe(pe Ajjelpaww eale paianod desp WWQQE Yim

souBJUS JUOJ) JB SS8008 ploysall) [2A8] 0} dwel 0g9:|

Page 132

11V13d dTOHSF4dHL 3ONVELNT LNOdA




Al \) v
i -~ Swallow",
Court 5\

e
i

-

v
al
f

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Garages adjacent to 29-33
Dollis Crescent

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
45159/APP/2015/527 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 133| May 2015

™ILLINGDON

LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT JUNCTION OF FIELD END ROAD AND HIGH ROAD EASTCOTE

Development: Relocation and replacement of a 17.5 metre high telecommunications
monopole with a 20 metre high telecommunications monopole, replacement
of two existing cabinets and installation of one additional equipment cabinet.

LBH Ref Nos: 59310/APP/2015/767

Date Plans Received: 02/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/03/2015

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



L1} al FULEL e
( m.a-mlﬂ PRI e :z.w._.ip._
woss aﬁtzm@..__ ity s Al paaring
oot
gy B |
ININNY T
mu l BnEsi jo ssoding
Sd¥f NOUYDOT LS
oL Bumeig
MOT #vH
X353700I
NOQONITIH
JOWTIA 3UvILSVE
¥y 31valsY3

sjiejaq 198jU0D | SSAIPPY NS

6669+ 9.0600 9104%1

ah EETY ]
oN dl 11e2

.= MS Ov0d 31¥DISY3
1do Swen |20
L2

0
1P -~ €D
i [

3Wa (HD

A8
FriiTl (e oe

*S310N

1NOaYONNOY 3HL J0 "S'H'Y

3HL NO Q3L¥007 S 3US 3HL “LNOBYONNOY
INIA LGN 3HL OL 0D ONY 1HOIY

NEML “LNOSYANNOY ININ 3HL OL avod 3HL
NMOQ 3NNIINOD "13341S 1307 OLNO LHOIE
NHNL LNOEYANNOY 3HL L¥ "OOOMHLHON
SOUYMOL #O¥Y NO LS¥3 8LI SZW WOHd
JAUS 0L SNOILD3da

on | a3uin03y NOISSIONDD

BE988L 'N 88G0lS 3 |[¥ON

ISIMEIHIO CRLON SSTINA W NI J¥y SNOISNIMO TV

SIHIIN NI SNOISNIWID TV

0GZLL — £V IV IWOS TYNIDIHO

oSt

I

ool 0s 0
6¥¥0Z000L "ON 8dusan
JYbukdon umosn
eoyp Assuonoys s fysalopy sey
JO Jejionucg By jo uolssiwied By} yum
jooiixa dow Asaing esuoupl) uodn pesog
(0521:) ejeag)
NOILYO01 3LIS d31v13d
00988+
00/gg1t
NOILYO01 3US S iy e - o)

1
0s

HdVd90L10Hd 3LIS

‘Wybuddos umosn
LB8F¥EZ000L0 "ON @duadn
a0 Ausuonois s Mysslop Jey
0 JBjj0JIU0D BY) Jo uoissiwied BY} WM
sauas dow Jebuoupuon uodn pasog
joouxa dow Asming soudupiQ
(0000g"1 @e23)

NOILYOO13LIS

NOLLYOO1 3LS




LR

00kl — £V 1V JIWOS TWNIDIMO

MOZ VM

JWTIA 3LVOLSYS
Qvoy 3¥ISV3

SlieleQ PejUO) [ SSAIPPY Bl

6669¥ 9.0600 9104%1

ETY EETY LD

ON dl I1#2

= MS Ov0d 3L¥91SY3

g0 SWEN 119D

j[ike]

0

e =
1P - HII€D

v |wo m._ NOULY2LI0N ___ﬁ___
NS

“S310N

on |  03wino3y NOSS3ONDD

BE988L N 8850lS 3 _w_.o.z

FSIMHIHIO CILON SSTINM Wul NI 3Wv SNOISNIMG TV

1 1 1
000S

(oo1:1)

NY1d 3LIS ONISIX3

Page 136




v | = §_ ™ SIULINITIN NI SNOISNIWID TIV 001l — €V 1V JIWOS TWNIDINO Aiewiing eouendwos gHINDL 6000NGS ¥ 8000NAS & W15 e s PP
- " ov I = I T T T T T T 1 ‘sauljapinB dyINDI prepuels uodeag LD yim Aldwos sbuimelp ayL
w0ss 5 005 BUIO ) pokaning 00001 0005 0 0005
- M) Bgwing |
ONINNYd — (oo1:1)
NVid 3US 0350d0Nd NV1d 3LS d3S0d0yd
o Butseig

MDZ +¥H

XASTI00IN

NOGONITIH

FINTIA T1¥9LSV3
O¥0Y 3L¥DISV3 \
SIIE}eQ EIUCD | SSAIpPY OIS \
6669% 9.0600 910L%1 =
\\-\\\s.\\. \\
A7 EETY LD UHIIIlﬂHHHH.HIl.I . lu]\nnn\
oN al 118D —— -

- MS V0¥ 31v91SV3
1do BWEN |90

LD

[4
o 3SYE 3L3HONOD M3N NO L3NIBWD NvDINA 03S0dONd

K11piojijjen UJ I
._.t\h\u.__ ~)

AUFHINCD NO LINIEWD 3dl4lidS SEVAMY ONILSIX3

3Wa (HD

18 NOLLYDLAIION ARy
EIN TSN ) EILlﬂ

Page 137

SHIHLO A8 LINIBVD N¥ILSYONY] 03SOdOMd
HUM 030¥1d34 ONY O3AON3Y 38 OL 3SvE
313MINOD NO L3NIEVWD WNILDO WINON ONLLSIX3

“S310N

f L
i 3
___ r.m.’..u.\... M.. i ..u_. ; &
TR A
|
|
___
___
| 3 M
\ I _,_ |
____ ll.‘__ _.
on | a3uin03y NOISSIONDD i
87988l N 88S0LS 3 [¥ON
FEIMMIHIO CELON SSTINM Ww NI 3v SNOISNIMG TV




{415

NOLVATTI 3UIS ONUSHE

MOZ VM
X3ST00IN
NOUINITIH
JVTIA 3LV¥OLSYI
Q0¥ 3LVO1SV3

S[IEISQ DEIUOD | SSAIPPY IS

00kl = €V 1V JWOS TYNIONO

| | I I
0oooL 000S 0

1 | T 1
0005

(001:1)

NOILYAIT3 1S3M ONILSIX3

6669¥ 9.0600 9104%1

aA EET %)
oN i 118D
- MS V0¥ 31v91SV3
1do awien (39
110

0

P
1P -~ €D

e e
[INYSW

“S310N

on | a3wino3y noss3oNoD

BE988L N 8850lS 3 _w_.o.z

ISIMEIHIO CRLON SSTINA W NI J¥y SNOISNIMO TV

M

Page 138




0¥0Y ¥9IS¥3
SlielaQ 19EjUOD | SSBIPPY Bl

mELS: _ n_ | wun ? - : Aseunung eaueldwod JINDL 6000NGS ¥ 8000NTS 8 T1LD UM 92uepIo9de Ut peubiseq
pr SIULINITIA NI SNOISN3WI TV 001:L = €V LV JVOS TVNIONO ‘sauljapinB dyINDI PIEPUEIS uoseag L0 Yim Ajdwoo nm:_a—Ev syl
g 00004 000%S (1] 000S
saquny Buvesg
ONINNYYd (oov:1)
e NOLYAFT3 1SIM 3S0d0Nd
oL Bumeig
MOZ #VH
X3IST0AN
NOGINITIH
IWTUA 3U¥ILSYI

6669+ 9.0600 910Lpl

ET EETH o
ON dliie2

” MS Qv0M 31¥I1SY3
1do SUWEN (5

Ng
O

A1pioyijje
._._w“\ HIIED

awva |Ho|ae SFQEH.HE._::
FriiTl (e oe
'SILON
on | a3wino3y noss3oN0D

BE988L 'N 88G0lS 3 |[¥ON

ISIMEIHIO CRLON SSTINA W NI J¥y SNOISNIMO TV

TV WErEL+
SYNNIINY 431 03S040¥d 40 S/n

TV WELBLE <N
SYNNIINY 431 03SOd0¥d 40 dOL

- T9v Wweg'gL+
SYNNIINY 035040¥d 4A 40 S/n

P oV weE'LL+
SYNNIINY 03S0d0¥d 4A 30 dOL

~
9% WOO'0Z+ ¥IMOL d3S0d0¥d 40 dOL

Page 139




FUINEL M 4] FULIEL 8

™

8£988L ‘N 88S50LS 3 mm_d.z

ISIMEIHIO QRLON SSTINN Wi NI 3¥Y SNOISNINIG TV

v wma|  pownn ag g (0s1) Asewiwng soueldiod JdHINI. 6000NTS B B00ONOS s} P 8 LD Yim eouep urp a
‘sauljapinb dyINOI prepuels uoseag 7110 yum Aldwoa sBuimesp ayy
) g A L1NOAYT  INIWJINOD3
J3AON3Y 38 OL NOULYONNOS SHIHIO A8 LINIBYD NALSYONYT A3S0d0Md
00F
. 1008 NO T10d 0€8 ¥alldnr HUM 030V1d34 ONV G3AON3Y 39 0l 3sve
asqury uireig | HOH We'ZL 431 ONILSIX3 S — e —— JIHONOD NO L3NIEYD WNILO VIMON ONILSIX3
ONNNYId — = 1= i :
m—) UNewdowENEx $88000909090909090909029202020 W T T T T Y mm=a e NOLLYONNOA
1N0AN YNIGLWY ONUSXS T 100N M3N NO (TvI103dS) Yav3
oy Bumeig ¥} = OV1S WNQ WO0Z (350d0¥d
MOZ #VH Q3AOW3Y 38 OL NOLYANNOJ L Eps e
¥ISTIOAN 100M NO F10d 0£8 ¥3ALlAF ) 10t iF @ i
NOGONITIH HOIH WG'ZL 431 ONUSIG L R = o T —
F9TIA 3I¥LSV3 | o9 p O LUK NO L3NGV AYOTHA 039008
ovoy A1¥915V3 N = .J _
FIGE uos / 55al E} —3 B = . W o
IIejeq 19BIUOD / SS2IPPY 8IS NN s T Lrﬂv W T ]
— I TOT1 ( ———
66697 9/0600 al0L¥l /T 0 i L 00 7 80, e ——
O G ) © —— SHIHIO A8 LINIBVD MILSYONYT
4 - |
3T =5 T \ o 0350d0dd HLUM Q301434 aONY
ET El | 00 \ | Q3AON3Y 38 OL 3SvE AUFWINOD NO
oN al 119D | _ g - 13NIgYO 3uldlidS SEVATY ONUSDG
- MS Qvod 3L¥91SV3 h ! \\\.. @] qm =
1do BWEN 120 — 00 —— e I
10 _ k. ml ,Sm%. d / I
N | r — / O O
|||||||||||| —
o r ||||||||||||| m| |u_ |||||| L
- X 1oNa 318vd ¥30334 ONINOONI (2) ¥3LSYONVT 051 €1
- X 10N0 318vd ¥30334 ONINOONI (1) ¥3LSYONVT 051 zi
Pt X4 EBIZEE SSH01 4 - X 10N0 318v0 ¥30334] (1) ¥3LsvoN MINIENOD [ T
- X 10Na 318v) ¥30334 D NONNYD ¥INIBWOD oSt oL o
\A .—I—ln ] Ou—._ _ _ mu = X |1ona 318v0 ¥30334|  NINEnoo Ti0d 05! 5 <
-
- - X 10N0 318vD ¥30334 NYINA 310d [ 8 o
\\ - X 10Na 318vD ¥30334] (2) w3lsvonw T10d oSt L (@]
- X 10na 318vD ¥30334| (1) waisvoNn T10d oSt 9 ©
Vg |Ho|A8 NOUYILAION Tux - X 12Na SHWDD (Z) ¥ALSYINYT NYOTINA 0ol S o
FIIEE 8T - X 19N0 SHWOD (1) MAUSYONY NYDINA oot v
- X 13N0 ¥3IMOd (Z) H3lsvonv 3 NONNYD 00l £
- X 12n0 ¥3mod (1) H3LSYONYT 2 NONNYD ool z
- X 13N0 ¥3Mod NY2INA 3 NONNYD ool I
D3d HINYYA | 3d0OH MvHO SIVL30 8, ON3 N, ON3 (ww) 3zIS| Lana
INIWNGIND3
(sz:1) (sz:1) (sz:1)
(¥3IMO1T) NV1d YNNILINY 03S0d0¥d (¥3ddn) Nv1d YNNIINY @3S0d0¥d NY1d YNNIINY ONILSIX3
- £ @
S oz ) 4 oz J 4 oo
'
/ 5
18 — . =
(1 = i [13] 9
001 = - a T O ~d |
06 06 st
! wi
N \ \
.,.. /
on 03%IN03Y NOISSIONDD 8] ore 8] #e% o) oxe




FSIMEIHIO CALON SSTINM W N J¥y SNOISNIMIG TV

WL — -1 FULIER e
¥ awg | paosn owa | e WISNG WIOL 7 N3dANP MICILA NV ‘) NIQMNV M3AE14 NVIW ‘30T NVR
- I e S palenrs @a00m-Sh (1274 KA | ¥ (1) H30ES § B0 SOMOMI 01 81 WL 3 -
006 STI0d L3S 804 TUON “IIMEVD SIS OL YHA MOM3 C3MNSYAM 30NYISIO “WIOL 3US OINO MaN = M3IN
ey B | S3LON JONVAIND Y¥3LINVIQ % HLONIT ¥30334 A3 HOIV¥3do A3M SNIVLS A3H NOILONNS A3 JONIYIA3Y WNNILNY
ONINNY1d
BNES JO SS0dNG
FINQIHIS YNNILINY
o) Buiseig
MOZ ¥WH
AISTI0AN
NOOINITIH
JWTIA LVILSYI
Ov0Y 31¥21Sv3
S[i€1aQ 196JU0D | SS2IPPY SIS
6669 940600 9l0Lyl
an EETN §T5)
ON al 1122
” MS QV0Y 3L¥OLSY3
1do alwep ||a0
N.__._.O
- 095-105 NdA | ac8 - - - - =1 = T=1=1=1=]=1] o | wg=f |wzi=f lsonog|  an
- wan | OONHS foog lozyi | eeel | ove
HIN01 ' b el = =1 = 1 = d3l=T-~—1T=T=1=Tz21 =1 =0 "1 = [l [wcidlseae| o
>¢m liuslm,ﬁlr.«lu-__“ﬂ.ug -~ 0y - g i - |- I i T - AVOD Wz - wg=F (wel=§| zns 431
; vl P L= wan | ONOMHS ) leoel | veel | o8 ok & - : a | = 8 = B - " it P
“T.&w 7. -l sy 16901008 | agv | § 3aM z Xoo | wez wo-f [wei-§
\.twﬁ\ oeY - - = B v =T -1 -1-1T-Tz] -1 woo [wez| - |uws=f|wsi=f|aoc]| wam | O)
f : s 0]
" o
ava |Ho|ae NOILYLAIO0N _>.u& .
RIS SN R e T z XW0O | waz :ﬂlm EZJSBN N
x r - - o~ o g 2o - -
Man | OONHS fogqy ezl |esiel | o2z
HINOT vilsﬂ_.o«d ozg - - L[ - - | = g | = XV00 | wSZ = | we=f [wii=fliznz|
£ = - = e | = Z | - | oo | Wiz | - | We=f |Wei=}|iznz| 3L mm
aANOHHS " = 9L LMO3SY 809z| 4L
= MIN ##'BL| 6061 | #L61 | OIT LBES0LO0E - - - |- - = == A
¥3ddn 08 | qzv | g 3du z oo | wez wgef |wei=f o
o7y - o - L | = -|=1= z - 00 Wiy wg=F |wgl=§| 90T | /40 m
. : - 3
ANOUHS i i 095-106 NdA | 18 - - - -]- - |- g2 | - | woo | wez | - |we=f|wii=flsonol] 4
N3N \awon | €59k gz |cees | ool rsoloos oo - — — - iT=f =T =T=-T=TE T =150 [ WewF |WZi=f|iznt| dn Mm
Nl = = - = — =1 = ¢t [=1-1z2 | - | ™o | Wz | - |we=f|wer=1|1znt| au
TNOYHS . ; ONELMOICY s091| 4u
- MaN vvel |60l | w81 | 06 | /es0to08 & - = w il el |l - g
St £6901008 aw | § 34 z Xo0 | wez =y sont| 43l Wm
I e = = - L - - =T1-Tz | -1 wwoo [wez | - [we=f [wei=§]s07i | /L
(sa3un 3 M doud |onLa| WioL [
ﬁn-!__! () | ) | () O (313 NEvo » mm !wm = o I ¢ ~ (zr)am | (1r)am
SININNOD snuvis | v | V2 | /N | doL | sua| sumunudvintem | 43 | 'LEINEVD NI |(TIATT HOH) & 1 AP Inoss3| NN ¥0
“@innon Tod)| C | oL | ol iy | INY (3431 MoT)| suaNianod Emmm sral R | e %u il e e
NOLLYOO h.,.ﬁaEe.u.__._.éQ S—— Ly g ¥ _ m 9 | smaw MIIWO B HIONT] w
SYNNILNY SUINIBNOO/SHIJNNM/S,L SYIE/S,NMY/S YHIN 3u814/00,/ 430334
# Saion (X389 NMOHS IN3NJIND3 ONLSHI) TNGIHOS YNNIINV 03SO40d % ONISHA
on O3MINDIY¥ NOISSIINDD
89881 ‘N 88S0l§ 3 40N

_ COADZEHIENT 3000 4A

HOLO3S £ JYNLNYNS L33MLS HIYON NOONOT _




WL _ El [TRIs] — 08
W aipl PRI L] i
S £y =]
e VG S ) A Dekaning
10§ N
LIBGWNN _si“
NINNYT i
- ¢ OJILVWIHOS SW3ILSAS 1
JUVAIHOS SWIISAS 44
o) Buiseig
MDZ +¥H
X35TN00IN
NOTINITIH
FWNTIA VLY
av0y 31¥915V3
S[i€1aQ 196JU0D | SS2IPPY SIS
hcaES.|wm v 1104 3A+ UL U0 SUOHEDO,, 553 BISULIEY [BLLAME BUE WL - SOUBDYLOT Ul
66631 9£0600 910Lpl 195 0} pajoauuod 7 YNy
Ty FETY ] 6
oN al 1190 — 1ZNn _ ﬁ 60N : (z) 801 _ 60N9 7N
- S QY0¥ 3I¥ISV3 |l |
o swen @3
— [ 609 || ()80 |
N L Illlﬁll palinbas
g adA se saiSojouysa] papiroid
el ek e e Rl auojepop Jo uojsiroid 10y
aseq painnbai euuajue puodas
Sl B . KT £18(3 UL SYHIN YHN
Al11piojij|en B

ElL

HD| A8 NOWLY2IHI00N _>m¢
N1 uﬂ

g5 —— 18S

L i ()

(444 £V
(wg'T) eUURILY (wg 1) eUURIUY
1Zn /609 / 60N / 801 1Zn/60n9

. J \. /

(e

LZn J0j08g ¢ "ubisag ainjiuing jJ@ailg eiejg ¥oelS [enQ YON UopuocT] e0ADZEHISN

“S310N

o |  g3win03¥ NOISS3IONOD

BE988L 'N 88G0lS 3 |[¥ON

ISIMEIHIO CRLON SSTINA W NI J¥y SNOISNIMO TV

Page 142




i) _ a 8
4_ BBBBBBB L —
— EY 0
] YD ey i) ek
208
saquny Buvesg
ONINNYd ——
JINA3HIS ININGING3
oL Bumeig
MOZ ¥VH
X353100IN
NOQONITIH
IWTUA 3U¥ILSYI
Q0¥ 31153

s|iejaq 19EjUoD / SSAIPPY Bl

6669y | 90800 | 9l0pl
ELL) 431 LD
ON al 1122
- NS QV0¥ 31¥91Sv3
1do SWEN (12D
L2

0

Al .8_ _. m
Eﬂ\u_.__ &

SIN
FINA3HIS ININCIND3

3va

)
FUIIEL |81

H2| A8 NOUYIIANO0N _ A3H
08

ON AJAHNS SOLS3ESY
ON NOLLYH3LTY 3DIA¥3S SWINOD
ON NOLYH3LTY 3DIA43S D3
ON 1531 av01 WoLO313
ON SNOWYIN93Y ONIdTING
ON SNOLVINOTVY TWHNLINYLS
ON 1S31 1no-Tind 1108
ON 209
ON HJ31039
pad 010 WIML
Fa HOYV3S VIS
ON ASAHNS H3MOId AHH3IHD

S3ONIANISTa

3avL

3HL 30 JN&NVX3 Q3IVINdOd ¥ ¥0d Z2°6
NOILD3S LOOONGS INIANO0O LD 0L 83434

*53LON

|  g3win03¥ NOISS3IONOD

BE988L 'N 88G0lS 3 |[¥ON

X né oal HILSVONT (350d08d
SHIHLO X q : .
A8 30v¥9dn 0081 43L :
40 ldvd SY HILSVONY] OL \
V3013 NOLYOOT 14 | NOLYOO1 1 (AN S30IN0H] HLM) 3UBLI+3IAVMOEOM (NN
G3VO0T3Y 38 OL SANOD | \occinenvar | NOISSINSNWVEL | TV I¥Y|  “aqicid HUM) ATNO TMBLI/AIN JAVHONOIN NSOONA | a3sOoud/ONUSHG
3500 NGBS NOWNIOS NOISSINGNYHL
SINIWWOD 3MNSOTONI NOISSINSNYHL
J
<
—
em
SINGMIOD snuvis unaioo (ww) 3215 3 HBMALOVINNYI HOIV3d0 mﬁioz_.ﬁnat
30¥N0S/K1ddNS ¥3MOd
3N 6009TVY N334O | 059 1X008%006 NYDINA savany FET 50054
SHIHIO AB 3N B009TVH N33UO | G¥9IXB6LX068) HALSYONY ] Savany )] [EE ]
SWIHIO A8 M3N 6009TVHl N33UO | G¥91XB6LX968 1 H3LSYONVT Savany 431 504054
SLNENNOD snuvis + (weam) 3215 £ HIHLIVAONYN HOLVN3I0 o
NON 41 ™
uﬂ.% AP
A IN3WAIND3
{mo3ds) 100y AGN N0 N 50v0058 VIVI3 NOVIS W0 | WOSNIHOLAH [ (G50d08d
(013 s3enL) Hend ®
SINGMNOO shuvis {QuvaNYLS NON 3dAL ATHALIVAONYI 1HoaH Ve
41 3000 T 3MTIONI) ¥NOT00
A3¥ 39NLONYLS 1H0ddNS

FSIMEIHIO CALON SSTINM W N J¥y SNOISNIMIG TV




LT _ & LT *

1) Al Py awn i
—— EY 13

) VG S ) A pekiaing

SIN
-~ R 1NOAYT LINIBYD NOISNVJX3

ONNNVY

ANOAYT L3NIEYD NODISNYAX3
o Butseig

MOZ +WH

X353100IN

NOQONITIH
JWTIA U¥OLSYI
Q0¥ 31153

SIE18Q 1VEIUOD | SSAIPPY SIS

6669+ 9.0600 910Lpl

ELL) EETH ]

ON dliie2

” MS Ov0d 3L¥91SY3

o awen |20

Ng
O

Kirploqiie
._._.u\h\ H|IED

uesINA
g [Ho mu_ NOLLYDI4I00M _>u¢
FULIEL
ON J3ININS_SO1S3ESY
ON NOLLYY3LTV_30IA¥3S_SWNOD
ON NOILVA3LTY 30IAN3S 03d
o 4531 OVON WORIST MpS9E dwyos 0a 092 ¥0E BHS N 0 UBOINA X | SW
ON SNOLLYIN934_ONIGINg : .
ON SNOLYINDTYD TVANIONYLS Pl SRS = o
ON 1S31 1no-T1Ind 1708 SO ISOAL 80N d | dS18 | ndo
ON 209 — s _
y g UBdINA - 092 Y0E GHS N — 01del SN
/ HONV3S_1V1S
ON JGAINS ¥H0Id_ASNIHD
S3DNIAN3S3a
3avL
3HL 40 IdNWX3 Q3LVINdOd ¥ 804 Z°6
NOILD3S LOO0ONGS INIWND0O LD 01 ¥3434
“5310N
on |  g3win03¥ NOISS3IONOD

BE988L 'N 88G0lS 3 |[¥ON

FSIMEIHIO CALOM SSTINA W NI Juy SNOISNING TV

Page 144




Eastcote La
| Tennis Club

'

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

Site Address:

Land at junction of Field End Road
and High Road

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.
© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Eastcote
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
59310/APP/2015/767 1:600
Planning Committee: Date: .
North Page 145| May 2015 ad ON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address OPPOSITE RECREATION GROUND MOORHALL ROAD HAREFIELD

Development: Replacement of existing 11.8m high telecommunications monopole with a 15n
high telecommunications monopole

LBH Ref Nos: 60622/APP/2015/1092

Date Plans Received: 25/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 25/03/2015
Date Application Valid: 25/03/2015 31/03/2015

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 146



v | = M a svioR _ e 900/60/NNOD ) Yim 83uepI092e Ul peublseg
ol e -, *sauljapInB JyINDI PIEPUEIS 9U0jePOA B 431 Upm Ajdwiod sbuimesp ayl
s 22 s o A polaning
001
gy Guweng | HdY490L10Hd 31IS
ONINNY1d e a
SV NOLYIOT 3UIS
iy Busmeig
409 68N
X353100IN
QILIUYH HINOS
VO TIVHAOON
s|iejaQ 198jU0g [ SSaIppy Bl

£629L £29v¥0 LLESH)

an EETN )
ON QI 18D

- MS QY0¥ TIVHY0ON
1do ENEES]
LD

O

m_:,:cu_E:_@;
4

6¥¥0Z000L "ON 8Juadn
Jybukdos umosn
@0 Aeuonoms s fiselow Jey
J0 J9)|0U00 9y jo uoissiuIad Byl Yim
jooaxe dow Asaung @duoups) uodn pesog
(0szi:4 ajeag)

NOILYO01 3LIS d3v13a

3va A8 NOUYDLHOON A3

)
ERUGRED

S3LON

Hevd SSINISNE

3HL 3LISOdO 30IS ONVH IHOW HNOA

NO (31¥D01 S| 3US 3IHL ‘0N TIVHHOOW
OLNO 3NNILNGD "0 Q13148000 NO

A¥IS OL LHOIM IHONS '0Y Q134800W NO
A¥IS OL IHOIWHLS 3NNIINOD QY Q1314400M
NO AVIS OL 1431 IH9S 0¥ Q134500M

1¥ 1437 NNNL “INOBYONNOY | HONONHL 09
‘0N WUBHO N/ZLEY MOTI04 OL INNILNGD
‘QY TWUEHO N/AYM WYHNIO/ZI4Y OINO LX3
ONZ 3FHL 391 "LNOBYONNOY 3HL LY 'SSOND
iV OL INIOYAH AVM WYHNIG/ZLeY

OING LIX3 ISI JHL 3¥vL 'LNOSYONNCY

JHL IV SSO¥D JTdWA OL LIX3 ZivY

FHL 3dvL '(SZW) HINOS L1 NOILINOC 1Y
3US 0L SNOILI3YIO

o | 03uno3y NOISSIONDD

£18881 N ¥61505 3 [¥ON

ISWHIHLO 03UON SSTINN Wis NI 3¢ SHOISNGNIO TV

NOILYOO1 3LIS

N0Y SEIITY = mmm mm .-*

SSRO%Y IS = e ww )

JybuAdos umosn
LBPTZO00LO "ON ®3usdn)
@oyy0 Msuonos s Asefon Jay
J0 J9|jonuod 8y} jo uoissiuiad sy yim
seuss dow Jabupspuol uedn pasog
ponxe dow £sAang souUDUPID

(0000871 8€98)
NOILYDO13LIS




%
E

—— £y mn
e A L Sppeny,
002
gy Suwe |
ONINNYd
068 o esodiny |
Nd IS NSO
LT
409 6an
X3ST00M
Q131334 HINOS
OY0H TIWHEOON
S|1B}9Q 19BJU0D / SS8IPPY BlIS
6294 2970 LLSHL
3N EETY T
ON QI 180
- MS QY0¥ TIVHHOON
1do SWEN |80
LD

1D

'S3LON

o |  o3wno3s noiss3onod

L1888L N ¥61G0S 3 um.o.z

FSMMIHIO DJION SSTINN W NI 3¢ SNOISNIWID TV

001:F = £V L¥ 3OS WNIDIO

-

V3MY O3ISSYHD N

- - -

-

-

Q8OYIND

-

o —

-

1 1 1 1 1
0005

(o01:1)

NY1d 31S ONILSIX3

- - - -

- - - -
LINIEVD ININGINDI SHISN ¥3IHLO ONILSIXT

- - - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

* 04 L33ULS SHIASN MIHLO OIS

- - - »*
SLINIEYD
ININGINDT SHISN HIHIO ONHSIXT

3

IONTS WIBNL  ONILSIXT

% .

"NOUVONNOS (00 310d
133815 VHVT3 WiD3dS We'L | ONUSIX3

"NOIYONNDS JIWINDD NO MY Tid
\ MILIN TWOREDITI 4N/ 431 ONUSIXT

‘NOUYONNDA 31IMINOD NO LINIBVD
ININGINDI WIMMYH 48/ 431 ONILSIXI

1SOddWVT HOIH W'Dl NS

NOUYONNOS

100M NO L3INEYD HILSYONYT ONILSIX3 3

Page 148




e | Seo] | o] szwawmm m snoswama v 00131 = £V IV IWOS TYNIOINO SO N A S —

£V a I *sauljapinB dyINDI PIEPUE)S 2U0jePOA B 431 WM Ajdwod sBuimelp ayL
ey 19euS Ui Sg podoning | I ] I I T ¥y =i

= 00001 0008 o 0008
sequny Bumesq | fom)
ONINNVId | NV1d 31IS 03S0d0yd

NYId 31IS 0350408d

i) Buiwe sy
409 66N -
X353100IM = W
13434VH  HINOS > B W W W W I
QVOH TIVHA00N § - o
s|ie3 2 j0BjU0) / SSaIppY 8IS S B R T Aol I O T
B R E W B e R e LINIBYD ININAINDT SHISN MIHLO ONILSIXE
. B W W W W @ W e @ M e W% N e & &
3C9L £2avv0 LLESYL I T N N T .
W e W o A R R e % W e Ww R W TN SNSRI NI e
A FETS iS5 - - - - » - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Y
& A A & yauy 03SSYHD NMOMONIND * o+ » &
©ON al D o W OM W R M e om. B W W ‘SLINEVD
MS Qv0¥ TIVHYOOW > o Wy W W W T WS B ININGINDI SHISN ¥IHIO  SNILSIX3
.8 T e L
auwen j1#d S N T Al P S < W VA SR - R e ™
LD ol 3 0 O A TS, e ST NS R R 3OMII HIGNIL  ONIUSHI
T e & & &

0 ; .. ” .. w a. . 3 - C ’ : Aw .ﬂrrw
0ad9 2y} jo pz ped sepun
juewdojaasp peyiwied s| 3 ‘seijew ojqna ¢z uey) sse| Jo
< O swnjoA e Bujaey ‘asneseq uolesydde jeacsdde s01ad ay) jo ped
uuoj jou saop 3| “Ajuo uojjewioju) 10§ UMOYS S| Joujges

w\\.\ \ 2019 S84 NOSSOR3 0380408 aoo‘,

Gﬂzg -Ubeﬂ& i01d 0y gﬂ:n H\O

f lﬁqV—:m.uun mut _— er ) .-_o._o_..oE ugisap SRRy 00 uswadeidas ySpy wey
—4 7 e o} )

-

Page 149

13341S YHY13 TVIO3dS WE'LL ONUSIX3

"NOIYONNOS 3LIHINDD NO HVTld
HILIN TWIIHIDITT 4A431 ONILSIXT

NOUVONAO4 3L3BINOD WO LINIEVD
ININGINDT H3kEyH 40431 DNUSIXE

1SOddNYT HOH wWO'0l DNILSIXG

F

NQILYONNDS
LoD NO LINEVYD NTEIN SNUSIKG

NOWYONNOS
100Y WO LINIBYD MILSVINYT DNISHG

S310N

on [ o3wnois NOISSIONOD
£ L888L N +61S0S 3 |¥'O'N
HIO =R3I0N SSIINN W NI 3uv SNOISNINIG TV N




L1888l ‘N $61S0S 3 |¥ON

ISWMUEHIO GIION SSTINN Ww NI 38V SNOISKGNID TTVY

y | == [ ) _ e
SO EEAL SN SIMIGNITIA NI SNOISNIWIG TIV 0011 = £V LY FIWOS TWNIONO
(o | oo
e s T R F R N .
00% ; 00001 o00s 0 000%
ONINNY1d
Sranjo seoding |
NOUVATIE 3US INILSIG
My Bavmg | z
(0o1:1)
—— NOILVAITI 1S3M HI¥ON ONILSIX3
1INIEYD INIRdINDF
ag =_§ SHIASN HIHLIO SNISIKT 3
e 104 131S NOUIINEYS BarSvomYT DML
‘10d 13341 L3N 1
S|iEjaQ 1ReU0g / SSaUPPY 8lS SHISN MIHIO DNLSIXT r
‘NOUVONNOS 100Y
SIINEVD ININSNDI
£629L £29%%0 LIESH] _|.~|m~mm: NIHIO ONUSIXT NO OFTWISN LINEVD NFMIN ONILSIXT
- T ,b.!- 1 i m.l..l i
E EEN LD [ | 79 I HEQ:. £y i
oN al lIeD { - I TTIF s . D
- WS QY0¥ TIYHHOO 5=} R .& b %
- s 3 5
160 SWeN |18 ¥ e 14 ..,w v
LD v Vg, C
%
N mm b R ETREL LN T L
b i " b _.ul ¥ .- . k A
R o ¥
Fly 5 s 4, L]
-M '.l. _\X “-IF % yl.ly . .ﬂ ut h“
T4 “NDUYONNO4 ILININGD NO VT "
f = u __ m, b - m YILIN WIMIDITI SN/ 43L ONILSIXTT
: i e - ! "
A1l Pioji|jeD) I S U e B
\‘ 'NOUVONNDA ILINONOD NO LINIEVD
I ININGINOT MINAYH I8/ 411 SNUSIXT
e
avo |Ho[48 NOUYIIOON 36| x ; ¢ %, |
ENUEED ‘NOUVONNOS 100Y
NO 3104 133MIS VEYII WIDIHS WE'LL INISIXT
i i
[ 14 5
T i -
T9¥ WOL B+ SYNNIINY 431 ONUSIND 40 SN
e 4 . ——— e . 8 i 4 . e, . St . s - — ol
19V wWOL 1L+ " : s IOV WO Li+ SYNNIINY 431 ONISIX3 40 dOL
.& 3104 S¥3SN HIHLO 40 dOi L IR % -
)
“SILON
o | 033inD3 NOISS3ONOD




S a SUI0E0 R JUBWNIOP B
v ) B i) S00/60/NYOD
Lo o " SIULINTIN NI SNOISN3WIO T 001i1 = €V IV ITVOS TWNIDIHO *sauljapinB dyIND| PIEPUE]S SUCJEPOA '8 431 Uim zu.non ou_.__..s-._u ayy
= ..ni...s.c_ﬂ Ay =
00001 0005 0 0008
quny Buneig |
ONINNY1d
NOWVAZT3 3UIS 0350408d ny By (o01:1)
e NOILYAZT3 L1S3M HIHMON 03S0d0dd
3531001 o .
UMM HINOS SH3Sn S3ID ST .
aV0H TIVHHO0ON WOUYONNOS LOOM NO O037TVLISNI
g 2 il i ILSIXT
1IejQ 19BIU0D / $S9IPPY 8IS S Ny SR - " . 1P MY
NOHYONNDS 100N
h i i " A e’y
oo | somo | usssm o L \{,m P SO 0
o e = == : T .
oN al D = e | s | |k m.._m _
- #S QY08 TIVHYOON [ ot : g
90 SWEN 1180 7 Gy Ji
LD a} 0ad9 ey} jo $z wed sepun mf %ﬁ X,
_nosno_g-vvqs_::z_s:.gcz:uo.«:-si.o w A & i O %.%
Lo A %
L .. Y ‘ .09. .

0

K1 pioyijjen

ava (Mo Ag NOUYILIIOON A3 ..”. .
T T M
100Y 3104 L33IS VY13 MO3dS WE'LL ONUSIG MR
..... : LI
uopedyddy |eaciddy Jopd 03 Palgns ey, 13 :
ajodouous udjsap ainyjuing 1291 Juawwade|das ySy wet ——> E 48
. L — 2 {2
< Joe e SYNNINY 4 03504084 40 /1
% 3104 SHISN ¥IHIO 40 &01 .n%»
..:ﬂ 25
TV WEEZL ~jog
SYNNILNY 44 03S0d0Hd 40 dOL TOY WHEe)
SYNNIINV 431 03S0dO¥d 40 S/Nn
19 EO@ TV Welvl
S3LON
o | 03uiN03y NOISSIONOD
£18881 N 61505 3 [WoN
FSMETHIO QILON SSTINA WW NI 3dy SNOISHIWID TV

ewnjoa e Bujaey ‘esnevaq uoyeaydde jeaodde Jopd sy jo ped .ﬁ

wuoj Jou saop i ‘Ajuo :8!:8.._ ._3 ..Eo:._ ._ ...:_n-o

SR
_a NOIVONNO4 3LIMONDD NO MYTTidy A et
MILIN WONLDITI IA/HIL TNILSIIT i‘a »u

YOS e 5 YA e

LSOddiv 2

NOILVONNOS 3138IN0D NO LINIEVD
ININSINDT M3MMYH 0/ 430 SNaSd

5 \&&M
" NOVIS WNQ W3 wel MaNG
HLM Q32438 ONY O3AOW3Y 38 0L NOILYONNO4

WO WO'DL ONISIKI” e




ISWAIHLO JILON SSTINN W NI 38V SNOISNINID TV

U0 qn ST e 900/60/NYOD 0 Yim u Bjseq
( R0 PERUD ‘meg ] . ¥ L ¥ I
i - i R L 0gil — £V 1V IWIS WNIOMO *sauljapinB JYIND| PIEPUE}S BUOJEPOA B 431 yum Ajdwod sBuimesp ay)
B0GE| B2 eug g g paianing IRERERRERERERERERRRRE!
wor 0 0004 0002 (0s°1)
soquny Bunaig | 1004 3LIHINOD NO
NN 1N0AY1  INJWdIND3 2019 S84 NOSSORE 03SOdoYd
ONINNYTd 2
‘snss) o ssodng | S /% ¢ ) .
10T ININAINDI % YNNILNY t < { A S [
oL Bumeig F U|$ AL} — e B - e — — = - — I
7 L " -
409 &an A § = = A _\UH@“\/W_H\ i@
X3s100M A |3 Fe Tm__" A
OTL4VH HINOS 2 % 37 Sl - —
QYON TIVHHOON 7 A 005§
500 Szl I 4 A
SIE}SQ JOEIUCD / SSRIPPY OIS g B -2 (PENSE . RO S
A @m. BN 1. : | Q
£629L £29¢%0 LLSSHL s ==l f <7
B h T [ EE———— Pr——————— o
TN FETY LD
ON al 12D
- MS QY0¥ TIVHYOOW MOVLS VNG Vivi3 wist
140 SWEN i12D N oL Notwannod 10od Hod
LD 19341S VeVIE TVID3dS WE'Ll ONUSDE
"NOLYANNOS NOD NO L3NIEYD "NOILYONNOS 313HINDD NO dvTlid
INAWAINDS HIIMY 4n/431 ONILSIX3 H3LIN TWDIMLDFTZ 4430 DNILSIXD
; FLIO) ple w24 2 SSPLD) KP 18, MOLYONNDS
! S e S T 10DY NO 13INIBv3 NITE3IN ONILSIX3
\h.h ‘—o I m - X 10N0 318D 430334  zous sew T10d ost [l Ye)
I_I“U L‘_— u - X 10n0 318v0 ¥30334|  zole say 104 ost v
\‘ = X 10N0 SWWOD Z0i9 say HIEVH 00} £ W
ST - X 10N@ SANOD HIRIAVH ININOONI o0t z |
100 NO LINIBYD HILSVINVT ONMILSIX3 = X 19010 H3IM0d Z0lg say M 00l [
Vo :um._ NOLLYOLIGON A3y
ENEE [ R W I 03d MINEYN | 3d0¥ MyvHd SIvL30 8, an3 ¥, ON3 (ww) 3215| 10N
1NININD3
(sz:1) (sz:1)
& - iy
ozt [ov] oz [a]
]
W] o [ |0
3 [
] Q34INC3Y NOISSIINOD N
£18881 N 61506 ‘3 [4ON




SI10%0 _ a S50 e
W ] EsUD 5960 unag
_— £y a
] w25 weys Eulug g palawng
00s
Jequny Buweig
ONNNVI
JINA3HIS WNNILNY
i), Bumasg
409 68n
X3S3100IN
Q3L434¥H HINOS
Qv0Y TIVHHOON
S|lela( J9EjUOD) / SSaIpPY alIS
£629L £29%¥0 LLEGYL
LY 431 LD
ON at e
= MS Qv¥0d TIVHHOOW
‘o SWeN |82
1L

O

K11pIoien
,_._u\h\m.__ N

UWI |HO| A8 NOLLYILII00N A3y
| SrTo%0 a1 AT K] ¥
S3LON

oN | 03uno3y noissaonoo

L1888l N +6150G ‘3 [4O'N

FSMYEHLO Q3LON SSTINM WW NI 3V SNOISNANIG TV

IS WOM4 03A0W3N] =  JAOW3Y HSIO
..Em._.ﬁnmih:.ﬂ_.lﬂ__ﬁﬂ- zﬂ.—rﬂh&igu:zﬂnnﬁ! NivR 370N ONISE InG ILS NO -39 =
ST04 LIRIS B0 TUON "IINEVD 518 OL YHA MOUS CIHNSYIN 3ONVISID TWIOL INOAVIOA 3US OINO MIN = M3N 35 =¥
m,_b.u.!m.uz‘a_:m_ Y313WVIQ ® HLONTT Y3033 A3A ¥OIVH3dO A3 SNUVLS A3A NOLLONNA AdM 3ONIN3IJ3Y WNNILNY
S
ANOHHS 095—10S NdA | aca - - = = --1-1-1T- z | - | xwoo | uwwl | - [uwe=F[wii=f[eonc|
C MaN £6Z)
<0 NHUM [ FE2H E5THE 1l - - - v =] -] -1- z | - | oo | W | - wii=f[izne | &
ogY - - - - -1=-1-1T+¢v]- z | - | xwo0 | weiL | - | we=F |oEi=d|izng| AL \p)
QNO¥HS E AELMOISE
a3¥IND3Y LON 809 MIN | nge WiHLw | YORE | YECL ) RLWL | 0vZ g ay = - = = -] = - - - z - XV00 wgL - wgef |wg =) |song ol
ogy = = N = el=-1-1-7]- Z | - | xvop | wel | - | woef lwrief| o000 | AEL
- 353 = - - [3 AVOD woz w puf [woi=f| 0 A
e n,m._._._ .”w,. weor] o oLt " :.\..n"_:._ﬁ....x ] = - z e woz woL=f woi=§]izng 31 > 2
Lu) " ELILE ] =1
og3 = = - - z o] wog - wigLmi | wol=¥ 1 Send  an/4a i
aNo4HS i 095-10% NdA | gz - - - - =l-1-1~=-1- z | = | woo | ww | - [upef [wit=f[eonz|
= A AT
NN ] a0 Mikum == Yo |oa| - - - - V=] - [ - |- z | - [ oo [wei [ = [weef [wiief[iznz| a
| - - - - =1 =17 1- z | - | xvoo | War | — | wo=f |wsi=d|izng| 4L m
AT IMOISE
Q3IND3Y 10N 600 nan | o ki [ Y0¥ v | vev f oz ¢o00i000 gy [ - - - - -l-1-1~-1- z [ = | xwoo | wer | - |wef |wgief|eonz| m
ozy - - - - V-1 -1-1- T | = | xoy | wag | - |wgef wgie§|e0Tz| QL
%23 - - - - 3 XvoD | WOz - |woi=f[wor=§] 20z L]
30m38 | i pasm | 0201 [ 0c's =t it I 3 z | wvoo | woe oi-Flwoig[iznz| o | 3%
[ l - - 3 xV0D Wiz wpi=f fwoi=Fp1/end /131
ANOYHS . 09S—10S NdA | q18 - - - - -{=-1 - - |- z - X090 | Uk = | wesf jwii=fleont| an
= hea s
M| a0 ik et il Bl - - - - - V=T -1-1- z | - [ owoo [ wwl | - |we=f [wii=h[izne| 4
3Ly = - - - -{-T-1t7]- z | - | woo [ wel | - |we=f [wgi=i[izni| a
ANOYHS HE LMD3%e
a3MIND3Y LON 609 M| un ML | FOFH| YEEL(¥LPL| D £6901008 qw - - - - 1= - - - T | - | xw0 | wsi = | woef |wpi=flsoni| s m
oy - - - - L= - -] = z | - xw0o | wel = | we=f |wer=f| g0 | /U L
23 - - V02 wg=f [wor=f| 711 m
e +_. _ T - Y WoLef | wot=E] 1znt 3
oL3 - - o Wiz wol=f Jwor=FE1/snl 4n/431
(samu m g3 g fond
WIOL | (Zr)am | (hrddm | LN
(o (w) | () | (u) ; (o13 Nigvo b _._mm a0 | (3u813/00
s N [ 30 [ g oN uivd | .oy | Tanavo N[ How)| S40L) A I
SLNGNMOD SMUVLS | I Euu.__._ mompbﬁgishzdﬁsq_zwnﬁ:!oo:ﬁﬂ wm L | [Moss.a] Nsh XY02)
ENION 900, o 61H] HOGH e SUENEN0O annr | I il B AD. | 34 | twome suoN 30wvano ms) VG0 e
oLwven | 2 E YELIENMG ¥ HIOND
SYNNALNY SYINIBNOD/SH3dNNN/E,L SYIB/E,NuY/8.VHN 34A14/00,/430334
(A349 NMOHS ININGIND3 ONLLSIXZ) TINAIHOS WNNALNY 3S0d0¥d % ONLSIXI
| 0977COETWNSINTIA3 QOA % SOAOZEWISNT 3000 43L | HOLO3S £ FMALNMNI LTS HISON NOGNOT |




Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Opposite Recreation Ground
Moorhall Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Harefield
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
60622/APP/2015/1092 1:500
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 154 | May 2015

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 18 PRIORY COTTAGES HARVIL ROAD HAREFIELD

Development: Retention of part of existing decking to rear of dwelling, retention of close
boarded boundary fence adjacent to retained decking.

LBH Ref Nos: 2091/APP/2012/2706

Date Plans Received: 01/11/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 01/11/2012

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 155



A
e 8 OS Sitemap®

wey | GOS
WOOZG0S
W0OES0S
WETEGOS

189202m

189202m

189100m

189002m

189002m

wey GO
wooegos |
werEGOs

Produced 27.05.2009 from the Ordnance Survey National
Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision
available at this date. © Crown Copyright 2008, 18 Priory Cottages

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the

prior permission of Ordnance Survey.
Metres

Ordnance Survey, the OS Symbol and OS Sitemap are 0 20 10

registered trademarks of Ordnance Survey, the national #—ﬁ_:ﬂ Harvil Road

mapping agency of Great Britain.

Scale 1:1250

The representation of a road, track or path is no -
evidence of a right of way. Supplied by: National Map Centre Harefield

Serial number: 02556500
The representation of features as lines is no evidence Centre coordinales: 505247.5 189102
of a property boundary.

Further information can be found on the i
Part or all of this OS Sitemap Is enlarged from mapping 0S Sitemap lnformation leaflet or the e
produced at one or more of the following scales: 1:1250, Ordnance S vk

1:2500, 1:10000. www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk




B st S ...
i 6 jaome bWy
e A Y BPDIAA ‘il o T v = t- u Ny
a L T L €Yo AN XPP'W PJ2i}JOH 'Pooy |IAJDY $2BDYHe) Gsoiad ‘g1 {° PUMIIP GuiIEINg ..au“u.w_hc!;.w
zi0z
ntﬁ ‘SIPNIAAFS ] 30049025 ' "W
3 1 @

Buixaap apoqe you w008
e} papaveq 05 / Buixpop Wb
—

{ %
05| tanop Lamop w.
0P ¢
o aﬂﬂ ¥ {
. 12K2) 200y} F00Y o {
..li.i Buryoep Buryoap t

i

Page 157

'8l W

GojeANT 2P
ﬂ

I
T
||




nerz |EGFLL €610 T4
ujsomSuDWwRIY
o oN $aq SY® GUN XPPIW P|21]940f 'PooY [1AIDY '$960) 0D haoiad @I o PaFodosd &% Gunoad 6040 2|0DY
001 :) 2jwos L
«.oaa“huo‘l :.u.h §201A005 UGIsaq 0049005 H'y
o1
e 2 > % z 1 e
—_—
Lo)g A00|] puNGAS
H
oor
[ 2bpay a1 4y
e T JW .
{
{
.mﬂ_lnﬂ.qh %— umop m g
B oro| s o fo (3
| bats i 2
Susivisy Gormsop tc...ﬂnn.- Guryaap T&:ﬂd{ﬂuﬂ“ W |w
L] ] A
saboyoy Ry . p D — 2 =
— [ [e0]
o
™
(0]
7 e A I e Z1 81 w
||||||||||||||||||| Dl
pooy |inavH
{oA2[3 4074 J—
- ToeAas I
11 1]

I

=

[ 1 1

.m =

L] [ o

$da45 spquuty
apraysnjoq PG/ Bqunp .

Bunyodp Proqe WSy wiw ooRl
22z} 1*&3 =op

e




& -
o O e -

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

18 Priory Cottages

Harvil Road
Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
2091/APP/2012/2706

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee: Date:

North Page 159

May 2015

L1D
L

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 27 HALFORD ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Alterations and reconstruction of the front wall of the garage including the
installation of a new roller shutter door

LBH Ref Nos: 16527/APP/2015/339

Date Plans Received: 29/01/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/01/2015

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 160



t5] Ordnance //\
| | N

S07TH00 E
507600

D OLL0G /

Pregucad 8/17/2014 from the Ordnance Survey
Naticnal Geegraphic Database and incotporating
sun.2yed revision available at this date. @ Crown

Croyrioht 2014 27 Halford Reas
spyright 201

Ickenham
Reproducticn in whele or in pan is prenibited without UB1C EPY
the pricr permission of Ordnance Survey

Orgrance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered
tradermarks of Ordnance Survey, the naticnal mapging Scale 1:1250
agency cf Great Britain,

Tre represertation of a ro2d. track of path is no Supplied By:  National Map Centre Herts
eviderce of a right of way. Serial number: 001144736

Tre recreseriation of features as lines is no eviderce Plot Centre Coordinates: 507510. 185276
of 3 preperty boundary.

Page 161

507610 E

| 3019208

Location Map

188376 N



| 0L | mws

10~ ¥68Z =

LROAYT T¥YNIDINO
T

WY HNIMDI
‘pocy piojoH nNI”

Dk it |

(12 woy) NOWYATIE 3018

LNOXAYT #0014 ONNOMD

Page 162




LNOXAYT #0014 ONNOMD

LT e | wot iiamg | 001 -1 s

| m  Z0-v68Z =

NY1d 4008

LNOAYT (J3S0d0¥d

T
WY HNIMDI
‘POCH PIOjOH \.NI”

W um|

T
a4 |

8-8 NOWLI3S

Page 163

i
|
(£Z won) NOUYAFTI F05 (62 wiod) NOUVAITI 3018 e NOWVAITI INOMA
E—— - R .h....l.,._ P ._. ; J M, T . _
E mogR 1l
I
e |




Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

27 Halford Road

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
16527/APP/2015/339

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

North Page 164

Date:
May 2015

L .t‘
™ILLINGDON

LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FOOTWAY ADJACENT TO AUTOCENTRE NORTHWCOD PINNER ROAD
NORTHWOOD
Development: Replacement of existing 17.1 metre high telecommunications monopole with

a 17.5 metre high telecommunications monopole with associated equipment
cabinet (application under Part 24 of schedule 2 to the Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted Development) Order for determination as to
whether prior approval is required for siting and appearance)

LBH Ref Nos: 67084/APP/2015/1227

Date Plans Received: 02/04/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/04/2015

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 165



e
Hoveosz] 2oL -
i szonon | oszos |

L00 0€20L 390IMe
NOYI IHL SZONOH

“on B

31IS ONILSIX3 40 3avdodn

i) g Sriding

NOILVOO1 31IS

dOL 9vH
NOONOT
NOQSONITIIH
QOOMHLYON
aAvOY HLHOMSNYWXDIY
390148 NOdI IHL

SSRUPPY § UEN WS

GIS013 TIRIG) bee 1 O T ARG
M) &1 NOASD WIOURAYL LY LT TYPLSNGHE SAVEID S1 L B3 AN

SWWODNODVIE )

IAVHOLN NDIS3A Y

HIINDNT NUSI0 FHL 0L DTLM0TY I8 0L SHINYITHOSIO T 5
AUS NO OININEI L3I0

FH L STANCH WL ATIALYIIGNI NMOHS JY SN0 LING +
aus

NO OFHIFHD 36 O NOISNIINIG 1TV SONIMYEG 3OS LON OO €
aUvis

ASIAHIHLO SSTINN STHLINNTIN NI FHY SNOISNINIG TV 2
SNOLLYHD IS ONY SONIMYEO

004605

SGEIE0001 SOGUINN 39UBIIT
WibuAdos umesn @
‘200 Aievonelg s fisaleyy iy jo Jalonuod

au) o uorssiwiad 3yl yim 05Z4 1 18 Aanng soueupiQ uodn paseg

L€.0609960D .1 82usiajey pUD

PenKa dew faAng SoUBURID

NV1d NOILYOO1 31IS

009605

g

o[ IRE Y NI

LNYATTEH 1% HAMNOLLINOFNGD NI CVEIH 38 01 SNMyE0_ |
TEIION

NOILYDOT 3lIs

(L£2061:N "099605:3)

004061

~ | 008061

BSEIE000) HAqUINY 39U
WwbuAdos umosn @
820 Meuone)s s fisaleyy JaH 4o Jajjoiuog auj Jo
uoissiuuad au) yim LOOO 000021 Je Aaning asueuplQ uodn paseg

L€.0609960D L 9dualidjoy PO

penxe dew Aaning asueupio

NV1d NOILYOOT TVH3INIO

0o0L6lL

L NOILYDOT 3LIS @

N

Page 166

wed T VTV L™

wocn]




I'I'I'|'I'ITI"

sugosz] Aw_Teueosz] MN__
1| siigoisz | 0oL NMOHS SY V 0S| ®|eag

A\ N\

e | £ i g o) ———— =
NVd 31IS L1
§ SzZONOH 0£20L o — =
0 93 W s — mau uo jsuiqes euoBod jo uoneoso| pesodold
€00 0€C0L 39di¥d T, =
NOYI| 3HL SZONDH — jonp 1epead @uiwgg| pesodoid _ B
AN L, .
311S ONILSIX3 40 3aAvHOdN peppe sYHW 0081317 pesodosd pue paulejas
e — aq o} s,yHN 9£/9Z Bunsix3 puegapim pod-y -
pasodoud Joj paddems aq o) seuuajue Buisixg lw.
i - R, -
8SE(q 8}8I2UO0D MU U jBUIqed
1NOAV AlIS

soxajdig puncse-deim ypm ajajdwos
sjodouow syiomsals ¢ aseyd ybiy wg /| /

MMM_ NMJ ; Aq paoce|dal aq o} ajodouciu syoM}BaIS
- | s . Bunsix
NOQSONITIIH \\\u\\h}\\ I Ud L 1idDMd WS bunsixg
OOOMHLYON . i AN
av0d HLHOMSNYINADIY ‘punosb mojeq wwigse

390148 NOdI IHL

SERIPPY § AUEN S

fsrewixoidde pating (despoool X 0091
X 005€) uonepunoj ped uo sjodouow Buisixg

SIS0I3 TR pye 1L e L e
M) &1 NOASD WIOURAYL LY LT TYPLSNGHE SAVEID S1 L B3 AN

SWWODNODVIE )

l..ﬁlu.\\\I* LHOU WOy SSIM300[9 0 Xoidde ___SwI_ /Iw
b

‘aous} alm pagieq pue yuluieyo ybiy weg
quawdinbs

%1 mz_, pue juswdinbe 7 psuoissiUWoIap
Buluiejuos aseq 91210U09 UO JBUIGEd DT

.-...rf.f.

Buiuejuco aseq a)212u02 U0 JaUIged PMOd

N~
©
‘sNoN pue wswdinba 9¢ 4n_|u
(@)

panadidy | umsag ] My et
A | omn | sweosz 3awHO4N NDIS3A v JONp X1 flemod @uwwigo) pasodoid _/%af
"@5Eq 9]8J0U0D UD JBUIGED DY HurT =]
-gseq
8]210UCD UO JBUIGED YOOGS 1BMENH SES
pEE e
SFIL S8 (DR MAN  SHIOTIS AN 0N | FNIR D u3HlO

HONT R | ¢ ISV HLM TI0SONON ONILSIXT El-]

(1IN HOOOLNOH W | BNMO0D
AT AW IHE + v HIMOd
D081 31 OFS0A0HS IOV § OLOT DNILSE NIV LTS S.WHM
(INVEICIA (A0 O3S00MH MO I0W 3N | SYNNILNY
HEEOL ¥ (00F X SADET) - WNOSOH | ASNIBYD

V130 SHEOM

INGWAIND T ININIIV I | OFS0H0Hd STLVIION] s—

e /
HIAINIONT NS0 FHL 0L 0FLH0IY I8 0L SHINYIIHISIO TV 5§ wmr_—vg_ ;,

AUS NO OININEI L3I0

FH L STANCH WL ATIALYIIGNI NMOHS J8Y SN0 LING + BlXa UQQOQO»Q Ypm uonepunoj s ainjangs
aus 5 ::

NO GENIIHD 36 O1 NOSNINIO 1Ty sonmvas 3vos Lonoa ¢ | | Bunsixe jo Apgess yoeyo o) pannbad Aeaing 509 i
auvis
ARMAHIHLO SSIINN STHLINTIN NI THY SNOISNING TV © Z

SNOLLYHD IS ONY SONIMYEO
INVAZTIH TV HLUAM NOLLONNPNOD NI OV 38 01 ONMyEd |

S31I0N




SHENST AN SLEDIST MN

awn panndy | A s <
GLENST J9L NMOHS SY

e

9B55F . comea

GZONOH 0€20.

00l:} ®IedS
NOILVA313

€00 0g20L 3901MY
NOWIl 3HL SCON9OH

opy Buwnnic|

3J1IS ONILSIX3 40 3avyodn

s jo FS0ding|
NOILVAZTE 3A1IS
-
dO|L 9vH
NOGNOT
NOJSDNITIH
QOOMHLHON

avod HLHOMSNYIWXDIY
390148 NO¥I 3HL

SOy ¥ BLURN )

010 TR bes T O T AR
AN S 1l NOASC HIOLSAWL TLVLTS TWIHLIACNE SAYE T SLLW 13 LN

SWWODNODV3IE Z)

'95E( 8]2J0U0D UD
isuIqed Yo0eE Iameny Sgs
‘8SB( 8}810U0D UO JAUIGED DY YuI]

‘snon pue wawdinba o¢
Bujuiejuoo aseq 91210009 U0 JBUIGED MO

Juawdinba
¥ 1 aa pue juswdinba 9z paucissiwwooap

Buiuigjuco aseq 8]810uod UO JAUIGED DT

pannuddy | wwe g WRLLG s
A MN SLENSZ AVHDN NDIS3a Y
AJAMNS D00

SFAL SWIEL/ ONILONG MAN 7/ SHE0IIS MIN ONS /L I3NVO| HIHLO
ir DA LS

LMD HOOMLNH v | ONTIO0D

(MO0 HIWYIHE + 0w | HAMOd

D0 ALT (3SO40HA 0V ¥ QU6 ONILSI NIvITH S.YHN

IHO ¥ O3S040Hd HO4 30V 1434 | SYNNILNY

HEED % (0¥ ¥ MOCEL - WNODO A3NIEYD

SIV130 SHUOM

INIWGINDT ININIOVTIdIH | QISOHOHE STLVIHON ee—
EF]

HAINIONT NOIS T IHL 01 AIEHOGIY 38 0L STONVAIHISKT TV &
415 NO OININH L3I0

39 01 SILNCYH TNLIV ATIALYIIONI BMOHE 39V S31N0H Lona «
s

NO OFAIEMD 38 01 NOISNINIO TTY 'SONMYHO 3 0S8 LON OO £
a3uvis

FSIMTHLO SST TN STEL NI NI 30 SNOISNIMO Tiv &
SNOLLY I AID IS ONY SONIMYHO

ANYATTIIH TV HLIM NOLLINNMNOD N OYEY 36 O1 DNIMYEd L

‘B3LON

mJ.m.m_.,._uao_
| eixa pasodosd yym UolEPUNC) S,8INJONKS
2

m Bunsixa jo Apgess xoayo o pasnbai kaning Qg

1OV Wsal+

seuusjue pasodoud jo .:m

JOV WS'LL+
ajodouow pasodoud jo do)

L. 1§10} 18UIqED OO

wal [T T LT

L

I“le]

.wwmm 8jaiouod
Mau uo Jeuiges euoBod jo uoneoso| pasodoid

__ 5

‘punoif mojaq wwgge
Ajerewixoidde paung (desppool X 0091
% 00gg) uonepunoy ped uo sjodouow BunsHes)

©

/._ YUoU oy 8simya0jo 0z "xoidde yajey _

'30U3) BaIM PAGIE] PUB NUIURYD YBIY W' |

©

~—

()

o

asEq 8)2J0U0D MBU U0 JaulgeD
Joxadig punoue-deam Yy ajajdwos
ajodouow syomains ¢ aseyd ybiy ws /|
Aq paoejdal aq o} sjodouow syloMBas
T | @seud L"/dOMd welL Bupsixg

peppe s,yHW 0081317 pesodoid pue psuiejel
80 0} S YHIW 9¢/9Z Bunsixg “puegepim wod-y
pasodoud 10 paddems aq o} seuusjue Buysixgy




SHENST AN SLEDIST MN

awn sty | A s <
GLENST J9L NMOHS SY

it}

9B55F . comea

GZONOH 0€20.

¥00 0€20L 390148
NOWIl 3HL SCON9OH

oy Bunnic|

3J1IS ONILSIX3 40 3avyodn

SviIa
VNNIINY .

dO|L 9vH
NOGNOT
NOJSDNITIH
QOOMHLHON
avod HLHOMSNYIWXDIY
390148 NO¥I 3HL

SOy ¥ BURN

1SS TR bee T O T AR
AN S 1l NOASC HIOLSAWL TLVLTS TWIHLIACNE SAYE T SLLW 13 LN

SWWODNODV3IE Z)

AN | MN | SLEOSZ AVHDN NDIS3a Y

INIWGINDT ININIOVTIdIH | QISOHOHE STLVIHON ee—
EF]

HAINIONT NOIS T IHL 01 AIEHOGIY 38 0L STONVAIHISKT TV &
415 NO OININH L3I0

39 01 SILNCH TNLIV  ATIALYIIONI BMOHE 39V S31N0H LoNa
s

NO OIAIEMD 38 01 NOISNINIO T SONIMYHED 3 WIS 10N 00
a3uvis

FEIMHTHLO SST TN STHL TN NI MY SNOISN IR0 Tiv
SNOLLY I AID IS ONY SONIMYHO

INYATTIIH TV HLIM NOCLLINNMROD N OY3H 38 01 DNIMYEa

- ™ M

Page 169

ONIDNINNDD HEOM OL HORId HOLIVELNDD SNIDSIE AB O3HI3HD 38 OINOHS ONY ILYWIXOHDDY ATNO S| NMOHS HLDONIT 830334
HLHON Qi¥D 40 1SV3 QSUNSYIN SONIWYIE 1TV ‘3LON

LT - Tard /) B e 00s PuBQapIA, 0% 300 0gZL 4N ok :14 Sal 0ge LIOSHLOMYED
L TN | a4 T [ S 00%L puBgapIp, ooy AN 05-Zk 400 o 8T Gal 0Lz LESHLAVIYED
e wi-irs ey 00w PUBgaDIAL o6-r 307 06-Z1 407 ot BZ Sal 06 POV D
— ETR) 9¢/9z ETR) og/oz | 217 [oeoz —
13 HIANN | 070 (W) HLONTT | 3Ny (&) 43y
T300W | LaNTINY YHI 3dAL ¥30334 NIVIN| 30334 i ONIYY3g | YNNILNY
TIVHIA0
F79V.1L YNNILNVY d3S0d0dd
DNIDNIWINOD HHOM OL H0Ibd HOLIVELNGD DNIDDIY AS 3XIIHD 38 OINCHS ONY ILYIWIXOYddY ATND S1 NMOKS HADNST H30334
HLHON QIgS 40 L15V3 QIUNSYIN SONIEYIE 1T '3LON
SLZTRL LsRaLE Y puUBgapIg, 0521 407 1 9l 0L LOWIYED
GLEZTRL ] puBqgapIzg 05l 427 :74 a9l oLe (8211118 rda]
;s SlZevs uiBagEy pueqapipg, 06-€1 407 BT 413 06 (8L R - o]
9e/92 9€/92 9¢/92
Loy | H38WON Mwﬂmww,_ (W) HIONT .ﬁ_w_nmwﬁx () 43y
WOON | o ey YHI 3dAL ¥30334 NIvW|  w30334 o ONIMY38 | YNNILNY
TIVE3A0

378V.L YNNILNV ONILSIX3

‘B3LON

wal ] TTT T L

Illll‘wl]




Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Footway adjacent to Autocentre

Northwood
Pinner Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
67084/APP/2015/1227 1:600
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 170 |  May 2015

LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE WOODMAN PH JOEL STREET EASTCOTE PINNER
Development: Single Storey Rear Extension to replace timber lean to structure.

LBH Ref Nos: 19391/APP/2015/94

Date Plans Received: 12/01/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 09/02/2015
Date Application Valid: 09/02/2015 01/04/2015
12/01/2015

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 171



gy sz \
pu ubesap e oD Yllws ﬂ
—Hﬁmumw UB|d %00/ B UE|d UOREDOT “
|
|
E ~_
C0T-SI-LELS ' _.
£¥® 00G:T Pue 0§ZT:T aj001883 PIO I

198uS 8o W [

UBLIPOOM, YL M 1

.

ue 0 |

1d %701@ puUe UoiIed] ~ |

: T |

¥dz SYH \ m,_: |

2307583 b |

1925 1200 { I

UBLLPOOA AU @ Jeg S.ualy —_

suut Um,ﬂ_EuE.m._ _“

|

NV1d %0018 !

Q)

W

NV1d NOILVOO'1

c e

S T50r

e

o ooy
P

RSS (ESativse

//

/

D
Page 172




i o L
rrrrrr

00T-ST-LELS stog Auenae

pasodolg pue Bupsixg
UR|d INOART] 0014 PUNDIS

¥dT SWH 'X9s3|ppIW ‘at0nse3
@IS [BO0
UBLUPOOA, BUYL I8 Jeg Sualy

T 0 AR 1 60 ] L TR

P SERAE ARAING J15 UC 1D0PRU Of PISIA) Tild Y ABY

N3LHVD and

Page 173




i o L
rrrrrr

[
v . et
£01-90-00€2 S0z e
X we o.m..

pasodoug pue Bups)xg
UORRAZIZ 3PS YHON

HdZ SWH "FSPRIA ‘By0nse3
90415 [BO[
UBLUPOOA, BUYL 18 Jeg Sualdy

ONILSIX3 SV NOILYATT3 NOILO3AS 3dIS H1IHON

suu] asudiagugz

T 0 AR 1 60 ] L TR

SLOZ-P0RLD G BHOM ME 0 Bdods Auen pue
SHEAE ADAINS 305 UG 103 Of PISIN SLCRAST W ATy

03S0d0ydd SV NOILYATT3 NOILD3S 3dIS HLYON
£

g ¥ Z 3 o

v e s

Page 174




:.i........;
33333
S S
Pl UBIBaR WigpIoS Yinus
v - et
+01-90-00£2 S0z ey
X v @ 05-1
Bupsixg
UONeAR|T Jucld 1503 wg t £ z L

e oot ONILSIXT SV NOILYAI 13 LNO¥L 1Sv3

UBLLPDO, BUL I8 Jeg sualy

Page 175

suu asudiaugz
S s o i S
e 1 A48 0 Y 0 P AL TR 08 =
o] e wacon | e — .%
FHOTPIrLD So S0 e o #3026 A pue ﬁ
A0 ABAINS BIFE L0 F30U04 0 PISIAK UOIEAHT W AIY e —
S e woduaug pajued_—
LT T LT T - LT T LT T
e e B e e e B e
et St Bt S T St Bt B Bt B Bt \
.___.._..,_.__._—__.__.__.___._...__.__._—._. /._is.wod._sna.
T T T T T T T T T T T T T TTTT aseass o
LT T LT T - LT 1 LT T 1
- T T - T T - -
- | ——— T T - T T I 1 I
- - - I T - - -
/o
sop joou e/ | T |
g ¥ € Z 3
DD e spook spood
D : (T~ SBIEM UIE] UOJ JSED sajem uied uod yees i |
spook
f — Jajem UIes Lo 1589
IRUOq P T T T T T 1 T T I I
B e B S e B B S S S e B B e e B Sl Bl e e B wolpuq pawred_— |
L S A
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T AT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T TTT
| —— | ——— T T - T T T Tl T I — - - - I
e e e e e e e L e L L L L L C e C O L C O e e O e L L L L L L L L T \
__._ ,_ __ __H_ __ __ __ _.__ __ ___ ___ __ ____ __ __ __.____ __ __ I _H_ /.:ws—ﬂi._unu.
T T T T T T 1 T T - T, T T - T T T T T 1 o — a5e Po
e e e e o oS S S e 0 Bt e e e o
B S S S S S S S __—__ _—__ __ _— I _-_—__..—__ ___ PEgEIap S8 SMOpUIM
S S S S S S S A S 8 N qun : -
s____—oet_u\ |
s joau Aep




e pr o 3

i L
ey rii

0
U IO A0 1
| UBRAR BRI i

pas

4 o

T0T-90-00£2

Sd
v
PI0Z SPquianoN

@ 0sT

pasodaug pue Bupsixg

UDORADIT IPIS PUR JENY

HdZ SWH 'XISRIPPIW ‘B10d3se3

suu] asudiaiuy

TR (1 OARARm N S1  s S e L HS L

FLOZ-ZHT0 Sl 1001 Iy ) EASU0D
O PR WS SRR P PR SR w0 palued
L PapRIBAN LOBUITG SN RS Y AIH

s e

o0 pavamd— i

SLOZ L0 el SHOM MIu j0 adazs e pue
SR AMS DY O OO O DIEIA SUOWANI @ ADY

oo

ONILSIX3 SV NOILYATT3 3dIS HLNOS

W

T
S - S e ]

bl

ONILSIX3
SV NOILVAT T3 ¥v3y LSIM

T o

03s0d0¥d SV NOILVATT3 3dIsS HLNOS

a3sodoyd
SV NOILVYATTI ¥v¥3d LSaM

Ane iy 1 L

fsiall &
_..’ S _ e Suaas — B, Heoum o

R (35 | M M M _-_1 RN ENEME NI | B BRIy | 2t
J Y
,
‘ |
- - = = s E==s = = s s = T E== s = = 1 = J
1 1 1 P ————
I - | ——— . =
= T T T I I I
_




N

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:  the Woodman PH

Joel Street
Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
19391/APP/2015/94 1:1,250

Planning Committee: Date:

North Page177| May 2015

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE WOODMAN PH JOEL STREET EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Single Storey Rear Extension to replace timber lean to structure (Listed
Building Consent).

LBH Ref Nos: 19391/APP/2015/95

Date Plans Received: 12/01/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/01/2015
Date Application Valid: 09/02/2015 01/04/2015
N9/02/2015

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 178



gy sz \
pu ubesap e oD Yllws ﬂ
—Hﬁmumw UB|d %00/ B UE|d UOREDOT “
|
|
E ~_
C0T-SI-LELS ' _.
£¥® 00G:T Pue 0§ZT:T aj001883 PIO I

198uS 8o W [

UBLIPOOM, YL M 1

.

ue 0 |

1d %701@ puUe UoiIed] ~ |

: T |

¥dz SYH \ m,_: |

2307583 b |

1925 1200 { I

UBLLPOOA AU @ Jeg S.ualy —_

suut Um,ﬂ_EuE.m._ _“

|

NV1d %0018 !

Q)

W

NV1d NOILVOO'1

c e

S T50r

e

o ooy
P

RSS (ESativse

//

/

D
Page 179




i o L
rrrrrr

00T-ST-LELS stog Auenae

pasodolg pue Bupsixg
UR|d INOART] 0014 PUNDIS

¥dT SWH 'X9s3|ppIW ‘at0nse3
@IS [BO0
UBLUPOOA, BUYL I8 Jeg Sualy

T 0 AR 1 60 ] L TR

P SERAE ARAING J15 UC 1D0PRU Of PISIA) Tild Y ABY

N3LHVD and

Page 180




i o L
rrrrrr

[
v . et
£01-90-00€2 S0z e
X we o.m..

pasodoug pue Bups)xg
UORRAZIZ 3PS YHON

HdZ SWH "FSPRIA ‘By0nse3
90415 [BO[
UBLUPOOA, BUYL 18 Jeg Sualdy

ONILSIX3 SV NOILYATT3 NOILO3AS 3dIS H1IHON

suu] asudiagugz

T 0 AR 1 60 ] L TR

SLOZ-P0RLD G BHOM ME 0 Bdods Auen pue
SHEAE ADAINS 305 UG 103 Of PISIN SLCRAST W ATy

03S0d0ydd SV NOILYATT3 NOILD3S 3dIS HLYON
£

g ¥ Z 3 o

v e s

Page 181




:.i........;
33333
S S
Pl UBIBaR WigpIoS Yinus
v . -
+01-90-00£2 S0z ey
X v @ 05-1
Bupsixg
UONeAR|T Jucld 1503 wg t £ z L

e oot ONILSIXT SV NOILYAI 13 LNO¥L 1Sv3

UBLLPDO, BUL I8 Jeg sualy

Page 182

suu asudiaugz
S s o i S
e 1 A48 0 Y 0 P AL TR 08 =
o] e wacon | e — .%
FHOTPIrLD So S0 e o #3026 A pue ﬁ
A0 ABAINS BIFE L0 F30U04 0 PISIAK UOIEAHT W AIY e —
S e woduaug pajued_—
LT T LT T - LT T LT T
e e B e e e B e
et St Bt S T St Bt B Bt B Bt \
.___.._..,_.__._—__.__.__.___._...__.__._—._. /._is.wod._sna.
T T T T T T T T T T T T T TTTT aseass o
LT T LT T - LT 1 LT T 1
- T T - T T - -
- | ——— T T - T T I 1 I
- - - I T - - -
/o
sop joou e/ | T |
g ¥ € Z 3
DD e spook spood
D : (T~ SBIEM UIE] UOJ JSED sajem uied uod yees i |
spook
f — Jajem UIes Lo 1589
IRUOq P T T T T T 1 T T I I
B e B S e B B S S S e B B e e B Sl Bl e e B wolpuq pawred_— |
L S A
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T AT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T TTT
| —— | ——— T T - T T T Tl T I — - - - I
e e e e e e e L e L L L L L C e C O L C O e e O e L L L L L L L L T \
__._ ,_ __ __H_ __ __ __ _.__ __ ___ ___ __ ____ __ __ __.____ __ __ I _H_ /.:ws—ﬂi._unu.
T T T T T T 1 T T - T, T T - T T T T T 1 o — a5e Po
e e e e o oS S S e 0 Bt e e e o
B S S S S S S S __—__ _—__ __ _— I _-_—__..—__ ___ PEgEIap S8 SMOpUIM
S S S S S S S A S 8 N qun : -
s____—oet_u\ |
s joau Aep




e pr o 3

i L
ey rii

0
U IO A0 1
| UBRAR BRI i

pas

4 o

T0T-90-00£2

Sd
v
PI0Z SPquianoN

@ 0sT

pasodaug pue Bupsixg

UDORADIT IPIS PUR JENY

HdZ SWH 'XISRIPPIW ‘B10d3se3

suu] asudiaiuy

TR (1 OARARm N S1  s S e L HS L

FLOZ-ZHT0 Sl 1001 Iy ) EASU0D
O PR WS SRR P PR SR w0 palued
L PapRIBAN LOBUITG SN RS Y AIH

s e

o0 pavamd— i

SLOZ L0 el SHOM MIu j0 adazs e pue
SR AMS DY O OO O DIEIA SUOWANI @ ADY

oo

ONILSIX3 SV NOILYATT3 3dIS HLNOS

W

T
S - S e ]

bl

ONILSIX3
SV NOILVAT T3 ¥v3y LSIM

T o

03s0d0¥d SV NOILVATT3 3dIsS HLNOS

a3sodoyd
SV NOILVYATTI ¥v¥3d LSaM

Ane iy 1 L

fsiall &
_..’ S _ e Suaas — B, Heoum o

R (35 | M M M _-_1 RN ENEME NI | B BRIy | 2t
J Y
,
‘ |
- - = = s E==s = = s s = T E== s = = 1 = J
1 1 1 P ————
I - | ——— . =
= T T T I I I
_




08 | 64
22197
s

.

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:  the Woodman PH

Joel Street

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Eastcote
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
19391/APP/2015/95 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 184 |  May 2015

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 44 HIGH STREET RUISLIP

Development: Change of use from Use Class A1 (Shops) to a Dental Clinic (Use Class D1.
Non Residential Institutions)

LBH Ref Nos: 137/APP/2015/613

Date Plans Received: 17/02/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/03/2015
Date Application Valid: 02/03/2015 17/02/2015

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 185



O ZUR| 00 MMM A

oo uejdiool@oju 13

0GOYPES SHEO0 4 DBOPYES G980 L
0S8 919 ‘faung nadeag
‘peoty abipug nodeag £21-621
‘afueg ssauisng Inadseq

p17 zueydiool4
8/G61 |

. oN ‘jo Qor 2ue|dioo)

14’4 021} '002: 4
aasg oaus. | apas
4 bs /pgL /w bs gg) - [e10]

11 bs £09 / w bs gg - abesen
1 bs v#01 / w bs 26 - doys

BRIy (LRI 5045 SlEwWNIdchy
NV. bYH X8S8jppIN
diisiny

190418 YBIH v

1oaloigd

Gutpiing jo uoiieoo) = EEEEE
ainpayag Buunojod

002: | 9[e9s UB|d 100]4 PunoiL)

0GZ1:} BJevs UEld UOHEIOT 8IS

BrPOZ0001 Jequinu saussr) ‘paniesas sifiu 1y '£102 wuAden umer) (3) fanng saueupiyy

e}
oo
h
' (0]
(@)}
©
o

SO 1504

uolEs @otod



Demolish
Partitions

KEY
[ Existing Walls

— New Internal

-

00v'61 g
oez 00681 gz
T T AR ~ 57 A AR - AR V-4 om..r 0021 ow_ 005’1 *oo1 002°€ T 002E 7] TN 7T A *osz
p 5 o e VR N D e T e T T o M N 0 T M T M S B R Y |
2 — L] o = -
N B 39 Bololz R
\ 4 . -
N I @ @ -
L I | b =
- N : 3
& N 2l w
ol N o
: I
N N
L P z
P _
" IE _
L] w.r.._ 2
c b
&% ® u@
b1
—‘\ ME —
_ TR MR TR R
osz seet T fooe ooz ' fose TARG sl oeoT sl 589t "siooce &l §69C osz

250, ,
Page 187

5,600
6,100

250, ,

Jasdip Sagoo Proposed Clinic

Scale 1:100 @ A4



LR L L L L L LT L L L LT

s -, i 0 ol o I o e

L
. -
LI L L L

T

s
S

[did s dadiaadqadaa

(o

0 9 0O

i
-

YL LTI

LELC L Ll

DD )

dd I a Lt | %
L L L L L L L L LY

L L L L L L L L

[dddddd AT o

0 O

L L Ll
LI

[ ddaiddadqaidaqd

EL_

1L_ﬁﬁ 1 »

085
)
[
w - T
s m B

Page 188

6,100

FRONT ELEVATION MAINTAINED

100 @ A4

Jasdip Sagoo Proposed Clinic- Elevations

Scale 1



vV @ 05:1 91e9S
subis ybnouayj uonoasg -o1uln pasodoid oobeg dipser

099°¢

1009

.

0SE'E

__———1aynys Buysix3

-

S w9’ Xz 0%9°0
- -HaApY

e

IEIETT
£°0X9X| -HaApPY

Page 189



¥
.
\
- \
A "
- .
.
.
3
. et

=72 El Sub Sta

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Site Address:
44 High Street
Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
137/APP/2015/613 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 190 |  May 2015

™ILLINGDON

LONODN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HIGHWAYS VERGE 25M NORTH EAST OF AYLSHAM DRIVE HIGH ROAD
ICKENHAM

Development: Radio base station comprising 25m Monopole with dual stacked antennas
within shroud between 20 and 25m, 4 equipment cabinets and 1 slim line mete
pillar.

LBH Ref Nos: 70746/APP/2015/1032

Date Plans Received: 19/03/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/03/2015

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 191



<
O

._._W.Q 1D

*S3L0N

JNHO AVHSTAY HUM NOILONNP MILAY LHOM 4L NO
QAYI01 S WS ML "99¥A/WVHNINO! 'OVOH HOH OLNO
L4T1 N¥NL ‘L9¥B/OVOY SATTIIVMS NO AWLS OL 103
GNGO3S 3HL v 'LNOBVONNOY 3HL ¥ '£9%8/0v0d
SATTINMS 1 NVHINIADL/ SNSIN/TELE3HVH,/ 390188

OHVMOL 13 £9%8
ML VL OVY/INW NNILSIM OINO INNIINOD ‘ONI
S0 OL HINOS O¥N 3HL MOTID4 *3US OL SNOLI3HIO

o | O03WIND3¥ NOISSIONGD

B¥9981 N Z1Z80S 3 wmd‘z

ISMNIHIO OILON SSTINM Wi N 3wy SNOISNIWG TV

6¥P0ZO00L "ON @dUs
Wbukdos umoin
aouy0 Asuonoyg s Aissfoy Jay
0 Jsjjonue) au} jo uoissiuuad ayy yum
joosxe dow Aemng asuoupiy uodn pasog

(0sz1:1 9leag)
NOILYD01 LIS a31vLad
& &
] -
8 g

5 Yz L :.«_.ﬂa " 80 D P 3 yum souep ur peubiseq
!R_n( M SIHLINTIN NI SNOISNIMA TV 0SZi11 — £V 1y IWIS TWNIDIHO ‘sauljapinb d¥INOI P1epuElS 431 yum Adwos sBuimelp ayy
sy s penig; pubug Al PSS _ : _ _ _ _ _ |
004 — 000001 00005 0 00005 HdYHOO0L10Hd LIS
ONINNYd
anss o osoting |
SdviN NOILYDOT IS
‘g Bumeig
e o183
NOONGT
320mExXn
WYHNIADI
avYOY HOIW LL-SL LS040
S|iE}@( JOEUOD | SSAIPPY AN
L0€9L 209y BLZLGL
an FETY )
oN dl 12D
= HYHNI®DI OVOY HIIH
do awen |12

Wbukdos umosn
LBFEZ000L0 "ON @duasr]
soiyo Mauonolg s fiselop Jey
Jo Jayjosuod ayy 4o uoissiwiad By} yum
ssues dow Jsbupspuoy uodn pasog
opixa dow AsAINS S2UDURIQ

(00001 2je0s)
NOILYJO1 3LIS

0ggg!

/
W
A

00/981

——NOILYO01 3LIS




...... _ ] FlziE _ ™
J e PR ] s
_— o ]
_— S 1A s PRr—
002
avgnyy Buimeig
ONINNVd
Nvld 3US 03S0d0ud
el Busweig
0. 0183
NOONOT
300i8xn
WVHNIHDI
Qv¥0d HOH £L~GL 3UIS0dd0
sjieja 19BjuOD) | SS2IppY 3)IS
L0E9L Z09%¥ 612G
ELY 431 LD
oN al l1ED
= WYHNIAHDI QV0H HIIH
do e ||@0

LD

0

A1Lpiopier
LpioyjeD

900/60/NHOD P
"sauljspinb dyINDI PIepuElS

107 yim p w paubisag
431 yum Adwoo sBuimesp ayy

ISIMEIHLO TILON SSTINM WA NI 34V SNOISNIMO TV




N n T ™) . 200/80INEI0D " T — ul peuBeeq
2 ilﬁ_,__lsﬁé E.P. woa|  SIAIINTUA NI SNOISNIWIG TV 001:1 — €¥ 1¥ JIWOS TYNIOIO Seunepl dumnos STBUNE 401 gu Adises stmmnip sql
anss| S s (s g paksams I T 1 | | 1 I |
o ] 00001 0005 0 0008 (10113
ONINNY1d - Y NOILYAZT3 (3S0d0¥d
-anss| - —
e St = o
NOUYATTS 2US 03S0d0¥d EE =JE L L] Jin] :
ey Busmeig i | |’ 1
o1 0ig3 E [
NOGNO? _ - ) —
3901EXN [
VYHNINDI G L | 3SvE 3UIHONOD MIN NO
Q¥OM HOIM ££-GL 3US0dO _— e e 13NIBYO ¥313W INAANS SEVAMY 03S0dONd
SlIE8Q 10€IU0Y) | SSaIppY SIS gy ol :
IUIMONOD MIN NO LINIEVD 35V 313HONOD MIN NO LINIBVD
A FENY pl%s]
N ai e 3ISvE 3LTHONOD MIN NO LINIEYD
- WYHNINDI O¥OM HOIH (1) H3ALSYINYT SEVANY 03S0d0Hd - -
1do auwen (122
ST | NOILINH . ISV LTHONOD MAN NO LINIGVO
C _ (1) N¥IINA SEVANY 03S0d0Nd
O Q3LVISNIEE 38 OL S3HSINI ANNOHD ONLLSHG
GNY T3AT1 ONNON9 MOT3E NOUVYONNOS
avd ALFHINOD WGSZXSZ NO NANIOD

JONVY—S NOSMIHOLNH HOIH WSZ Q3s0d0dd

K1pioye: :
._._um\u—.__ D)

Page 194

L

LELEL
i

o ab
19¥ WO'0Z+ 13ATT S3HSIO 40 /D B

| | 79v wgg'iz+ SYNNIINY 40 S/n
saujapinG Auoyiny Acinels ueaajas =
auy fuisn uonewIo)Ul 3A0gE 23U Uo paseq ALl pIojiES
Aq pauLIZIap 3G O] 5 UOIEI0| UWNSD jeul 34
“UoNEI0| UWN|oD pasodoid
3y jo Bip (e B puB UBDS |0 B ‘SayDIess Auouyiny A~
fioimerg jo idiaaas syl o) palgns - T4 MALNY
S210N 51 Bumesp Siy U umoys UoNEDo| Uwnjo2 pasodod ay | i, R 0 o
1o% WZHFEZ+ SYNNILNY 40 57N
|  o3uno3y moiss3oNDD i (zz2) — e
- - T | (166 Py Y S '§ SDROY M3U 3] Ylin 30UBPICIDE 370d 03S0d0Yd
8Y9981 N 712806 '3 [¥'ON Ul 3UOP 3 0) Pue] SARMUBIH UD UAELBPUN HIOM I e L
ISIMUIHLO CEUON SSTINA Wi NI Ju¥ SNOISNIWG TIV “SaoN 9V WZLPZ+ SYNNIINY 40 dOL




HTLT N FITITL Ha S00/60/INHOD 107 Yim

P — o L_weal  SIMUINTIN NI SNOISNING TV 001l — €V 1¥ TTWOS TWNIONO ‘saulapind JNINDI PIEPUEIS 431 ynm Ajdwod nu..__s.ao u.:.
00 00001 0005 0 0005
vgnpy Buieei (0s:1)
ONINNYId 1NOAYT  IN3NdIND3
— m*S_E!cw!-ﬁ 60N % 609/1ZN 4A ¥WO4 SIINAON g\hpzouﬁ.smﬂ::h&hg
08 0183 X34 M/ 3SYE IU3HONOD MAN NO JIIHONOD MIN NO LI3NIBVD
NOONOT (1) 13NIBYD NYOINA SEYAMY 03S0d0d (1) H3LSYONYT SEV4IY 03S0dOMd ey JLEN
390raExn
WYHNIADI
OVOd HOIH ££-GL 3LIS0dd0
SliE1eQ 10EIU0D | SSIPPY BliS N
f——————a] =}
0EZ 202 0Z 00%Z o0 006 _ 7 L=}
L059L 209%k 612161 *r _
e b e F et e Bttt T e e ke e . e e ] e e e e e e e .ﬁ.ll.l' — \ﬁw_. . I
ET 431 %) . o o = = I T \ [ ¥ SR o et -00 b
ON QI 1180 pagn U .w...... i L | |1 [y NO Q) .1 & O
— ] WwNDiol_avoy Ho e i | 2 | 1 1 h&ry Lo o R o0 o
i) S ~ : = 1) % QO O\ > ...4, 13 I m i
T T S~ |
LD R [ B R & T e T [ e e = ) I |
c Lo A onsems 23 e . <o [l = |
MR IR o o, e 2 i . ) S i S S T J
R s s bR S A i TR . T iIITIITl!lh“..._.. llllllllll &
| | SHINIBNOO § 3dAL @ 601/609
TR Ry A | T | 431 ¥04 STINGOW IXT1d M/D
» " m . (2) ¥3USVONVT SEV4NV 03Spapyd
- 1 [@)>)
K11pioyijjen =t :
L ] _ e
m\ . (W10L "ONFL) Eu;unnﬁ @Q
| e [ S ase

3uva

Q—mwm__

Hivd

L00Y JII¥ONOD NO JITIVISNI \ S
Q3LVISNIGY 38 OL S3HSINIG ONNOWD ONLLSIX _,
ANV T3A3T ONNOHD MOT38 NOUVONNOS
L4

Q¥d JIIYONOD WS'ZXS'Z NO NWMI0D | &
39NVH-S NOSNIHOLNH HOIH WSZ 03S0d0¥d

{oz:1) {oz:1)

NY1d YNNIINY ¥3ddN (03SOd0dd NV1d YNNIINV d3MOT 03S0d0dd

41N0~304 9001 Q3S0dO¥d O— — Pb
¥30334 #0S1 0350do¥d O ————©)
SANOD #001 Q3SOOYNd G — — —— ©
¥IMOd $00L (3SOJONd B — = == O

A3 Lona
G3MIND38 NOIS53IN0D
8¥9981 ‘N 712806 ‘3 _w.o.z
ISIMEIHLO JILON SSTINM Wi NI 3dv SNOISNIWIO T




LTI i L ¥4 Ha
U L ) San_\_ AWEN]
(— Y &
angs| G YR (s Ag pakanmg
005
soguinyg Bumeuq
ONNNYd
JINAIHIS YNNIINY

a1, Buimeig

oe 0183

NOONOT

390iM8xn

a0y HOIH LL~SL 3US0ddO
SiiEjad 1PEIU0Y) | SSAIPPY o1IS

LOE9L Z09%¥ 6LELGL
EN 431 LD
oN Ql 19D
- WYHNINOI QVO¥ HOIH
hdo aweN ji8]

Ng
O

Apioyjjes

‘S3LON
QINN03N K

HIOMNET WIOL ‘T M3dAN M30E34 NWVA 'L ME3dANT H30334 NWA CH30EE4 NIVW
EMOTIOS 5% SI8 3HL OL ] JHL NI ATWUNINGIS
38 SIUVA MALIMAG 3T A TI0d L
NI (390-3ud EEEB.E £l S TWIOL 3L . i i
ST0d 1TIIS HOJ FUON "LINIEVD S18 oL WOMJ OIYNSYIN IINVLSK] TWiOL 305 OINO M3N = N3N v -
| SJION JONVAIND 933AWid ¥ HIONIT 930333
A3¥ SNLVLS A3N NOLLONNA AIA FONIYISIH YNNILNY
(o]
»
h
(0]
(@)
©
Q
a3dIN03Y S0 28l w0z 2dL AL/ 0350084
a34IN03y 'S'071 alL wo'oz AL AL/ (0350408
O NN !?z(wo ONIYIE | VIO HSID HOLYHIO
0L IHOGH|
AN HSIO 0350404d
aga - - - z OO | weT wg=§ |woz=§ [enog|
A | aca - - z W03 | weg wg=§ | woz=f |izne A .
ES] [ - - z wod | wog wg=y |wzz=d 1Zne| 43
ST | TLWE | OFE [ - - z W03 | wog wg=§ |wzz=§ enog| 4 -
ogy - z XW0D | wog wg=§ | wzz=d | 807c| 44/ |
aza - - z ¥W0D | weg wg=y |woz=d [enoz]
T [ aza - - - z W03 | weg wg=§ |woz=d |1Znz| A .
g [ - -] - z w03 | wog wg=y |wzz=f|iznz| 43
ST | ZL¥T | OTL azy - - - z W03 | wor wg=§ |wzz=§ |enoz| 43 5l
il - 2]~ z w03 | wog wg=d |wzz=d |9072| /4L
6Tz | 0 — = st G z V03 | wgz - | we=§ |woz=§ |ena1 ) W
- - I z wod | wez | - | we=§ |wozed |izni A 2
frreey - - z w03 | wor | - | we=f Juzz=dlizni| 4@ m
ST TLYE| O - - -1 = T W03 | wor wg=§ |wzz=§|enoi| 43 £
- - z ¥W03 | wog = | wge§ |wzzed|8071| JA/ 0L 1
[
ﬁqm-.a m 3 m d0¥d | ONLG) oo ownai || s
Evm Raa
muw EERLTY ﬁmm MO AlD | o .83 HOIVHIO
oL 434 3;35.5535..&& m 1 | up|NOSS3| NSN X¥02) é%ﬂ
LHOI3H| ou8 "INV SUINENCD | OL VM | g g jg_!: WHA 3dAL =
SUINIBNOD/SHIJNNM/S,L SWIA/S,Nux,/S VHA 3uE14/00,/430334

2¥998L ‘N ZIZB0S 3 [H'ON

(A3H9 NMOHS IN3IWLING3 ONUSIX3) JINGIHOS YNNIINY 03SOd0Nd # ONUSIHA

FSIMEIHLO QALON SSTINM W NI 3yv SNOISNINIG T




[

ONINNY1d

FINAIHIS LNINAIND3I

018 0183
NOONOT
390iM8xn
IVHNIHOI

Qv0y HIIH LL-SL 3LISOddO

SiiEjad 1PEIU0Y) | SSAIPPY o1IS

L0€9L 209%¥ 6LELGI

oN al 1B

WYHNI®OI Qv0d HOIH

do auen (|29

Ns
O

Al11pioj||en

NOALYILANTON A3d

HO | A8
FUZlEl | 1N | HE
m_,_% n
I n H

X g 4L @ IAVMOHOIN (1) H3USYON [S0d0d
NOLYIOT L NOLYDOT L4 (3WVN H3QINONd HLIM) J8BLI+IAVMONDIN/ (VN
noissimsnweL | NoissisNwL | TORY| ia0inoNd HUM) ATHO FuBLL/KING BAYMONOIN WNSOTONT | 03ISOOUA/INUSIG
13504084 INIHHND NOWNT0S zsm,mt(zl._.
SININNCD FUNSOTONT NOISSINSNYHL
KlddnS 934 MaN N3N 60098 ¥GGIAGGY WAL NANS SEVITY /4L 0350404d
SININMOD snuvis ¥NO102 (ww) 375 3dAL HTULLOVANNH HOLVH3dO %
30MN0S/AddNS ¥IMOd
- FONVE-§ WSZ - 8L DOSZ00ST 3SVE NAI0D WAl 03S0d0kd
- - (2) oA 00F 008%0061 I5vE [INIEVD ) q3S0d0ud
- - (1) NvaInA 00 00840061 358 L3NIEVD ) 03S0d0ud
i - (z) waisvann 00¢ 86968 35v8 LINIEVD L 1350d0d
= - (1) WEUSYONVT [ 9607968 35vE L3INEYD WAL 0350d08d
- - AN INTANS 00 GGZ%G59 35v8 [INEVD WAl [y
SINGNNOD FWNLONMIS 1NGNGIND3 HLd30 XVM azs 3dAL HOIVHIAO ﬁ%ﬂnr
A3 S100Y/S3SVE =
o
(1) NYITINA NIHLM MaN 1389 CE1X085%06% INS3 609 DA NSN ) 0350d04d
(1) NYOTINA NIHLIA (=] A9 £F 1X09GX06¥ BOX4 609 DI NSN A 0350408
(1) NVOINA NIHLM MIN 389 CF 1X035%06F IS4 600 DT NSN ) 0350d04d
(1) NVoIA NIHLM WaN 1349 CC1*08SX06Y 80X3 60N DAY NSH ) 0350d08d
(1) NYIINA NIHLIM MIN (£ £F 1X095*068 NN 3NSJ 120 DT NSN A 3S0d08d
(1) NYOTNA NIHLIM M3N 1349 £€1X095%06% 1944 120 b3 NSN A @350404d
(2) WALSYONYT NIHLM (= A3 £F1X09G%06Y ONS3 609 DAL NSN Al q350d08d
(Z) H3LSYONY] NIHUM [ED] 1349 £E1%095%06F 803 609 DAY NSN 4l 350d04d
(2) M3USVONYT NIHLM MIN 1349 CCI*D9SH06Y INSI 60N DG NSH ey 350404d
(2) H3LSYONV1 NIFLM NaN (e £F 1X095%0BF 80X3 600 DO NSN Al 0350d0id
(1) ¥3ISYONYT NIHLM NN 1389 CCIX005%06F [LEE T NSN Al 350404d
(1) HILSYONYT NIHLM (=] A389 £ 1%095X06¥ 1944 120 DAY NSN T (350408d
(1) M3USYINYT NIHLM [ED] 139 £C1X095%06¥ NS4 801 DA NSN WAL 1350408d
(1) ¥3LSYONYT NIHUM M3N 1389 £E1X095%0BF | Vel 8071 bad NSN WAL a350d08d
(1) ¥3LSVONYT NHLIM [ED] RED) £F 1 X09GX0BY T YW 801 DT NSN WAl 1350408d
I0ViSdN WML H04 [E] 600974 0G91X008%006 1 [ SaVAY ) 0350404d
STNCON D WD MIN 6009V 059 1X008%006 1 (1) NYOIA Savay A 350d08d
SUINIANCD & 3dAL ® STINGON DAL WD M3IN 6009V GrOIX@5/19681 (2) MaUsvoNv1 SEVAY el 0350d08d
STINOON DI W/ WaN 6009V SF91L¥B6.%9681 (1) M3LSYONVT Savary EETY 0350d08d
- M3N 60097V GLOIXGGZX558 3N INTNTS SEVATY e 035040ud
SININNOD SfUVIS | uNOI00 (Hxg=w) 3215 3dM HIUNLIVANNYN HOLVIHO v-uamﬁ
A3M ININCIND3
Qvd J5HIN0D STXGT NN M3N SE0LT N5 NOSNIHOLH wg'sz 0350408d
SINIANOD suvis | 400, 3du MIHNLOVANNYI 1HOEH s




ST n :.u;,\_ ™
U e PRI ) g ARMEB}
]

i £Y
] S A uilieg Ag pakanmg
105
soungy Bueeig
N
JUWNIHIS SWILSAS M

ey Bumeig

oe 0183

NOONOT
300idaxn

IVHNIHOI
Qv0y HIIH LL-SL 3LISOddO

SiiEjad 1PEIU0Y) | SSAIPPY o1IS

L0€9L 209t 6LEIGL
EL 431 LD
ON i lIieD
= WYHNI®OI Qv0d HOIH
1do aweN |I#3
ULD

c
O
A11p

MO oM
1041]|ED
I~

uva
% A¥A]
i

i

O OIN0IN NOISS

BF998L ‘N 212806 3 |¥ON
ISMNIHLO GRUON SSTINA Wi NI 3uv SNOISNING TV

fuedwod npuaaf, v

lllll

VHA

- e s sl -

aseq
ele(3 ul s yHW

SIN
OILYW3HOS SW3LSAS 4y

U04 A+ BUUBIUY UO
185 03 palauued 7 WYL

\ 4

1Zn

son || (z)so |

- el —

|l |
609 (1) 801

e — - el el el

g adAp

- oems e g ) s e sl Bes - -

18s

£ =9

e

1ZN /609 /60N / 801

[487
(wg'T) euusuy

i

BUOEEDOS, S5 SIMAIED IBLSINS DUE 4 - SOUSDUUOD Ul

60N9 1an

padinbas
se sajSojoulyaa] papiroid

suojepop jo uoisinoid Joj
paiinbais euusjue puocdag

|| 155

o

€TV
(wg'T) euusuy

1Zn/60N9

-+ )

o P

Page 198




N o
Ve o
' Shelter ,*

.
o

'

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address: Highways Verge

25m North East of Aylsham Drive
High Road
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
70746/APP/2015/1032 1:1,000

Planning Committee: Date:

North Page 199| May 2015

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces
Address 148 SHARPS LANE RUISLIP

Development:

Single storey side extension and a part two storey, part single storey rear
extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 17251/APP/2015/100

Date Plans Received:  13/01/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/01/2015
Date Application Valid: 16/01/2015

North Planning Committee - 13th May 2015
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PREﬁ;‘ége 200



-A8H ¢00'GHS vioz%eaaea
UMOYS SE :9]e0g

Isseg Y pue g sIN 8 JN 10}
UE|d UOIED0T
ars vvH disiny sue sdieyg gy} 1@

uoisus)xa Jeai Aa.ols ajanop pue sbereb
JO Jeal 0} pUe JBAO UOISUSIXa 8pIS pasodoid

Page 201




VASH L00:@HS vhozoea:eiea woo L wos wol 0

umoys se .ajeas
[ [ _ _ [ _ _ |
ISSeq § Pue S SIN 9 I 10}
ueld Yoolg 00S'INV1d 3LIS

ar. vvH disiny sue sdieyg gyl 1e
uolsuaxe teal As.01s ajgnop pue abeieb
JO Jeai 0] pue JaA0 UoISuB)Xe apIg pesodoid

A ONINAY T & v T BT
- Vol NINNY [d I LIJALIHD

YUON

< mopul
"1 _oocﬂm-hv

abpa pue asnoy- A
JO Jousoo W0y
~_sheyds saibap Gy

\ e e

X e -
/v — ﬂ...... s ..V.\.\A
= A \
25 a T, (R
—
EA
SL/e0 umoys sheids eaibep gy v
— -1 i




¥ 10T AON :8leq
uMOys Se :9[eas

ld A8d €00:g4S

- A . . o\ wg ¥ L wy
Ll 1 BN B e BN |

ISseg H pue S Si g JN 10}

sue|d Jo0|4 Bunsixg .
00L'F SNV1d ODNILSIX3
ar. pvH dising aue sdieys gy 1e

uoisuaxa Jeal Aa10is s|gnop pue abereb
JO Jeal 0} pue JAAO UOISUd)Xa apIg pasodold

”_DO\AMJ u_.OOE Cm_& ._OO_n_ “_.w.__n_ ue|d 100|4 UCDO._mV
1
[ 1 [ 1 I I —— e ™
o
Al
()
£ wooipeg 2 woolpag w
L — N T usyowy Buiuig o
| ueg| | ﬁ Ao H—
| I -uh/ lIeH
] |
| woolpeg abuno abeten

uoIsiAlY

‘oN




WV A9 +00:ddS #1028 AON :8)eq

umoys se :8]eag

isseg Y pue S si|\ g I 10}

sue|d pasodoid

ars yvH dising sue sdieys gy} 1e
uolsualxa Jeas As10is ajgnop pue abereb
JO Jeal O} PUB JISAO UOISUSIXd apIg pasodoiyd

1noAe Jooy

ueld 1004 1Sl

2 woolpag M

| wooipsg M

fauoys sBuis
SL/E0 0} paonpal uoisuaxa apis Asiois s|gqnop pasodold

v

g uoIstAlY

‘o

wol b4 L LuQ

00k’ SNV1d d3S0OdO0Hd

ue|d 100|4 punois

7\;{.\/ /\/7

s N ~ NI
Buinr

: :
i Buiuig

usyouy

Pagp 204

| IreH _ h ,@QH

J.‘E/ ﬁ SMIO

abunon

abelen




-ABYH G00:gHS  rH0zAoN @keq

umoys se :8]eag

Isseg H pue S sip @ 4 1o}

SAOIATAS DNINNVTd & TVANLILLTHIEY

suoneas|3 pasodold

ars yvH diising sue sdieys gy} 18
uolsualxa Jeas As10is ajgnop pue abereb
JO Jeal O} PUB JISAO UOISUSIXd apIg pasodoiyd

opIS 0] UOIJBAS|D

wol

00k SNOILVAZITI ONILSIXH

Jeal O] uolleAs|a

8¥1 ON 9%1 ON

1

=5

8pIS O} UONEeAS|

|

2 HH

Page %OET‘

1UOJ} O} UOIBAS|®
9T ON

uoIstAlY

‘oN

I
m




WV A8H 900:gHS  rHozAoN @led
e A, — — wot z wp

umoys Se :8jeag

ISSeg Y PUe S SIN B I 10} 00k SNOILVAZTT3 d3S0Od0Hd

suonens|3 pesodold

ars vvH disiny aue sdieys gy 1e
uoisualxa JeaJ Aaiols a|qnop pue sbeleb
JO Jeal 0} pPUB JBAO UOISUSIXe apIg pesodold

opIS 0] UONBAS|S 1eal 0] UOIBAS|D
8+1 ON 91 ON
=

| | I | | | |
EEEEEL EEEEEEEEas

-
\ v MY~

Hy

(
Page 2;%”

8pIS O} UONBAd|® 1UOJ} O] UOIIBAS|

9bT ON 8bT ON
s 4 !
|
%.M---u----lll=|u-n@yL ||||||||||||| -

Kaiojs a|Buis
SL/E0 0} paanpal uoisuaxa apis Asiois eignop pasodold v

i [rree _ oy _




e

Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2015 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

148 Sharps Lane

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
17251/APP/2015/100 1:1,250

Planning Committee: Date:
North Page207| May 2015

™ILLINGDON

LONODN




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 208



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the meetings held on 24 March 2015 and 14 April 2015
	24 March North Minutes

	6 Garages adjacent to 29-33 Dollis Crescent, Ruislip 45159/APP/2015/527
	7 Land at junction of Field End Road and High Road, Eastcote 59310/APP/2015/767
	8 Opposite Recreation Ground, Moorhall Road, Harefield 60622/APP/2015/1092
	9 18 Priory Cottages, Harvil Road, Harefield 2091/APP/2012/2706
	10 27 Halford Road, Ickenham 16527/APP/2015/339
	11 Footpath adjacent to Autocentre, Northwood 67084/APP/2015/1227
	12 The Woodman PH, Joel Street, Eastcote, Pinner 19391/APP/2015/94
	13 The Woodman PH, Joel Street, Eastcote, Pinner 19391/APP/2015/95
	14 44 High Street, Ruislip 137/APP/2015/613
	15 Highways Verge 25M North East of Aylsham Drive, High Road, Ickenham 70746/APP/2015/1032
	16 148 Sharps Lane, Ruislip 17251/APP/2015/100
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

